Last Revision 7/23/2015

**Covers MS version 3.72** 

# **AUTOMATED CONTENT SYNDICATION**

# MAGIC SUBMITTER

# DESK REFERENCE USER GUIDE



Written and published by:

Erik Heyl

Heyl Media Group

## **Table of Contents**

Table of Contents	
Legal Notices	
Licensing Options	5
Getting Started	6
Getting Help from the Software Developer and Other Users	8
Magic Submitter Overview	9
The Submission Matrix	
Options	
Updating Magic Submitter	29
General Database Management	34
Platform Harvester	
About Project	39
About Profiles	
About Services	
Creating Accounts	60
Live Submission Window	62
Read Emails	65
About Content	
Importing and Exporting Content	101
Managing Content Fields (Item Fields)	110
Submitting Content	112
Posting Different Articles Once a Day To the Same Blog	113
If a Submission Fails	114
The Scheduler	
After Submitting Content	121
Content Link Variables	128
WordPress Blogs	129
About Commands	
Exporting Data from the Submission Matrix	
Exporting Services	150
Importing Services	
Campaigns	151
Campaign Wizard	153
Troubleshooting	175
Menu Bar Map (from the live submission window)	178
Spintax Example	179
Magic Submitter API commands	

## **Legal Notices**

## **Copyright Notice**

Each Magic Submitter subscriber may share a single, unaltered copy of this guide, in its entirety, with <u>one individual that you employ</u>.

This guide is not to be sold. If you paid for it, it was an illegal sale and I'd recommend getting your money back!

#### **Disclaimers**

This guide is intended to assist you in operating the Magic Submitter software. The guide, nor its author, makes any claim regarding potential earnings when using this tool or any marketing strategies mentioned in this guide. All marketing procedures referenced exist for the sole purpose of guiding you through the operation of the software.

For educational purposes, third party resources are referenced in this guide. This guide, nor its author, is associated, affiliated, endorsed, or sponsored by Google, Facebook, Twitter, Yahoo, or YouTube, or any other third party sites, services, or product developers.

#### What This Guide Does and Does Not Cover.

This guide will instruct you on using each of the components in the Magic Submitter software, It is beyond the scope of this guide to teach online marketing strategies and therefore it only includes techniques that assist you in developing the skills needed to operate the software.

While this companion guide does include software troubleshooting solutions, it is not intended to be a replacement for customer support offered by the developer of the Magic Submitter software. If you encounter any errors when using MS you will need to use one of the developer's support resources provided in this guide.

## **Magic Submitter Software Forum**

The developer of Magic Submitter provides a place for all Magic Submitter users to meet and exchange ideas. To access the forum click the "Support" button in the software.

### **Magic Submitter LIVE Webinars**

From time to time the developer will host live webinars. These webinars provide a great opportunity for you to interact live with him and ask any questions you may have regarding the software.

As a Magic Submitter subscriber, you should already be receiving email notifications of each upcoming webinar. If not, please submit a <u>support ticket</u> via the software to make sure you are added to that mailing list!

The live webinars are typically recorded for those that cannot attend. They are accessible via the MS "help" button at a later date.

#### Bonus Material provided by the developer

Any bonus materials provided by the MS developer can be accessed by clicking the "Help" button in the software's toolbar.

#### Live 1-on-1 Training

If you feel that you want to have more in-depth training, now you can! Magic Submitter has partnered with James Upjohn, a highly experienced Magic Submitter user, who provides live training via Skype and screen sharing. He charges \$50 for a one hour session or \$85 for a two hour session. Contact him by email info@magicsubmittertutorials.com or via skype: magicsubmittertutorials.

## **Licensing Options**

You can install Magic Submitter on one PC with one license. For purpose of traveling you may install MS on second PC but do not use both copies at the same time and there is a discount system for multiple licenses.

- 2 total licenses you may run MS on 3 PCs
- 3 licenses 5 PCs
- 4 Licenses 7PCs
- 5 Licenses 10PCs

To purchase a license pack use this link: <u>http://www.magicsubmitter.com/returning</u>

Please send an email to <a href="mailto:support@magicsubmitter.com">support@magicsubmitter.com</a> after license pack purchase.

**New!** As of Version 3.30, Magic Submitter uses Mozilla Firefox instead of Mozilla Firefox. This makes things faster and more secure. By default, you will not see the Firefox browser windows. If you wish to enable this for testing you can do by going to Options > Expert Settings. Please note you will have to disable this when running actual campaigns.

## **Getting Started**

#### **System Requirements**

Mozilla Firefox 8.x or higher (This is only for MS. You may still use Firefox for your internet browsing outside of MS.)

Screen Resolution: 1024x768 or higher. Warning: 800x600 will cause clipping and other display issues. Windows OS: XP, Vista 32bit, Vista 64bit, Windows 7

NET Framework 3.5 SP 1 (Windows Vista & Win 7 usually install this by default. XP does not. If it is not installed on your system, you can <u>download it here</u>.

If you use Windows Server 2008 please follow this guide to enable NET Framework 3.5 SP 1 <u>http://blogs.msdn.com/b/sqlblog/archive/2010/01/08/how-to-install-net-framework-3-5-sp1-on-windows-server-2008-r2-environments.aspx</u>

#### **Magic Submitter Terminology**

In order to use MS you will need to know the terminology used in the software.

**Profile:** User information you create. The information contained in the profile will be used to create accounts, login, and submit content to various web sites.

**Project:** Think of projects as a folder that contains all the campaign information for a particular niche or client depending on how you choose to organize your content.

Account: The accounts you create with mail services like Gmail and Yahoo, and the web sites to which you post your content.

**Submit Item:** A piece of content that you submit (i.e. an article, bookmark, or video, etc...). I will generally refer to content as "content" in this manual because that is what we are used to calling it in the real world of internet marketing. Just keep in mind, when looking for content related buttons in Magic Submitter, look for "submit item".

**Service:** Any web site that allows you to submit content (e.g., facebook.com, ezinearticles.com, twitter.com, blogger.com, feedage.com, youtube.com, etc.).

**Service Type:** The type of site to which you submit content, i.e., blogs, forums, article directories, RSS aggregators, video sites, press release sites, WordPress blogs, etc.). Plus mail services like Gmail and Yahoo.

**Category:** The categories offered by various services. When you post content to a site, you are sometimes required to select an appropriate category for your content.

**Submission Matrix:** This is main window in Magic Submitter which appears in a datasheet view. It shows your lists of services and whether or not you have successfully created an account with that service. It also reports if you have submitted the selected content to them. See "Status" below.

**Status:** Used in the submission matrix; indicates whether or not an item has been successfully submitted to a service using the active profile. Additionally, there is an untitled column in the far right side of the matrix that indicates whether or not you have successfully created an account with each of the services using the active profile. It will appear blank if no attempt has been made to create an account, a red x if an attempt has failed, or a green checkmark if MS has successfully created an account. This can also be manually set.

Last Message: Used in the submission matrix, it displays messages regarding submissions results.

Service Count: The number of services you have listed under the selected service type.

**Command Designer:** Used to control how MS communicates with each web site.

Campaign: A Magic Submitter campaign is simply a linking strategy you develop within the software.

**Campaign Designer:** A visual editor that utilizes simply drag n' drop features to design & execute your campaigns.

Task Scheduler: Used to schedule future account creations, content submissions, etc...

**Link Manager:** MS can be programmed to automatically save the URLs of links you create for later use. These links are accessible in the links manager. **New!** In version 3.19 you can know set Magic Submitter to send your links to Link Pipeline, a new link indexing service.

**Random Link:** A variable that can be used to randomly connect two submission items together. For example, an article published with one website can be linked to an article published at a different web site.

**Previous Link:** Same as the random link only instead of randomly linking two articles (or other type of content) MS will place a link to the content published immediately before the current one.

## **Getting Help from the Software Developer and Other Users**

#### FINDING ANSWERS IN THE ONLINE FORUM



The support button on the main tab of Magic Submitter will take you to the software developer's forum where you can communicate with other MS users regarding the software or general marketing topics.

Search	this forum	Search

Search the forum for previous posts on any issue regarding MS or Internet Marketing in general.

NEWTOPIC \*

If there isn't already a post that answers you're question, feel free to post your question to the community.



Or leave a private message for the developer if you need to ask a private question. For example, if the question would reveal private details about your niche, etc.

#### **ADDITIONAL ONLINE HELP**



The help button on the main tab of the software will take you to the online video training page where you can view past webinars, training videos, and bonus materials.

## **CONTACTING THE DEVELOPER**



Support ticket: For account issues please submit a support ticket. You do this by first clicking the "License Key" button located on the main toolbar, then clicking the support ticket link.

4.Create support ticked at <u>www.askalexkrulik.com</u>

Contact Alex on Skype – His Skype ID is "okrulik". If you encounter a critical issue that prevents you from running Magic Submitter, please contact the developer immediately to resolve your issue ASAP. Please Note: Alex is located in the Europe which is 7 hours ahead of EST.

Skype provides a free method for members to communicate via texting, voice chat, video calls, and features file transfer and screen sharing.

If you don't already have Skype you can download a free copy at www.skype.com.

## **Magic Submitter Overview**

## **Navigating Magic Submitter**

## The User Interface

* ೨ 💕 🤽			Magic Subr	nitter 3.30 database v.	208		_ 🗆 ×
Main Designer Platfor	rms Report Utilities	System					Style 👻
Profile Actions	Manage Campaigns Manage Items Acc	eate Read Emails	Submit	Scheduler Ca	Set Opti ategories Opti	ons Objective License	
ServiceType Bookmarking Servi	ices 🔹 🗸	Item to Submit				🔹 🤣 🗹 Select 🔹 🔲	Unselect 🔻
Service Name		PR Categories	Status	LastMessage			<b>A</b>
🔲 💱 tumblr.com	8						
🔲 😼 bibsonomy.org	7						
🔲 😼 linkagogo.com	6						
🔲 😼 diigo.com	7						
🔲 😼 cloudytags.com	4						
🔲 🚼 dropjack.com	6						
🔲 😼 oknotizie.virgilio.it	7						
🔲 🐯 startaid.com	6						
🔲 😼 url.org	5						
🔲 🐚 linkarena.com	4						
🔲 😼 jeteye.com	5						
🔲 😼 murl.com	4						
🔲 😼 bookmark4you.com	3						
🔲 🐄 del.icio.us	8						
🔲 🐄 100zakladok.ru	6						
🔲 💀 folkd.com	7						
🔲 🐌 humsurfer.com	3						
🔲 🐄 segnalo.virgilio.it	6						
🔲 💀 youmob.com	6						
🔲 🙀 www.sjbb.org ([PLIG	G]) 3						
🔲 🐚 markingnews.saanj.r	net ([PLIGG]) 3						•
Project Name: Default Profile N	ame: Profile 1 🔻 Services cou	nt:29 Scheduler: sleep	oing				

**New!** In version 3.11 you now have several options for changing the appearance of Magic Submitter via the "Style" drop-down located on the right.

**New!** In version 3.30, next to the Item to Submit section, you can now select and unselect various sites based on things like: which service they belong to, how high or low their PR is and so on, as shown in the screen shot below:



#### 🍓 Magic Submitter 3.1 database v. 154

**Version and Database Notice:** Displays the currently installed version of the software and database in the top left corner of the application window.



**Profile Button:** Click it to open an existing profile or create a new one, as well as export/import and edit. Profiles contain the user account information that web sites require such as username and password, birth date, email address, etc. Each profile is associated with one project.



**Submit Item Help Button:** By clicking this, depending on the Service Type selected, you will see detailed information on exactly how you need to structure your content for a successful submission, as seen below:

🖳 Submitte		⇔ _ □ ×
Blogs - Blo	g Services are web sites that allow you to post your content on their sit	te in the form of a blog post.
They each	have their own design, set of tools, and terminology. Some examples	are Squidoo (where you post
"Lenses"),	HubPages (where you post "Hubs"), etc	
	TITLE	
	<ul> <li>Letters and numbers only. No symbols!</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Do not start each word with a capital letter.</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>For best results keep it short and start with keyword</li> </ul>	
•	SUMMARY	
	✓ 2 sentences Maximum 150 Words in the total should contain k	keyword preferably at the start
	POST BODY	
	<ul> <li>Should be minimum 500 words. Keyword density of 1 - 2% and paragraph</li> </ul>	d don't have a link in the first
	✓ Maximum 2 links format <a href="http://www.yourdmain.com/pa&lt;/p&gt;&lt;/td&gt;&lt;td&gt;age.html">anchortext</a>	
	✓ You could also use normal hyperlinks like http://yourdomain.	.com
	✓ Link format for Campaign <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>	
•	KEYWORDS	
	<ul> <li>Maximum 2-5 keywords</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>Limit keywords to a maximum of 2 words</li> </ul>	
	<ul> <li>In other words, you may have 2-3 keywords but a single shoul</li> </ul>	ld have no more than two words
	in it.	
	<ul> <li>For best results 2 - 3 start with keyword</li> </ul>	
•	POST PAGE NAME	
	<ul> <li>Used by sites like hubpages, squidoo and other blog services part of the URL. Because it will used in the URL, it must confor No spaces or symbols. Only lowercase letters, numbers, dash should be very unique like dogtraining2345</li> </ul>	that allow/require you to choose rm to the standard URL format. es( -), and underscores(_). It
	✓ For best results keep it short and start with keyword	

Menu Bar: Used to access the different sections of the software.



Main Tab: The Main tab provides access to the tools you use to manage your profiles, projects, items (content), and campaigns. From the main tab you can run tasks immediately, access the scheduler, access the campaign designer, change software settings, and access help resources among other things.

**Designer Tab:** This is where you go to manage your services, service types, profiles, & item fields. You may be thinking "you've already mentioned managing profiles". You would be correct! There are actually a number of different ways to access your profile information in Magic Submitter

and I will be covering all of them in this guide.





As seen here on the left side of the designer toolbar, you can add, edit, delete, or copy services. To add more than one service URL at a time, use the "Bulk Add" button.



If you have your own network of sites that you have login data set up for, you can use this import the information. The data must be in the format of ServiceName|Email|Login|Password|SiteName.



Use this to export login information to another copy of Magic Submitter.



Use this to export all your information including login, site, password and email to a spreadsheet.



Use the register command to program a service for account creation.



Use the submit command to program a service for item (content) submission.



Create user commands when a pre-determined follow-up action is required after submission. For example, if you need to return to a forum to add your URL to your bio a couple of weeks after you first submitted it.



You can export services for sharing in the MS forum or to copy services from your desktop to your laptop.



Likewise, you can import services you've previously exported along with services that others have shared in the MS forum.



The designer toolbar offers yet another link to access your profile manager. Use the profile manager to add, edit, or delete profiles.



Click "Service Types" to add, edit, or delete service types. As its name implies, a "service type" is any type of submission service. Some examples are: article directories, video sites, RSS aggregators, etc...



If you find that you need additional profile information for the services you use, you can add additional fields to your profiles.



With the item fields button you can add or edit new fields for a particular service type. For example, you could add a bookmark summary field to the bookmarking service type.



Platforms Tab: Allows you to search for platform sites specific

to your niche as well as add from a list you have, scan to see what type of sites they are and add sites that fail to a blacklist, so that you don't reuse them. Also includes a proxy harvester and tester. **Please watch Alex's** <u>excellent video</u> on this game changing feature as he walks you step-by-step through the entire process.

9	Main	Designer	Reports	Utilities	System
Campa	aign				
	Fa				

Main Designer Utilities System Main Designer Utilities System Utilities System Wordpress Activation Fy Mailbox Fy **Reports Tab:** Allows you to create link reports for either offline clients or your own use.

**Utilities Tab:** Provides access to the "Link Manager" (where you can add back links to your published content), the "Random Link Manager" (where you can add random links to your content), the pinger (where you can ping any content, not just that submitted in MS), and empty the active email inbox

(do this ONLY after you have successfully run the post activation commands for each registered service).

6	9	Main	Designer	Reports	Utilities	System
в	3 ackup	Restore	Delete	Backup Folder	Check Clear	
		Backup	/Restore	T <sub>at</sub>	Updates r	

#### System Tab: Click to access the system toolbar.

From the system toolbar, you can perform database management tasks including backing up your database, restoring a database backup (can also be used to access additional databases you've created), deleting a database, and

checking for developer updates. The Backup Folder also allows you to see all backups made by Magic Submitter each day automatically.

Service Type Article Directories	•	Item to Submit My Sample Item	-	•	1
----------------------------------	---	-------------------------------	---	---	---

#### **Submission Toolbar:**

Use both the two drop menus (shown above) in the submission toolbar to filter what is displayed in the submission matrix (shown below).

	Service Name	categories	status	Last Message	
	a 1 articles.com				
	adoptionarticlesdirectory				
	allbestarticles.com				
	alumbo.com				
	amazines.com				
	ARTICLE DASHBOARD				Submission Matrix: Visible no matter which menu
	articlealley.com				Submission Matrix. Visible no matter when mend
Г	ArticleBiz.com				to have been colorited
	articleblast.com				tab has been selected.
Г	articlecat.com				
	articlecity.com				
	articlecompilation.com				
	articlecube.com				
Ē	articledashboard.com				
	articleextreme.com				
	articlefeeder.com				
	articlehit.com				
Г	articlemonkeys.com				
Pro	ject Name: Mastering Mag	ic Submitter Profile Name	: donna@m	asteringmagicsubmitter.com Services count:61 Scheduler: sleep	
	Project	Name: De	faul	t Profile Name: willnrt	@hotmail.com - Services count:49 Scheduler: sleeping

**Active Profile:** Located at the bottom center of the screen, the profile name displays the currently selected profile. When submitting content, MS will be using the data contained in the active profile.

**Project Name:** The project name helps you organize your content (items) into groups for easier access. How you group your content is up to you. Each project may contain multiple profiles (each profile contains a different email address).

**Using Projects:** How you choose to organize your data will depend on your specific business needs. An affiliate marketer may choose to group his content by niche while an SEO consultant may group her content by client.

If you don't want to group your content you can simply leave everything under the "Default" project. Additionally, you can go back at anytime and create new project names, then move your profiles and content to the desired project name. **Beware:** If you delete a project or profile, you will also delete any content listed under that profile or project name along with all the submission status records used in Magic Submitter. So, if you delete a project you will also be deleting all of its profiles and their content.

## **The Submission Matrix**

#### **Understanding the Contents of the Matrix**

The records shown in the matrix are based on the active profile and the selected content (item).

Rows contain each of the services listed under the current service type and the submission records for the selected content.

articlecube.com	Business:Careers			~
amazines.com	Career	submitted		~
searchwarp.com		error	Error text Writer Login found!	2

Columns contain the various pieces of information MS has logged about each of those services.

They consist of the service name (URL), the category you have chosen to post that content under, the submission status, messages generated by Magic Submitter regarding the submission.

	Service Name	categories	status	Last Message	
Γ	bukisa.com	Business & Finance			~
	searchwarp.com	odutati bindi minimimi su si	error	Error text Writer Login found!	*
	articlerich.com	Business:Careers			~

Tip: Services that are shown in bold in the matrix are required to have a category selected in the categories column.

#### Last Message:

The developer has included a handy little feature that is a huge help when troubleshooting services.

While the "last message" column will give you general information regarding why a task failed, it may not be enough information for you to know the exact cause. See below.

	Service Name	categories	status	Last Message		•
	reprintarticles.com				~	
	selfseo.com	Online Promotion Articles	error	Unable to create account.		
	site-reference.com			∕∕	~	

## **Sorting Data in the Matrix**

An arrow in a column header indicates that you are sorting the rows based on the contents of that column.

	Service Name	J
Γ	a1articles.com	
	amazines.com	
	articlealley.com	
	articlecat.com	
Г	articlecity.com	
Г	articlecompilation.com	
Г	articlecube.com	

An up arrow indicates an ascending order.



A down arrow indicates a descending order.

Service Name
ezinearticles.com
goarticles.com
buzzle.com (Step 1: memb
articlesnatch.com
articledashboard.com
articlealley.com
ideamarketers.com

No arrows in any column header means the rows are sorted in the order the services were added. Oldest addition on top, newest on the bottom.

## Manually Editing the Contents of the Matrix

To a certain extent, you can edit the "status" and "Last Message" field of any row. To do so, place a checkbox beside the service you wish to edit and right click on one of the fields in the matrix. A popup menu will appear.

<ul> <li>articlealley.com</li> </ul>	Computer Hardware	
ideamarketers.com		Choose selected services
selfgrowth.com		Select All
bukisa.com		Unselect All
articlerich.com		Select not submitted
articlecity.com		Select in Error state
a1articles.com		
isnare.com		Set Submitted status
articlecompilation.com		Set Error status
articlepool.com		Export to Exel
upublish.info		Export to HTMI
carolinaarticles.com		

From the pop menu you can select "Set Submitted status" or "Set Error status".

## **Content Categories**

When you submit content to various services, whether you submit manually or through Magic Submitter, many of the services will require that you categorize your content by selecting one or more of their predefined categories. In the submission matrix, when you see a service name in bold it means that you must select a category before submitting your content to that site.



#### Set Category for a Single Service



Click the category field for that service's row (1). This will display the category expand button (2).

Click the category expand button.

The "Categories List" will appear. Click a category to choose it, then click "Select".

For information on using the filters, please see below.

🔛 CategoriesList			<u>- 🗆 ×</u>
Keyword:	🗑 📓	9 🜍	
Category Name			<u> </u>
Home-Based-Business			
Home-Improvement			
Insurance			
Internet-and-Businesses-Online			
Investing			
Kids-and-Teens			
Legal			
News-and-Society			
Pets			
Real-Estate			-

#### Set Categories for All the Services from One List



It is much quicker to set all your categories at one time for each of the services. To do this, simply click the "Set Categories" button on the main toolbar. This will bring up the full category list as shown below.

Notice that I have entered the word "Business" into the keyword box.

💀 CategoriesListFull	Keyword:	×	Use keywords to quickly narrow down the list to only those that match your content
Service Name	Category Name		
zimbio.com			
livejournal.com			New! In version 3 you can now select
jimdo.com			vour niche and Magic Submitter will
zoho.com			select the corresponding categories
onsugar.com			select the corresponding categories.
bravenet.com			
webnode.com			To use the keyword as a filter, click
squidoo.com			the "Cot Filter" button
blog.tumblr.com			the Set Filler bullon.
wordpress.com			
9news.com			
communitywalk.com			
soup.io			
dailystrength.org			To remove the filter, click "Remove
ghanaweb.com			Filter".
newsvine.com			0
wallinside.com			*
webs.com			
xanga.com			
ziki.com			To select all the categories shown,
blog.bitcomet.com			see below
		Select	See below.
			To unselect all selected categories,

click the "Unselect All" button.

.

You can select all the filtered categories by clicking the "Select All" button. Note that there is only one category per service shown in the filtered list. Choosing two or more categories per service may be prohibited by certain services and result in failed submissions.

Keywor	rd: baby 🛛 😽	
	Category Name	Service Name
	Baby & Child	a1articles.com
~	Baby & Child	articlealley.com
•	Fashion:Kids and Baby Clothing	articlerich.com
	- New Baby	articlemonkeys.com

Don't forget to click the "Select" button at the bottom right in order to save your category choices!

NEW! In version 3, there is an alternate way to select categories. While you can still search by keyword, now



when you click the Categories button, you will see the option to select categories based on your niche as seen below:

🖳 Cate	goriesListFull		
Niche		Keyword:	S S S
	Arts and Entertainment	Service Name	•
	Business	squidoo.com	
	Communications	squidoo.com	
	Computers and Technology	squidoo.com	
<b>m</b>	Food and Drink	squidoo.com	
	Gaming	squidoo.com	_
	Health and Fitness	squidoo.com	=
	Home Improvement	squidoo.com	
	Insurance	squidoo.com	
	Internet and Businesses Online	squidoo.com	
	Legal	squidoo.com	
	News and Society	squidoo.com	
	Pets Real Estate	squidoo.com	
	Relationships	squidoo.com	
	Self Improvement	squidoo.com	
	nome & Gargen	squidoo.com	
(m)	Internet	squidoo.com	
	Music	squidoo.com	
(m)	Nonprofits	squidoo.com	
	Parenting & Kids	squidoo.com	
	Pets & Animals	squidoo.com	
	Relationships & Family	squidoo.com	-
			Select

This allows you to select categories much quicker, while still being able to select ones that Magic Submitter can't find via the keyword search option.

#### **Save Categories**



If you will be submitting different items (content) for a particular niche, company, etc... you can save a great deal of time by saving and reusing your categories. Magic submitter makes this a very easy process.

Once you have all of your categories filled out and ready to submit a piece of content (an item), just click "save categories" and give the record a name that you will easily be able to identify later. i.e. "Joe's Hardware" or "Home Security", etc... Then, the next time you submit content for that client or niche you will already have the category list defined and ready to be used.

#### **Load Categories**



Once you have selected your profile and content, you can load a previously saved list of categories to submit that content to. Just click "Load Categories", select a list, and Magic Submitter will fill in the categories for each of the services.

Tip: If you have added services to the service type since you saved your category list, you will need to set the categories for the new services. Then, you can update the existing category list by overwriting the existing file via the "save category" button.

## **Selecting Services in the Matrix**

#### Manually Selecting Services

To manually select one or more services in the matrix, simply click the checkbox by each service you wish to select. Unselect any service by clicking the checkbox again.

✓ articlerich.com
-------------------

	Service Name	categories	5
7	ezinearticles.com		
7	goarticles.com	Choose selected services	
	buzzle.com (Step 1:	Select All	
~	articlesnatch.com	Unselect All	
	articledashboard.cc	Select not submitted	
	articlealley.com	Select in Error state	
	ideamarketers.com		_
Γ	selfgrowth.com	Set Submitted status	
	bukisa.com	Set Error status	
	searchwarp.com	Export to Exel	
	articlerich.com	Export to HTM	
	articlecity.com	Export to THIFLE	_

#### Selecting Multiple Services

To select multiple services, simply click the checkbox of each desired service, right click inside the matrix to open the popup menu, and select "Choose Selected Services". See the image on the right below. You can also highlight multiple services using your mouse and the shift key, as well as, the control key as with other Windows applications. Once you have the services you want highlighted, right click inside the matrix and click "Choose selected services" from the popup menu.

Sele	ct All	Services	

As shown in the image to the right, you can choose "Select All" or "Unselect All" by right clicking on any field in the matrix However, the quickest way to select/unselect all records is to click the blank header on the far left.

	ce Name	categories	status	Last Message
	zi. ticles.com		2.22.3.0	
7	goarticles.com	Click to togo	le "Select.	All" / "Unselect All"
•	buzzle.com (Step 1: memb		OR	
~	articlesnatch.com	Right click and	field to dis	play the popup menu
•	articledashboard.com			11
~	articlealley.com	Computer Hardware		Change colocted activities
•	ideamarketers.com			Choose selected services
7	selfgrowth.com			Select All
~	bukisa.com			Unselect All
~	articlerich.com			Select not submitted
•	articlecity.com			Select in Error state
7	a1articles.com			
~	isnare.com			Set Submitted status
~	articlecompilation.com			Set Error status
7	articlepool.com			Export to Exel
~	upublish.info			Export to HTML
	antelinantielen com			

articlesnatch.com	Choose selected services
✓ articledashboard.com	
✓ ideamarketers.com	Select All
selfgrowth.com	Select All Activated
bukisa.com	Select Random
✓ articlerich.com	Unselect All
✓ articlecity.com	
✓ a1articles.com	Select not submitted
✓ isnare.com	Select in Error state
articlecompilation.com	Set Submitted status
articlepool.com	Set Error status
✓ upublish.info	Execution Exect
thewhir.com	Export to Exel
articlemonkeys.com	Export to HTML

#### Select All Activated Services

 You can also quickly select only the services for which you have successfully created accounts.

#### Select Random Services

If you would like to have MS select services at random simply click the option and tell MS how many services to select.



Care should be taken when using this shortcut as MS does not take into account whether or not

your item has already been submitted to a service. If not careful, you may be submitting the same item to a single service multiple times.

## **Exporting Data from the Matrix**

Choose select	ed services	To export data from the matrix for use in Microsoft Excel or some other .CSV compatible software:
Select All		
Unselect All		Right click in any matrix field to display the popup menu.
Select not sub	mitted	Select "Export to Excel" All data displayed in the matrix will be exported
Select in Error	state	Sciect Export to Excer . All data displayed in the matrix will be exported.
Set Submitted	status	To export to an htm file, choose "Export to HTML" from the popup menu.
Set Error stat	us	The browser will open showing the exported file.
Export to Exe		For exporting service files, please see "Exporting Services".
Export to HTM	1L	

## **Choosing What Records Should Appear in the Matrix (main window)**

The content of the matrix is dependent on...

- 1. The active profile.
- 2. The selected service type.
- 3. The selected content (item).

Change any one of the factors and the content of the matrix will change accordingly.

## **Creating Custom Logins**

Occasionally, you may encounter a situation where you need to use login information other than that created in your profile (e.g., when adding accounts that were created outside of Magic Submitter, or when a service requires a different login than what your profile provides).

Double clicking on any field in the matrix, EXCEPT the category field, will open the "custom login" form shown above.

Login. p			
Email:			
Password:			
Site Name: [		-	
Status:	-		

You may enter a custom login, email address, password, site name, or any combination of the above in order to match the information you used when registering your account.

Using the "Status" drop list, you can manually set whether the service has been successfully submitted or had errors during submission. As shown in the image below, registration/submission success is indicated by a green checkmark failure is indicated by a red x.

selfgrowth.com	v	٢
bukisa.com	× * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	ŝ

For information on the "Add Child Services" button please see the section on parent/child services.

## **General Tab**

#### **Browser Windows/Threads Count**

**New!** As of Version 3.38, Threads Count is now set to a maximum of 100 and has been tested on an i7 computer, resulting in 400 Pligg Bookmarking sites registered per minute.

When Magic Submitter performs a submission run for multiple services, it can run several browser windows at the same time. This setting tells MS how many browser windows you wish to have opened simultaneously. If you have a very powerful computer and fast internet connection, you may wish to open all 8. If you have a slow computer or internet connection you may want to choose between 1 and 3. This setting is optional EXCEPT when submitting videos. When submitting videos, please ensure that the browser count is set to 3.

#### **Page Load Timeout**

When submitting content, if you find that MS is timing out before the services are finished processing your submissions, you can adjust the page load timeout. Below, you will find some general guidelines. You can tweak these settings for optimum results with your particular PC and connection speed.

- For a very fast PC and connection set it to 5.
- For an average PC and internet connection use a setting of 15
- For slow PC and internet connect set it between 40-60

#### **Stop on Error**

When this is checked, if an error occurs during a submission run, Magic Submitter will stop submitting items so that you can see exactly where the problem exists. This is a great way to quickly troubleshoot the submission process. When you use the "stop on error" feature, you must select "1" browser window.

#### Kill Mozilla Firefox Windows

This needs to be checked if you are running the scheduler.

#### Reset Mozilla Firefox at Magic Submitter Start-up

Disable this to prevent Magic Submitter from resetting your Mozilla Firefox settings when you open MS.

#### **Restart Magic Submitter if low memory detected**

Use the "Mb Used" box to change the amount of memory that triggers the restart if desired or disable it completely by un-checking the box.

General   (	Captcha   Setup Indexing   Proxy   Email   Magic Article Rewriter Integration   Expert Settings
Browser	Windows Count
	-J
1	for Slow PC16
Socket TI	hreads Count
1 '	25
Page Lo	ad Timeout, sec
General	60 If you see low success rate change the timeout to 60
Ping N	lew Links Automatically
Stop o	in Error
🗌 Kill Int	ernet Explorer windows
🗹 Reset	Internet Explorer at Magic Submitter start-up
I Resta if low i	nt Magic Submitter 900 Mb used
E n	Magic Submitter at Windows start-up
M Run	

#### **Run Magic Submitter at Windows Start-up**

You should have this enabled if you are using the scheduler.

#### Auto Recovery of Magic Submitter When Crashed

Recovers and restarts Magic Submitter in the event of a crash.

## **Captchas**

To use one of the captcha services compatible with MS, simply enter the information in the option form for the desired service and select the service by clicking its radio button.

Magic Submitter supports the following captcha services:

Deathbycaptcha.com Imagetyperz.com De-Captcher.com 2Captcha Captcha Tronix

General	L Solona	Cature Indexing	Denter	Consil	Mania Adiala Davaitas Internetias	Erned California	
100 A 4 1	Copieria	Setup moeding	Floxy	Ciliai	magic Auble Newster Integration	i Dupen Settings	
C Use	captona w	indow					
- rau	se surieu	ulei on low cap	ACII a D	alance			
🔿 Us	e bypassca	ptcha.com - the be	sst choos	0	neck Balance		
Kev							
1009.	Click h	ere to signup to b	passcap	tcha.cor	B.()		
@ 16	e deathburg	antcha com		6	and Delegan		
	o ooun oyo	optono Joan		u			
User Na	me:				Password		
	Lick h	ere to signup to de	sathbyca	ptcha.co	m		
⊙ Us	e Imagetype	erz.com - new and	fast!	a	neck Balance		
User Nan	ne:				Password		
	Click h	ere to signup to in	agetype	72.00m			
O Us	e de-captch	ner.com		Q	neck Balance		
User Nan	-				Password		
User Nan	ie: <u>Click h</u>	ere to signup to de	e-captch	er.com	Password		
User Nan	e: Click h	ere to signup to de	e-captch	er.com	Password		
User Nan	ve: <u>Click h</u> e 2Captcha	ere to signup to de	Google	er.com Recapto	Password ha with images		
User Nan	ve: <u>Click h</u> 2Captcha	ere to signup to de	Google	<u>er.com</u> Recapto	Password ha with images		
User Nan	re: <u>Click h</u> 2Captcha <u>Click h</u>	ere to signup to d .com to solve new ere to signup to 2	Google Google	er.com Recaptci com	Password ha with images		
User Nan Use API KEY:	e: <u>Click h</u> 2Captcha <u>Click h</u> Captcha Ti	iere to signup to d .com to solve new iere to signup to 2 ionix - Stop Paying	Google Captcha Captcha Big Mor	er.com Recapto com ney for Ca	Password ha with images aptcha Solving		
User Nan Use API KEY: User Na	e 2Captcha <u>Click h</u> <u>Click h</u> Captcha Ti me:	iere to signup to d .com to solve new iere to signup to 2 ironix - Stop Paying	Google Captcha Daptcha Big Mor	er.com Recapto com ney for Ca	Password ha with images aptcha Solving Password		
User Nan User Use API KEY: User Na	e: <u>Click h</u> 2Captcha <u>Click h</u> Captcha Ti me: <u>Click he</u>	com to signup to d com to solve new rere to signup to 2 ronix - Stop Paying are to signup to Ca	e-captch Google Captcha I Big Mor ptchaTro	er.com Recapto com ney for Ci onix it sol	Password ha with images aptcha Solving Password wes 1700+ captcha types - Google	- Receptoha inclu	51
User Nan User API KEY: User Na	e: <u>Click h</u> 2Captcha <u>Click h</u> Captcha Tr me: <u>Click h</u>	ere to signup to d .com to solve new ere to signup to 2 ionix - Stop Paying ere to signup to Ca	Google Google Caotcha Big Mor ptcha Tro	er.com Recapto com ney for Co onix it sol	Password ha with images aptcha Solving Password res 1700- captchs types - Goode	Recaptcha inclu	5
User Nan User API KEY: User Na	e: <u>Click h</u> 2 Captcha <u>Click h</u> 2 Captcha Ti me: <u>Click he</u> 2 Captcha Si	ere to signup to d .com to solve new ere to signup to 2 ironix - Stop Paying ere to signup to Ca niper	Google Google Caotcha Big Mor ptcha Tro	er.com Recapto com ney for Ca onix it sol	Password ha with images antcha Solving Password ves 1700+ captcha types - Google	: Receptoha indu	5
User Nan User API KEY: User Na User Na User DiSCLAI	e: <u>Click h</u> 2Captcha <u>Click h</u> Captcha Ti me: <u>Click h</u> Captcha Si MER: Cap	erre to signup to d .com to solve new erre to signup to 2 ironix - Stop Paying erre to signup to Ce niper toha Sniper do not	Google Google Caotcha Big Mor ptcha Tro solves (	er.com Recapto com ney for Co onix it sol	Password ha with images aptcha Solving Password wes 1700- captcha types - Google ecaptcha captchas și al.	• Receptcha inclu	5
User Nan User Nan	e: <u>Click h</u> 2Captcha Captcha Ti me: <u>Click h</u> Captcha Si MER: Cap that i will n	ere to signue to de ,com to solve new ere to signue to 2 ionix - Stop Paying ere to signue to Ca niper totas Sniper do not solve captchas	s-captch Google Captcha Big Mor ptchaTro for most for most	er.com Recapto com ney for C onix it sol	Password he with images aptichs Solving Password ves 1700- castche types - Goods included into Hoge Scienter	: Receptoha inclu	51

**New!** as of version 3.72 - 2Captcha and Captcha Tronix.

Both will solve Google ReCaptcha. Captcha Tronix solves 1900+ captchas and text google recaptcha, whereas 2Captcha solves Google ReCaptcha text and image. The Price is \$15.97. Magic Submitter will send to Captcha Tronix first and then to the other services you select, such as DeathByCaptcha.

Magic Submitter also supports Captcha Sniper and you can use Captcha Breaker as well. **NOTE: Magic Submitter will switch between services should one run out of credits.** 

Magic Submitter has the option as seen above to check your captcha balance and will pause the campaign if this balance drops to 100 total credits available.

## **Setup Indexing**



Link Pipeline is no longer supported. Instead, Backlinks Indexer is used. Here you can setup your key and adjust several options, such as how long to wait before links get sent automatically to Backlinks Indexer (default is 7 days) as well as whether or not to use your own list of proxies or have Magic Submitter harvest them for you.

#### **Proxy**

To use a proxy service with Magic Submitter, check the "Proxy" checkbox and enter your proxy address. If you wish to use multiple addresses, enter them in the text area. They should be entered one per line. Proxy format is IP:PORT or IP:PORT:USERNAME:PASSWORD Magic Submitter will rotate the address used, using the next address in the list during the next submission

Use the "Test without Proxy" button to have MS test your internet connection without going through your proxy. This is useful to determine if your proxy service is causing connection problems that cause your MS tasks to fail.

By placing a checkmark in the "Use Proxy" box, you can test to see a particular proxy is working. When the box is checked, the button will "Test with proxy".



## Email

If you would like for MS to automatically empty your email messages after confirming your account creations, check the box shown below.

Op	ons
G	eral Captcha Proxy Email
Γ	Delete Emails after run of confirmation

## Magic Article Rewriter Integration

As shown below, if you own Magic Article Rewriter, you can integrate its functionality with Magic Submitter:

ieneral	Cantcha	Setup Indexing	Prov	Email	Magic Article	Rewriter Integration	Expert Se	ttings
ionerdi	Capicina	octup indexing	TUNY	Lines			Lupen Je	unga
Path to	Magic Artic	le Rewriter Folder						
						Browse		
lick he	re to signu	p to purchase Ma	gic Articl	e Rewrite	<u>#</u>			

## **Expert Settings**

This is for advanced users only:



You can change the timeout settings for tasks as well as video. You can also select whether or not Magic Submitter should check to see if your internet is working, if it should retry failed account creation and submission, and whether or not to show the Firefox browser window when it creates accounts. In general, if you don't know what you're doing, just leave it be.

## **Updating Magic Submitter**

When you load Magic Submitter you may be greeted with an update message.

There are two types of MS updates:

- User Interface Updates
- Database Updates

Whenever there is an interface update, Magic Submitter will let you know upon loading the software. When starting the program you will be greeted by...



To begin the update click "OK".

MS will open your browser window and load the update page

<u>http://www.magicsubmitter.com/umanager/ms\_update.htm</u> where you can read about the changes that were made to Magic Submitter. This may be new features, performance enhancements, bug fixes, or all of the above. Near the top of the page you will see a link to download the update.





Once the file has finished downloading, you must run it.

If you receive a security warning, go ahead and run the file.

The setup wizard will begin.

Setup - Magic Submitter	
Select Destination Location	
where should magic submitter be installed	<u> </u>
Setup will install Magic Submitter	into the following folder.
To continue, click Next. If you would like to	o select a different folder, dick Browse.
C:\Program Files (x86)\Alexandr Krulik\Ma	agic Submitter Browse
At least 23.9 MB of free disk space is requ	red.
	c Rack Next > Cancel
	CONTRACT OF A CONTRACT



You will be prompted to "change" the installation folder or use the default folder by clicking "next"... install it into the default folder: **click "next".** 



Check the box next to "Create a desktop icon" and click next.

tup - Magic Submitter			
eady to Install Setup is now ready to begin installing !	Magic Submitter on your	computer.	
Click Install to continue with the installa change any settings.	ation, or click Back if you	i want to review	v or
Destination location: C:\Program Files (x86)\Alexandr I	Krulik\Magic Submitter		*
Additional tasks: Additional icons: Create a desktop icon	o oncy rage. Bublinteel		
			Ŧ
1			<u>)</u>



Then, click "Install" when prompted.







When the update is complete you will be prompted to launch Magic Submitter or just finish. It's your choice.



Continued on next page...

The user interface update is complete. Upon loading Magic

Submitter you may be greeted with a database update window. If so, refer to the instructions below.

CAUTION: If, for whatever reason you repeat the update process BE SURE YOU DO NO OVERWRITE YOUR PERSONAL DATABASE FILE. Here's the problem, once you have run the database update, you are now using the new database provided by the developer. If you were to then, backup that database to the same folder as the previous update, you will overwrite your backup copy with the new database.

## **Installing a Database Update**

1. If a new database update is available, Magic Submitter will let you know upon starting MS (if a user interface update is also available it will offer that update before the db update). Click "OK".



2. You will first see a processing bar showing that the files are being copied.

UpdateProgressForm
Magic Submitter is updating database.Please wait!!!

3. When that is finished you will see a message stating that the update is complete. Click "OK" and then close MS.



- 4. Re-open MS and the database update is complete.
- 5. The next time Magic Submitter starts, it will tell you which services were updated or added. Click the "X" to close that window and MS will continue loading.



PLEASE NOTE: As of version 2.52, Magic Submitter automatically update database during MS startup without your your attention needed and also MS will check for new database update automatically once per day and do update in silent mode if needed.

## **General Database Management**

The system tab contains all the actions needed to manage your database(s). Whether you use a single database for all your campaigns or you use one database per client account; you can backup, restore and delete databases from the system tab. You can also check for new database updates by the developer.



## **Backup the Active Database**

To make a backup copy of the active database, simply click "Backup Database" button and navigate to the folder where you would like to save your database. As of version 2.52, Magic Submitter automatically updates the database and made backup during startup without needing any user input. Also, Magic Submitter will check for new database update automatically once per day and do update in silent mode if needed.



## **Restore a Saved Database**

To load a saved database...

- Make sure you don't want to backup the active one first if you use multiple databases.
- Once you know it's safe to restore a saved database, just click the "Restore Database" button.
- Navigate to the desired backup file and open it.
- MS will let you know the restore was successful and then close the application.
- When you restart MS, you should see the restored database.



## **Delete the Active Database**

- If you would like to delete the active database just click "Delete Database Permanently".
- You will be asked if you are sure you want to delete the database. If you are, click "yes".
- You will then be asked to backup your current database.
- Once you have deleted the database you will receive a message telling you that you will have to re-install Magic Submitter. IGNORE THAT MESSAGE!



- Just restart Magic Submitter. Don't worry when you are greeted by the message to the right.
- Just click "OK".
- When MS opens simply, restore a saved database.
- MS will close again. When you restart it, you may be prompted to update the database. Go ahead and do that.

## **Check for Database Update**



To see if there is a new database update available from the developer of Magic Submitter, just click the "Check" button. If a database is available, follow the prompts.

## **Clear History**



If you have the most current database installed but you would like to re-install it, you will need to click the "Clear History". Once you have cleared the db update history, you can click the "Check for Updates" button to install the latest database.

## **Platform Harvester**

**New!** In version 3.11, the Platform Harvester has undergone massive change. As per the screen shot below, you can now select multiple platforms at once when harvesting. This streamlines the process and makes finding niche specific sites to submit to that much quicker.

	Platform Harvester					×			
Ch	oose Platform:		5	Keywords	- 1	Site's Harvested: 51			
	Platform Name	Platform Type	•	internet marketing course	*	www.airticlefamily.org			
V	ARTICLE DASHBOARD	Article Directories		seo companies internet marketing books		www.besthostingnet.com			
V	PARENT ART FRIENDLY	Article Directories	gr	google seo		magic-article-submitter.net			
V	ARTICLE MS	Article Directories	E	internet marketing		www.rubik.org.ua			
	[ARTICLE BEACH]	Article Directories		internet marketing solution		www.stupidarticles.com			
	[ARTICLE CASTLE]	Article Directories		internet marketing specialists		www.statey.ru smallbizideas.tumkey-business.info			
	[PHP LD]	Article Directories	internet marketing advice  Harvest More Keywords  Proxy Servers	internet marketing advice	-	w.articlereviewer.co.uk			
	[YAD]	Article Directories			ec2-184-73-24-73.compute-1.amazonaws.com www.travelfreequides.com				
	[ARTICLES BD]	Article Directories		W Harvest More Keywords		www.newsoverip.de			
	[WP ARTICLES]	Article Directories		Proxy Servers		www.eatsee.com			
	[WP ARTICLES 2]	Article Directories		216.156.157.201:60099		articlesurvey.com			
	[WP Comments]	Blog Commenting		216.156.157.200:60099 216.156.157.199:60099	=	www.euroarticlefinder.co.uk			
	[WP Comments] (COPY)	Blog Commenting (SEO)		216.156.157.248:60099		www.totheplanet.info			
	[DRUPAL Password in Ema	Blog Platforms		216.156.157.249:60099		www.anddestock.ret www.damima.com www.voip-articles.net			
	[DRUPAL]	Blog Platforms		216.156.157.251:60099					
	[ELGG BLOGS]	Blog Platforms		216.156.157.252:60099		dahealth.com			
	[PHPIZABI]	Blog Platforms		216.156.157.238:60099	÷	p90.208-117-25.static.steadfast.net			
	[DOLPHIN]	Blog Platforms							
	[JCOW]	Blog Platforms	-	Narvest Proxies		Start Sites Harvesting			

In order to use this feature, first decide what platforms you which to harvest. Then, input your keyword or keywords. Note that if you only have one, click the *Harvest More Keywords* to find more. Once you've done this, click on *Harvest Proxies* (you can select how many proxies to harvest and stop it at any time). Once this is done, click *Start Sites Harvesting* to begin the process, which can also be stopped at any time. Once this is complete, simply click the *Transfer List* button to transfer the sites to the correct service, such as Articles.
# **Manage Platforms**

🔛 List of Platforms		_ =	x
1			
Platform Name	Platform Type		-
ARTICLE DASHBOARD	Article Directories		
PARENT ART FRIENDLY	Article Directories		E
ARTICLE MS	Article Directories		
[ARTICLE BEACH]	Article Directories		
[ARTICLE CASTLE]	Article Directories		
[PHP LD]	Article Directories		
[YAD]	Article Directories		
[ARTICLES BD]	Article Directories		
[WP ARTICLES 2]	Article Directories		
[WP ARTICLES]	Article Directories		
[WP Comments]	Blog Commenting		
ELGG BLOGS	Blog Platforms		
[PHPIZABI]	Blog Platforms		
[DOLPHIN]	Blog Platforms		
[DZOIC Handshakes]	Blog Platforms		
[JCOW]	Blog Platforms		
OXWALL]	Blog Platforms		
[PHPFOX]	Blog Platforms		
VBULLETIN - Blog]	Blog Platforms		
			1

This screen allows you to edit included platforms as well as add site from a text list of sites. **NEW!** As of version 3.32, copying platforms in this screen will enable you to create new service types.

Platform Scanner				×
Choose Platform:			Sites List	
Platform Name	Platform Type	~		
ARTICLE DASHBOARD	Article Directories			
PARENT ART FRIENDLY	Article Directories			
ARTICLE MS	Article Directories	E.		
[ARTICLE BEACH]	Article Directories			
ARTICLE CASTLE]	Article Directories			
[PHP LD]	Article Directories			
[YAD]	Article Directories	2		
ARTICLES BD]	Article Directories			
[WP ARTICLES 2]	Article Directories	2		
[WP ARTICLES]	Article Directories			
[WP Comments]	Blog Commenting	2		
ELGG BLOGS	Blog Platforms			
PHPIZABI]	Blog Platforms	2		
DOLPHIN]	Blog Platforms			
[DZOIC Handshakes]	Blog Platforms	2		
	Blog Platforms			
OXWALL]	Blog Platforms	2		
PHPFOX]	Blog Platforms			
VBULLETIN - Blog]	Blog Platforms			
[ZF BLOGS]	Blog Platforms			
BUDDYPRESS]	Blog Platforms			
PHPMOTION (Blog Platfor	Blog Platforms	-		1

# **Platform Scanner**

If you have a list of sites, you can input them on this screen and Magic Submitter will scan them, automatically define what platform they belong to and then add them to the correct service type lists.

# Site Blacklist



Here you can manually remove and add sites, so that Magic Submitter will not attempt to use them for account creation, and when scanning for new sites via the Platform Harvester, it will not list them either

A project name is just a name that is assigned to a group of information in the Magic Submitter database. Think of a project as a folder. Each folder (project) can hold one or more profiles and all of the submission records for those profiles. All content (items) in a project all available for submission by all profiles in that project.

# **Managing Projects**

You can add, edit, or delete projects in the project manager. To access the project manager from the "Setup Profile Data" form, click "Manage Projects".

🔜 Setup Profile Data	1
Fill Profile We strongly recommend to use Fill Profile button to populate your profile fields.	-
Project Name: Default  Manage Projects	

This will open the project manager where you can...



Edit a project by first clicking on an existing project name to



select it, then clicking the "edit project" button.

This will open the project form where you can simply edit the name and click "Save".

Delete a project by first clicking on an existing project name then clicking the "delete project" button.

🛃 Manage Projects
<b>₽₽€−</b> 2
Project Name
Default
Magic Submitter

Manage Projects
2-2
Project wame
Default
Magic Submitter

🖶 Manage Proje	ct		
Project Name	Magic Submitter		
		Save	Cancel

# **Moving Profiles to a Different Project**

Profiles and content can be moved from project to project. When you move a profile from one project to another, all of the data attached to that profile moves into the new project along with the profile editor information. Its account creation status, item submission records, scheduled tasks, everything goes with it.

To move the active profile, go into the profile editor and simply select the project you want to associate with that profile. Then "Save" the profile.

🔡 Setup Profile I	Data	
🛛 📝 Fill Profile 🛛 We	strongly recommend to use Fill Profile button to populate your profile fi	elds.
Project Name:	Default	Manage Projects

# **Copying Profiles**

You can also make a duplicate copy of a profile rather than moving it from one project to another. In other words, you can take a profile in project "A" and make a duplicate of it in project "B", thus having the same profile in both projects. You could even make a duplicate in the same project, but there would really be no point in that.

When you copy a profile, Magic Submitter will treat both profiles as completely separate profiles, even if they contain the same exact information. So, each copy of a profile will have its own unique set of records (i.e. account creation, item submission, etc).

To make a duplicate copy of a profile...

- 1. Go to the in the "Open Profile" window.
- 2. Select the project that contains the profile you wish to copy.
- 3. Click on the desired profile.
- 4. Click the "export profile" button.
- 5. Next, select the project that you would like to place the copied profile in.
- 6. Click "Import Profile".

## **Moving Items to a Different Project**

To move an item to a different project open the item you want to move...

Magic Submitte	<b>r 2.15 database v. !</b> Designer Utilit	56 ties Syst	em		
Profile Actions	Campaign F	Manage Items	Create Read Accounts Emails Manage Accounts	D - 33	Scheduler 5
Service Type Artic	e Directories Dject from the dro	<ul> <li>Item to sopp list and opperations</li> </ul>	Submit Computer Hardwar	re	
	🔜 Edit Submit It	em			
	Project Name	: Default	•	Manage Projects	1

# **Copying Items from One Project into Another**

In addition to moving profiles and items, they can also be copied from one project and pasted into another resulting in two projects containing their own version of that content. Each copy is treated independently. So, either the copy or the original can be edited or deleted without affecting the other.

Project Name: Default	Service Type:	Article Directories	- 🔂 🖉 🔊 🛛	
Title				
Article Submission Service Comparisons	2. CLICK COPY			
Reach your full potential in online marketing on the	he help of a new automated con	tent syndication software!		

3. Select a project from the drop list.

4. Click the paste button. Your item will be pasted into the selected project.

The pasted item will have a blank status (no account created and no items submitted).

# **About Profiles**

All of your back links begin with a profile (well, technically the project name that holds the profile). Before you can submit content to web sites, you must create accounts with those web sites. And, before you can do that, you must first setup a user account.

Profiles contain the user account information that web sites require such as a username, password, email address, etc. Some of this information is also used when you submit content to the sites (i.e. username & password).

TIP: It is not necessary (or recommended) that you use a different profile for every item you submit. Rather, you should submit related pieces of content from a single profile.

There are several ways to access your profile data.



**Profile Button:** Located at the top left corner of the screen. Click it to open an existing profile or create a new one. Profiles contain the user account information that web sites require such as username and password, birth date, email address, etc.



Opens the profile manager where you can add, edit, or delete profiles.



Click to create a new profile.



Click to edit the active profile.



Located on the Opens the profile manager.

designer toolbar.



Additionally you can update your profile fields as needed. Located on the designer toolbar.

You can always tell which profile you are currently using from the bottom of the screen. When submitting content, MS will be using the data contained in the active profile.

Project Name: Default Profile Name: willnrt1bo@hotmail.com - Services count:49 Scheduler: sleeping

You can also quickly open a different profile using the drop menu shown above.

Note: Only profiles in the active project will appear in the drop list.

# **Managing Profiles**

OpenProfile	×
💋 🕵 🧭 🛃 🍯 🎱	
Project Name: Default	- 0
Email	
willnrt1bo@hotmail.com	



In the profile manager you can open an existing profile, making it the active profile. To do this, click on the desired profile to select it and click the open button.



To add a new profile, click the add button and follow the instructions below in "Creating Profiles".



To edit an existing profile, click on any one of the profile names then click the "Edit Profile" button. For specific information regarding completing the fields, please see "Creating Profiles".



To delete a profile, select it then click the "Delete Profile" button. You will be prompted to confirm that you want to make the deletion.

If the profile you want is not in the list, use the "project name" drop list to select the project that holds it.

# **Creating Profiles**

There are two types of data contained in each profile: service account data and email account data.

Profile Name	e:			Project Name:	The	Mystery Method.net	•	Manage
Login (spinnable):	Plase make sure that yo that it will not already be Bad Login Example: johr	ur login is unique enough used by someone else. n Good Login: joht265leg		MailBox Settings Email/MailBox Lo Password:	ogin :			
Email:				POP Server Add	ress:			
Password:				POP Server Port	-			
Passwords sh letters and nu	nould be 9 symbols consis imbers	ting of lower and upper case		Test Connection	Plea in m	ase ensure that you have o nail service before you click	reated account Test Connection	n button
First Name:				Site Name: Some site	es such	as blogspot.com will use th	is name in the	
last Name:				URL for your content blogspot URL would	t. i.e. lf be "http	your site name were "Coold p://coolcats.blogspot.com/	Cats" your	
Site Name (spinnable):				Since this is part of a Avoid using any othe	URL al	lphanumeric, underscore, a cters.	nd dashes will w	ork.
Address			_		2			ſ
City				(	2			
State					2			
Zip					2			
Country				•				
Phone Number	r			•				
Neb URL				(	2			
Company Nam	e or Blog/Site Title			[	2			
Company Info	or Blog/Site Description					^		

**New!** As of version 3.18 the fields **Company Name or Blog Site/Title and Company Info or Blog/Site Description** have been added and is now used by Magic Submitter to create the blog title and description respectively.

As of version 2.77 you can now name each profile you create, rather than just having them denoted by email. So, if you create 3 profiles, you can now name them Profile 1, Profile 2 etc.

Service account data (on the left) is the information stored for use by web sites that you will be submitting your content to. This may be an article directory, bookmarking service, or any of the other many sites that allow you to post your content on the web.

Email account data (on the right under Mailbox Settings) is the login and connection information used by your email service.

Access the profile form using one of the "create profile" methods shown above.

Create a profile by filling in each of the data fields. This may be done manually or by using the program's autofill feature. *Note: All fields must be completed. If you receive a warning that all fields were not completed, please look for a scrollbar on the right side of the window. There may be fields you missed at the bottom.* 

Each profile is assigned to one project name. As mentioned elsewhere in this guide, a "project" is merely a name used to associate groups of user records in the MS database.

lagic Submitter		>
Would you like to automation	cally create yahoo.co.uk	mail account?
		1
	OK	Cancel

Upon saving a new profile using one of the free email account services, MS will ask if you would like to immediately create the account. It is better to go ahead and do this step now so that you will not forget to test the connection before attempting to create service accounts and submit content using this profile. If the email is not working properly, all service tasks will fail.

**NEW!** As of version 3.65, you have the option of downloading pre-created **AOL.com** as well as Outlook (Hotmail has been closed by Microsoft, old Hotmail accounts will still work however) accounts into Magic Submitter (limit of 5 per day for registered users, 5 total for trial users.) See the screen shot below:

MailServerType		×
Server Type:	Download pre-created account (prefered)	]
Domain Name:		
Country:	USA United States United States of An 👻	
	12 <sup>7</sup>	
The best choic	e is Download pre-created account or Outlook.c	om
		UK

#### Manually Adding Profile Data

If you would rather enter the profile information yourself, rather than use the autofill feature you can do so by using the following information...

#### Service Account Data

- ✓ Login: This is name you'll use to login to each of the web sites. It is sometimes referred to as username, screen name, etc... Your login should be unique enough that it will not already be used by someone else. Otherwise, your account creation will fail. Below are some examples of good and bad logins as noted by the MS developer.
  - o Bad Login: john
  - Good Login: johnk2354
  - o Recommended Login: joht265leg
- ✓ Email: Enter the email address you wish to use when registering at the various websites.
- Password: The same password will typically be used at each site. If you want or need to use a different password for a particular site, you can add that elsewhere. Please see "Creating Custom Logins" for details. Passwords should be 9 symbols consisting of lower and upper case letters and numbers.
  - Weak password: mypass
  - Strong password: i6C7JvrVM
- ✓ First & Last Name: You may enter your real name, your clients' name, or a pen name here depending on the purpose of that particular profile.
- Site Name: Some sites such as blogspot.com will use this name in the URL for your content. i.e. If your site name were "CoolCats" your blogspot URL would be "http://coolcats.blogspot.com/". Since this is part of a URL; alphanumeric characters, underscores, and dashes will work. Avoid using any other characters.
- ✓ Address: Enter the desired address, city, state, zip, and country. See "Auto fill" for more info.
- ✓ Phone Number: Auto fill will complete this for you or you can enter your own manually.
- ✓ Web URL: Enter your complete web address or the web address of your client. (including: http://)
- ✓ Company: Enter the name of your (or your client's) company.
- ✓ Company Info: Use this field to describe your (or your client's) company.

Mailbox Settings (Note: IMAP services are not compatible with MS)

If you already have an email account setup you can enter your mailbox account information as indicated below then press "Test Connection" to verify that MS can successfully login to your email account.

- ✓ Email/MailBox Login: The username/login to access your email account.
- ✓ Password: The password used to access your email.
- ✓ POP Server Address: Get this from your email provider.
- ✓ POP Server Port: Get this from your email provider. (For Hostgator use 995)

If you used an existing email account, you may now test your connection. If, however, you are entering data for a new email account, you will need to actually create that account first.

Test Connection Once you have actually created your email account (see the "CREATE NEW EMAIL ACCOUNT" section of this guide) you should return to your profile and test that email connection.

When you save your profile the "Open Profile" window will appear giving you the opportunity to open the new profile. Click the new profile and click open.



#### **Create New Email Account**

Now that you have entered the new email account information in your profile, and it is your active profile, you can create the actual email account. How you proceed from here will depend on whether or not you have that email service included in your Magic Submitter service list. Gmail and Yahoo mail services are included in the MS service list. If you are creating an account for a different email service you will need to use the MS designer to setup a new mail service for it (under the "mail service" type), or you will need to manually visit your email provider's site and create your email there using your internet browser.

Once you have created the email account and entered the connection information in the MS profile manager, be sure to "Test Connection" and "save" your profile.

#### Creating the email account inside of MS for free email services:

Go to the Main Toolbar. In the Submission Matrix, select "Mail Services" for the service type. Select (checkbox) one of the free email services from the list. Click the submit button.

The submission window will appear and MS will submit the registration information.

- 1. If you are using an automated decaptcha service: ignore the step 2...
- 2. During the process a captcha window will appear. Enter the captcha and press OK to continue.

#### NOTE: While MS is completing the process, DO NOT use the mouse or keyboard!

- 3. When you see "Run Complete" or a blue border around the screen, the registration is complete.
- 4. Close the submission window.

You should now see a green checkmark indicating that the registration was successful.

Service Name	categories	status	Last Message	
gmail.com				
mail.yahoo.co.uk				

#### Verifying the New Email Account

To make sure that the registration is complete and no further action is required on your part, you will need to read the email sent to the new account by the email service.

To do this, make sure the service is selected as indicated in the image above (checkbox) and click "Read Emails" from the main toolbar. The "Check Emails" window appears, click "Start".

Allow the process to complete.

Review the results. You should see something indicating that the account was activated. For example, "yahoo.com: activation link confirmed".

Now, return to your profile and "Test Connection".

Once you can successfully connect, the email setup is complete.

#### Using Auto Fill

Magic Submitter has an optional auto fill. If you use it, the developer recommends that you select USA as the country and make sure that your city, state and zip code match.

# Note: Do NOT type in your own data in the country list! You MUST select an existing value as the web sites have very specific formats they use for countries. If you select a different country from the drop list, please ensure that the zip code format matches the zip code format of the selected country.

When creating a profile using auto fill, you will be prompted to select an email service. Select the service for which you would like to create a new email account. The best choose are download pre-created email accounts or Hotmail. You can also change that data if you have an existing email account you'd like to use along with the auto fill profile.

Tip: You must have a working email account before using the "Test Connection" button. If you have used auto fill to generate a new email account you will first need to register that account. Please see "Creating a New Email Account".

Create the email account, verify it, and test the connection by following the steps outlined above in **"CREATE NEW EMAIL ACCOUNT".** 

# **Updating Your Profile Fields**



"Profile fields" (the fields themselves) are the same for every profile in the database. Therefore, when you update your profile fields for one profile, it affects the fields of all the profiles in that database. **Note:** If you use multiple databases, edits made to the profile fields will only apply to the database that was edited.

You should not edit the fields that come with MS as this may cause services created by the developer to fail.

However, you may add additional profile fields to suit your needs.

When considering whether or not to add a custom profile field, keep in mind that MS will require you to complete all the fields when adding/editing profiles.

So, if you rarely encounter a particular question when registering an account or submitting content, it would be best to just include a user input operation in that service's command code rather than force yourself to enter that data in every profile.

🔛 Setup Profile	Data
Fill Profile We	strongly recommend to use Fill Profile button to p
Project Name:	Default
Login (spinnable):	
Pla tha Ba	ise make sure that your login is unique enough it it will not already be used by someone else. d Login Example: john Good Login: joht265leg
Email: 🛛	
Password:	
Passwords should letters and number	be 9 symbols consisting of lower and upper case
→First Name:	
Last Name:	
Site Name (spinnable):	

TIP: If you encounter a website that requires a field that is not currently included in your profile fields, you can add that field to your profile(s) and then update your designer commands to include them.

#### **Add Profile Fields**

1. 2.

You can add fields to your profile as follows...

党 Magic Submitter 2.15 database v. 56									
Main Designer Utilities	System							×	1
Add Bulk Edit Delete Copy	Register Command	Submit Command	User Commands	Export Service	Import Service	Profiles	Service Types	Profile Fields	Item Fields
Jervice				Setup Profile F	ields		Jen	ηþ	×
				Field Name	_	_	Is Long	Use List Enal	Ы
Go to the Designer tab.				Address City					7
Click "Profile Fields".				State Zip Country				의     의	

- 3. Click in an empty "Field Name" and start typing.
- 4. Click save to apply your changes.

For instructions on the checkbox fields, please see below.

Field Name	Is Long	Use List	Enabl_	4
Address			2	
City			7	
State			~	
Zip			7	
Country		~	2	_
Phone Number		~	~	
Veb URL			<b>v</b>	
Company			~	
Company Info	~		~	
		-	_	_

#### **Edit Profile Fields**

Field Name	Is Long	Use List	Enabl
Address double click here to edit title 📐			
2	land in the second seco		

- To edit a profile title, double click the profile title.
- Check "Is Long" on the right if the website field is a memo field (more than a single line of text).
- You can enable/disable a field using the "Enabled" checkbox.
- If would like to provide a list of possible values for a field, check "Use List".



If you check "Use List" you will need to add the list by clicking the "Fill List" button.

🔡 List of Values for Phone Number field		_ O ×
5138718124 6063418542 5137569256 5024259376 5125281275		×
	Save	Cancel

The "List of Values" window will appear. Enter one item per line and click "save".

# **Delete Profile Fields**

To delete a profile field, click on the title of the field. A border will appear indicating you have selected that field. Then, click the delete button (scissors).

Setup Profile Fields				
<b>I</b>				
Field NanClear Field	Is Long	Use List	Enabl	
Address			~	
City			<b>V</b>	
State			~	
Zip			~	
Country		~	~	
Phone Number		~	<b>V</b>	
Web URL			~	
Company			<b>V</b>	
Company Info	<b>v</b>		~	
Dennels Custom Deafile Field				
	Save		Cancel	



# **Exporting & Importing Profiles**

A handy new feature added to Magic Submitter in version 2.0 is the ability to export and import profiles.

#### **Exporting Profiles**



To export a profile, open your list of profiles.

Select the one you want to export and click the export button.



#### **Importing Profiles**

To import a profile, open your list of profiles, select the "Project" to which you want to import the profile, and click the import button.

# **About Services**

Services are simply websites to which you submit your content. Some examples of services would be blogger.com, articledashboard.com, feedage.com, facebook.com, etc...

Services are categorized by type. Types include article directories, bookmarking sites, etc...

Magic Submitter comes with the following service types already included. I won't try to list the services included with MS as the list is always updating with new services and removing services that have shut down.

- Article Directories Article directories allow authors to publish their own articles on the site. Publishers can "pickup" those articles and republish them on their sites to provide additional content for their readers. The links you place in your articles are then added to the publisher's site. So, each time a publisher using your article, they are adding another back-link to your site.
- Bookmarking Services Bookmarking is a method for Internet users to share, organize, search, and manage bookmarks of web resources. Bookmarking sites allow you to post bookmarks of your favorite web pages.
- Blogs Blog Services are web sites that allow you to post your content on their site in the form of a blog post. They each have their own design, set of tools, and terminology. Some examples are Squidoo (where you post "Lenses"), HubPages (where you post "Hubs"), etc...
- Mail Services Email services such as Gmail, Yahoo, your own domains email service, etc.
- Submit RSS RSS aggregators like feedage.com.
- Video Video sites such as YouTube.
- Micro Blogs Twitter, etc...
- PR Sites Press Release sites.
- ▶ WordPress Blogs Article directories using the WordPress platform. Images are not allowed.
- Profile Links Forums using the Expression Engine platform.
- StatusNet Micro Blogs Blogs that use the StatusNet platform (an open source microblogging platform).
- > PDF Sharing Sites Where you can share **your original** writings and documents. Some allows links.
- ➢ Blog Platforms − A social networking engine.
- PLIGG Bookmarks.
- ➤ WIKI.
- Blog Commenting. Use Magic Submitter to find relevant blog posts you can then comment on.
- Web 2.0 Profile High PR sites where you can create public profile with link and anchor text. You may create just one profile page on one particular web 2.0 profile site.
- Citations Get your site ranked fast and get company or client exposure.

You can also add your own services/service types to Magic Submitter or delete any you've added. However, the developer does not recommend that you delete any services or service types that come with Magic Submitter. Only delete custom services you have added yourself.

NEW! As of version 2.70:

- Expression Engine service type renamed to Profile Links.
- Platform parent sites are not shown on sites list. you will see them in the Designer Tab only.
- You are able to edit commands for any child service and your changes will be applied to parent service.
- The ability to select, blacklist and remove failed sites has also been added and can be used via right clicking and selecting all failed sites.

NEW! As of version 3.9: ELGG Blogs is now renamed to Blog Platforms

# **Managing Your Service Types**

When you add a new service, you must first select what service type it will be filed under. If no appropriate service type currently exists, then you will need

to add one before adding those services.



To manage your service types, go to the designer toolbar and click "Service Types". The service type manager will appear.

Manage Service Types	×
Service Type Name	
Article Directories	
Bookmarking Services	
Blogs	
Mail Services	
Submit RSS	
Video	
Micro Blogs	
PR Sites	
Wordpress Blogs	
Expression Engine	

To **add a new service type**, click the "Create Service Type" button.

Type in any name you wish as long as it isn't already used, then click "Save".



To **delete a service type**, select the desired service and click the button with the red X.

**Warning:** If you delete a service type, you will also delete all services associated with that service type! If you wish to keep those services you should move them to another service type before making the deletion.

# Managing Your Service Lists



To update your list of services, go to the designer toolbar and click the appropriate button under "Services" (add, edit, etc...)

To edit a service, simply select it from the service list by clicking its name. Then, click the edit button. The edit form will appear.

To add a new service, click the add button and a blank edit form will appear. The service name should be the domain name, e.g. thewhir.com.

When you click the "Bulk Add" button, a window will appear allowing you to type or paste multiple domain names in it (one per line). This simply adds the domain names themselves. All other fields are blank. You will need to edit each of those services in order for them to work. Refer to the next section to find out how to complete the form. If the list of services will require categories, go ahead and check that box. You will also be able to edit the category box later when setting up each service.

*Note:* When you add a service it becomes available to all profiles. Likewise, when you delete a service, it is deleted from all profiles.



#### **Adding Services**

To add a service, click the "Add" button. The "Edit Service Form" will appear with blank fields. Select the appropriate service type and enter the domain name of the service. If the service requires that you select a category when submitting content, be sure to check "Use Categories". For most services this is all you will need to do and you can "save" the service.

However, upon creating a new account, some sites will require you to login using a custom password they email to you before activating your new account. For these sites, you will also need to complete the three other fields in the edit form. The data in these fields will be used to automate the activation process for future account creations with that service. Likewise, you will be required to add commands in the designer which I will cover here as well.

Continued on next page...

١١	will	use	а	ser\	/ice	inc	lude	d	with	MS	as	an	exam	ple.
-			-					-						

Service Type:	Article Directories	
URL:	thewhir.com	
Activation Email Address	no-reply@thewhir.com	
Activation Link Query:	http://www.thewhir.com/Member/confirm/code/	
Password Query:	(?<=Password:\s)\w*	
	Post Activation Commands	

**Service Type:** Select the matching service type. In this case it is "Article Directory". **URL:** Add the domain name of the service.

Note: I am using the read email window of MS for this demonstration as this will appear the same for everyone using MS. While most of the information needed for this lesson is found inside the read emails windows, it will be necessary for you to visit your email service's inbox to obtain the sender's "from" email address.

neckEmails	
Progress:	
	Stop
Connecting to mailbox Connected. Reading Emails Parse thewhir.com email Thank you for registering your profile on TheWHIR.com. Your account has been activated and is ready for use. He your login information: Usemame: Wright Edward R Password: GeiJmXe39 You may log into your account from any on the site - www.thewhir.com. Thank you again for registering, and have a great day! Best Regards, The Web Ho Industry Review Parse thewhir.com email Please visit the following link to confirm your profile: http://www.thewhir.com/Member/confirm/code/390a523f3b588ca52c33d8e1025655afcf30ca52 www.thewhir.com.http://www.thewhir.com/Member/confirm/code/390a523f3b588ca52c33d8e1025655afcf30ca52 minute the activation process finished please click Close button Magic Submitter will perform post activation actions after closing this window	re is page st
	Close

Activation Email Address (Optional): Enter the sender's "from" email address: from the activation email sent by the service. Note: You will not find this in your "read email" window.

If a service uses multiple sender addresses, you can add them all to this field by placing the pipe symbol between each address as shown below...

no-reply@opera.com|noreply@opera.com

Activation Link Query(Optional): You must locate the constant part of the activation link and enter it here. In this example, the complete activation link is:

#### http://www.thewhir.com/Member/confirm/code/92f0ca52c3390afcf3f3936e0d8e102b58875655

You will need to copy the part of the address that doesn't change, in this case the red text above. Then, paste that into the edit form.

**Password Query(Optional):** Here you must enter a regular expression that will parse the email and extract the password. To learn more about using regular expressions to parse text strings do a search in Google.

In this case the expression used is "(?<=Password:\s)\w\*".

**Use Categories:** In this case, the service requires you to select a category when submitting content. Therefore, we will check this box.

Once all the needed fields are completed, click "Save".

**Please note:** Before using this service you must also setup the register and submit commands. Additionally, if user defined and/or post activation commands are needed you must set them up as well. For more information on using commands please see "About Commands".

#### Why won't the service I added work?

The services that come with Magic Submitter are ready to use for your account registrations and content submissions. But, before using a service that you've added yourself, it will have to be setup to communicate with the web site before you can register your account or submit content to it. For detailed instructions on setting up service commands, please refer to the "About Commands" section of this guide.

#### **Editing Services**

To edit an existing service, first select that service by adding a checkbox beside its name in the submission matrix. Then, click the "Edit" button on the designer toolbar (left image above). The "Edit Service Form" will appear but this time it will contain the URL of the selected service. Edit the service as desired and click "save".

#### **Deleting Services**

To delete an existing service, first select that service(s) by adding a checkbox beside the name of each service you want to delete in the submission matrix. Then, click the "Delete" button on the designer toolbar (left image above). A prompt will appear asking if you're sure you want to delete the selected service(s). Click "yes". If you delete the service, you will lose all status reports on that service. Deleting a service affects all profiles and content in that database!

#### **Copying Services**

The "Copy" button allows you to copy the commands used by one service and add them to a new service.

To copy an existing service and add it to a new service:

- Click it's checkbox in the submission matrix.
- Click the "Copy" button in the designer toolbar.
- Select a service type.
- Check "Use Categories" if applicable.
- Enter the URL of the new service.
- Click "Save"

Tip: You can only copy a single service at a time. If you have more than one service checked, it will default to the first one in the list.

# **Parent/Child Services**

-	
	Service Name
	WORDPRESS BLOGS
	articleaboutall.com (WOR_
	articleart.com (WORDPR_
	articlebaba.com (WORD_
	articlebanter.com (WORD_

The purpose of using parent/child services is to automate many sites based on the same engine (like WordPress, Pligg, ExpressionEngine forums platforms, etc) using one set of registration and submit commands. Basically, you setup register and submit commands to one service(parent) and then simply add names(URL) for the rest of the services (children).

There are a number of publishing platforms available to web designers. WordPress and ExpressionEngine are two of them. You are not limited to only these two. You may add any that you like to Magic Submitter, but there are a few rules you will need to follow (see below).

Check this video for details about parent/child and how to use own blog networks in MS <a href="http://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player\_embedded&v=dHHWFeKGxwU">http://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player\_embedded&v=dHHWFeKGxwU</a>

The first thing you need to know about parent/child services is that there isn't anything special about a parent service. It is just another service, just like any other service in Magic Submitter. The parent website functions just like the child websites listed below it.

As a matter of fact, the parent doesn't even have to be a service at all! Using the service type "WordPress Blogs" as an example, you will notice that there is no website for the parent. It is just the name "WordPress Blogs" and as commands assigned to it that all of the children will use. If however, you look at the parent of the ExpressionEngine platform, you will see that the parent is a functioning website to which you can register. It is a matter of preference and you may use either technique (but not for a child service).

#### **Rules for Creating Parent Services**

- 1. The first operation in the register and submit commands should be the Gotopage operation with the URL of the register or login page. So, in the submission matrix, if you use a name (i.e. WordPress Blogs) instead of a URL for the service name, you MUST then manually edit the gotopage operation to use a URL.
  - i.e. http://www.radiohounds.com/wp-login.php?action=register
- 2. Add the rest of the operations to automate registration or submission just as you do for any other service.
- 3. When you are finished creating the register or submit command, and have tested it to make sure it works correctly, you must update the Gotopage operation to use a variable that will later be replaced with the child service name.

#### Example:

In this example, we have a parent gotopage operation with the following URL http://www.radiohounds.com/wp-login.php?action=register

www.radiohounds.com – is the service name, so you have to replace www.radiohounds.com in your gotopage URL with the [URL] variable.

The new URL will look like this ... http://[URL]/wp-login.php?action=register

This will allow Magic Submitter to automatically replace the variable [URL] with the real service name.

#### **Rules for Creating Child Services**

It is critical that when adding a child service, you use the actual URL for your service name! Otherwise, your gotopage operation will fail.

For example, when adding a new child service, if you were to use...

Radio Hounds	This program cannot display the webpage
	Most likely causes:
	<ul> <li>You are not connected to the Internet.</li> <li>The website is encountering problems.</li> <li>There might be a typing error in the address.</li> </ul>
Magic Submitter would generate the following URL	
from the [LIRL] variable	What you can try:
	Check your Internet connection. Try visiting another website to make sure you are connected.
http://Radio Hounds/wp-login.php_	Retype the address.
which, of course, will fail!	Go back to the previous page.
	More information

So, when adding a child service, be sure and use the actual domain URL...



Then, the correct URL will be generated from the [URL] variable by MS... http://radiohounds.com/wp-login.php

#### **Adding a Child Service**

Double click the service that you would like to designate as the parent (in the submission matrix). A window will appear. Click "Add Child Services".

ogin:			
mail:			
ssword:			
te Name:			
atus:	-		
-	 -	-	

Add Child Services applelinks.com/index.php bablingua.com/bl/forums 72.47.233.218/forums doubletongued.org/index.php abort73.com	× □-	Another window will appear. Paste or type the URL of the child service and click "Add".
		Note: You can add as many child services as you like at one time. Just be sure to have only one URL per line.
	<b>•</b>	
	Add Cancel	
Tip: If you want	to use the commar	nds from an existing service

for a new service you're adding, but you want to be able to edit the commands directly in that new service, use the "copy service" command located on the designer toolbar instead.

## **The Parent Takes Control**

Once you have designated a particular service to be a parent service, any changes you make in the designer commands, will affect the child services of that parent. As a result, when you include a service in the child list, you will no longer be



able to edit the commands for that child service directly. The child service will now use the commands of the parent service.

Note: While the paintbrush is not grayed out and you can actually toggle it to the enabled position, it will not function.

## Moving a Child Service Out From Underneath the Parent

If at some point, a child service changes their website and the parent commands no longer work with that child, you can quickly and easily move that child out from underneath the parent and re-establish it as an independent service where you can then edit its commands directly.

To move it you simply copy the child service (please see Copying Services). You will then have two copies of that service. One is the new independent service that you can edit commands in directly. The other is the child service. Now, just delete the child service to complete the move.

# **Creating Accounts**

Before you can start submitting content to services, you must have an account with each one of those services. Magic Submitter will automate the account creation process for you.

Tip: Before creating accounts in Magic Submitter, make sure that you are not currently logged in as another user to any of the accounts. To logout of all accounts, simply close Magic Submitter and restart it.

#### **Selecting Account Information**

- You need to select a profile with a working email connection. It should have passed "Test Connection" in the profile editor.
- You need to select a service that contains working register commands. (If the service came with MS, these will be included).

In the submission matrix toolbar, select the service type of the account you wish to create.

Service Type Article Directories

In the list of available services, place a checkbox by the service(s) you wish to register with.

Service Name	categories	status	Last Message	
ezinearticles.com				
goarticles.com				

Once you have selected your profile and services you are ready to create your accounts. You can have Magic Submitter create multiple accounts in one run, or you can create a single account.

#### **Registering Accounts**

From the main toolbar, click "Create Accounts".



The submission window will open, Magic Submitter will navigate to the signup page, and begin filling in the fields automatically. While that is occurring, Magic Submitter will move to the next service in the list, open it, and begin filling in the data there. It will continue this process until there are as many windows opened as you have set in the options form of MS.

For example, if you have set your browser window count to 1, only one service at a time will be processed. Or, if you have set your browser window count to 5, five services will be processed simultaneously and each will display a small thumbnail in the far right hand side of the live submission window. As of version 2.33, you now have the ability to create accounts for all services types you select as shown below:

🔿 🧑 🏕 🎍 =	
Main Designer Utilities Syste	m 🔪
Image: Description     Image: Description     Image: Description       Profile Actions     Campaign     Image: Description	Create Accounts Choose Service Types
Service Type Article Directories	S Service Type Name
Service Name categories	Article Directories
ezinearticles.com	Bookmarking Services
🔟 🧤 articlesnatch.com	V Blogs
🔲 🧤 ideamarketers.com	V Submit RSS
🔄 🧤 selfgrowth.com	Video
🔲 🧤 bukisa.com	V Expression Engine
🔄 🧤 articlerich.com	V PR Sites
🔄 🧤 articlecity.com	Wordpress Blogs
🔄 🧤 isnare.com	Micro Biogs
articlecompilation.com	Statusivet Microbiog
🔄 🥡 articlepool.com	
upublish.info	
thewhir.com	
articlemonkeys.com	
articlesbase.com	
🔄 🐚 amazines.com	
U to alumbo.com	
The articlefeeder.com	Run Now Create Scheduled Tasks Cancel
Destant Marrier Defender com	

As of version 2.68, this option now will only create accounts for sites that DO NOT have a green checkmark, so there is no fear of duplication.

# **Live Submission Window**

The live submission window functions the same way whether you are...



creating new service accounts,



submitting content using the submit button,

or following up on a previous submission by running user defined commands.

Tip: If you want to use your computer while Magic Submitter is running a batch of submissions/registrations, simple minimize the live submission window and MS will not disturb you.

Note: If the batch run requires that you enter any information manually, MS will sit and wait on your return because you have told it not to disturb you. If you do not return in time, the service sites may timeout and your submission/registration will fail for those sites.

Whether you are creating accounts, submitting content, or running user defined commands, the live submission window will always contain the same elements as shown below: (please see close-ups for details about each section)



The browser preview window is shown above enclosed in a green border. Likewise, the smaller thumbnails each have a colored border around them. The color of the border indicates the status of the submission/registration process for that particular service.

Border colors and what they mean.

**GREEN**: The service is processing normally.

YELLOW: Needs you to enter a captcha.

**ORANGE**: Needs you to enter data directly into the web page then click the MS continue button.

**BLUE** : The service submission/registration was successfully.

**RED**: The submission/registration for that service has failed.



- > The name of the service that is currently being displayed is located at the top, far left of the screen.
- Immediately below that you will find the menu bar. A map of the menu bar has been included in the appendix for your convenience. However, these items will not be covered in detail as they do not play a significant role in the operation of Magic Submitter.
- > Just above the browser preview window, you will see the following options:
  - *Auto Retry*: Click this button to toggle this feature on or off. When the auto retry is on, if a submission fails, it will automatically attempt to submit/register to that service again up to three attempts. When auto retry is enabled it will appear with a darker background.
  - Manual *Retry*: If auto retry is disabled but you would like to retry submitting/registering to the service currently in the preview window, you can click the manual retry button.
  - Press the *skip* button if you would like to abort submitting/registering to the service shown in the preview window.
  - *Stop* will abort the entire run and no further services will be processed.
  - If the service in the preview window does not report that it has completed but you can clearly see that it has based on the content of the preview window, you can click "*complete*" and MS will report the service with a green checkmark in the submission matrix.
  - If , for some reason you ended up having to type data directly onto the web page on the preview window, for example the captcha window did not appear, be sure to click the "*Continue*: button after enter the data. The process for that service will then resume.
  - *Status* reports the current status of the run.

On the right side of the browser preview window you will find the thumbnails of all services currently being processed. The number of sites shown will depend on the number of browser windows you elected to run simultaneously in the MS options form. If you would like to see a different service in the preview window, simply click on its thumbnail. For example, if you see a thumbnail with a yellow border, click on that thumbnail to display it in the preview window where you can then enter the captcha it is requesting.

Tip: Unless you are otherwise prompted by Magic Submitter, it is best not to enter data directly into the preview page. If MS fails to enter the data itself, it will assume the information was skipped and will report a submission error, even if the submission was successful.

#### **Captcha Handling**

If you use a captcha service they will solve the captchas for you. If not, you will have to enter the captchas yourself during the submission/registration process. Do not enter the captchas directly into the browser preview page. Enter them into the popup box that MS provides. Then, click the "OK" button in that popup box.

Sometimes the captcha window will fail to display the complete image. When this happens, simply scroll your preview window as needed until you see the browser page captcha. Read it from the preview page but be sure





to enter the captcha into the MS popup box and click "ok" there. See image to left.

When the registration has successfully completed for the service in the preview window, the status bar will say "Status: Run Completed".

Now onto **step 4**, which is activating accounts by verifying emails.

# **Read Emails**

Magic Submitter now includes the option to fully automate the "read email" task. Previously, the user would run the account creation tasks and, when they were finished, click a read email button. To make it a more fully automated process, the developer added a feature for MS to automatically read the confirmation emails 20 minutes after registering the accounts.

I actually don't want MS to do this step automatically. I have a great internet connection and I receive most of my email confirmations immediately. So, I disable this feature by going into the options panel



When registering with some services, they will require you to click an activation link in your email. The developer of Magic Submitter has included a feature to deal with this issue. After creating your accounts you should wait about 5-10 minutes then activate your accounts via the "Read Email"

button. It may take a few minutes for the emails to arrive in your inbox and waiting a few minutes will help the process go smoothly.

Using the read email feature, Magic Submitter will log into your email account, check for activation links, and click them to activate the accounts. Actually, it doesn't know one link from the other so it will click all links found in your inbox.

Click the "Read Emails" button from the main toolbar. The email window will open. Click "Start". MS will run the post activation commands during the read emails process.

**NEW!** As of version 3, Magic Submitter will now schedule this task when you use the Campaign Wizard. You may also set this up manually in the Scheduler. As of version 3.9, if email checking fails, Magic Submitter will now wait another 20 minutes and then check emails once more.

# **About Content**

Before I discuss the mechanics of how to add and manage items (content) in Magic Submitter, you may find it helpful to first cover some basic information about how to create content that your list of services will accept.

### **Standardized Content**

Services vary in their requirements for content. One website may allow a minimum of 300 words per article while another requires at least 350 words. This creates a problem anytime you submit a single piece of content to multiple services. In order to successfully submit to your entire list of services, your content MUST meet the requirements of every service you include in your submissions.

So, your choices are to use only services whose requirements are acceptable to you or create your content in a way that satisfies the most stringent requirements on your service list.

If you want to ensure the highest possible success rate using Magic Submitter, the developer recommends you follow the guidelines provided below:

# > Articles

- TITLE
  - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
  - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
- SUMMARY
  - ✓ Maximum 150 Words
- BODY
  - No links
  - ✓ 500 Words Minimum
- RESOURCE BOX
  - ✓ Maximum 2 links (see "<u>ARTICLE BODY WITH LINKS</u>" for format details)
  - ✓ Maximum 150 Words
- KEYWORDS
  - ✓ Maximum 2-5 keywords
  - Limit keywords to a maximum of 2 words
  - ✓ In other words, you may have 2-5 keywords but a single should have no more than two words in it.
- ARTICLE BODY WITH LINKS
  - ✓ Limit to two links.
  - ✓ For links, use only the code formats shown below. In either case, no additional spaces or formats are allowed!
    - with anchor text: <a</li>
       brof="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html">anchor
      - href="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html">anchortext</a>
    - without anchor text: <a href="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html"></a>

## Bookmarks

- URL
  - > Be sure to include the prefix (i.e... http://www.mydomain.com)

- TAGS
  - Same as article keywords
- Description
  - Maximum 150 words

# Blogs

- POST PAGE NAME
  - Used by sites like hubpages, squidoo and other blog services that allow/require you to choose part of the URL. Because it will used in the URL, it must conform to the standard URL format. No spaces or symbols. Only lowercase letters, numbers, dashes( -), and underscores(\_).
- POST BODY
  - Paste the body of your content here (using spintax).
  - > 18 Supports the following variable format: <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>
  - > You could also use normal hyperlinks like http://yourdomain.com
  - You can include a couple of links.
  - When using blogs in the campaign designer, you can spin links using either the variable format, normal hyperlinks, or both.

```
i.e. {<a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>|<a href="http://mydomain.com</a>|<a href="http://mydomain.com/forum</a>}
```

<a href="#link#">#anchor#</a> is the default setting for new campaign nodes and will link to the parent node.

## Videos (recommendations by David Sprague, video marketing guru; o)

- TAGS
  - 20 characters max per tag
  - Maximum 5 tags
  - Separate tags by comma
  - > Total max of 60 characters in the tag box including commas
- DESCRIPTION
  - Maximium 2 links.
  - Link should be in the following format only!
    - http://yourdomain.com/page.html (with or without www.)
  - Place link at the beginning.
  - May contain keywords.

## RSS Sites

- URL
  - Be sure to include the http:// prefix.
- > Press Releases (excerpt from an awesome forum post by gwilk25 see the *full post here*)
  - TITLE
    - Should be something that happened (not an ad).
    - > 100 characters or less including spaces.
  - BODY
    - More than 200 words and less than 500.

## Profile Links

- Bio
- Maximum 200 words.
- Bio with Links
  - ➢ 1 or 2 links using BBcode:
    - [url=http://www.magicsubmitter.com]magicsubmitter.com[/url]
- Interests
  - ➢ Keep it very general.

## > Web 2.0 Profile

- PROFILE ANCHOR TEXT
- Limit anchor to a maximum of 2-3 words
- Do not start each word with a capital letter.
- For best results use the keyword you want the page they are pointing at rank for
- Link format for Campaign #anchor#
- PROFILE ABOUT ME (NO LINKS)
- Maximum 100 words
- For best results keep it short, spin and start with keyword
- Do not place any links MS will automatically add appropriate link format if applicable
- PROFILE URL
- URL of the page you want to place in your public profile
- Link format for Campaign #link#
- PROFILE IMAGE FILE
- The image will be displayed on your public profile page
- Accepted image formats .jpg,.jpeg,.gif,.png
- Keep image size less than 50kb
- Keep image dimension less than 200x200 pixels
- You may spin profile image like

{C:\Images\img1.jpg|C:\Images\img2.jpg|C:\Images\img2.jpg|C:\Images\img3.jpg} to have different images on your public profiles

## Citations

As of v 3.4 Magic Submitter now has the ability to create citiations. Please note that you need to create a profile SPECIFICALLY for citations that must include the real address, company name, phone number and website. You only want ONE profile for this as anything more will be seen as spamming. For more information please see the video at <a href="http://youtu.be/-OpfUVWIGOI">http://youtu.be/-OpfUVWIGOI</a> for more information.

#### Blog Commenting

Watch the following video to get step-by-step clarification on working with this new service:<<u>http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=02AExnhWuL8></u>

- COMMENT ANCHOR TEXT
  - ✓ Anchor text you link to post in your comments
  - ✓ It is recommended to spin it always
- COMMENT URL
  - ✓ The url to post in comments
  - ✓ Link format for Campaign #link#
- COMMENT TEXT
  - ✓ 7 Tips for Making Good Comments on Blog Posts
    - Share your mistakes and weaknesses. Research shows that people who make mistakes are more likeable than those who appear to be perfect. People who make mistakes are seen as more approachable and less judgmental than perfect people - so don't be afraid to free your foibles. For instance, if you're commenting on a blog post about increasing traffic to your blog, you could briefly describe your experience of writing a post that made your readers flee in droves.
    - Follow up on bits of information in the blog post. This is one of my favorite tips for making small talk in person, and it works equally well for commenting on blog posts. People leave breadcrumbs as they talk and write you need only pick them up! For example, in 10 Tips for Achieving Your Writing Goals Mark Richard Webb said that for writers to be successful, "they must be willing to do the things that most writers aren't willing to do. They must push beyond their limits and go beyond their comfort zone." A good comment on this blog post could flesh out what this actually means. How do writers leave their comfort zones and do things that other writers aren't willing to do? Give examples. Offer suggestions. Ask questions.
    - Follow up on other commenters' comments. If a previous commenter says something interesting or provocative, respond to it! Even just saying "Interesting perspective! Have you thought of \_\_\_\_\_?" can encourage interaction and make you more interesting as a blogger and person. For instance, one of my readers (Manalto) pointed out that another reader commented with the phrase "acutely aware" ("aware" on its own is sufficient "acutely" may be unnecessary). I thought this was a very clever way to comment on my 51 Over-Used Adverbs, Nouns, and Clichés in Writing post.
    - Ask questions about the blog post. In The Personality Traits of a Successful Writer, Barb Nefer says "A writer isn't going to get very far if she's crushed by rejection slips or intimidated by everyone else out there who might be a better writer." Asking questions about this or almost any statement in a post can encourage interaction and grab the blogger and blog readers' attention. Use the standard journalist's formula for gleaning information: Who, What, When, Where, Why, and How.

- Be curious about the blogger. "People are flattered when you find them appealing
   - and they naturally reciprocate," says Dr Ann Demarais, psychologist and co author of First Impressions: What You Don't Know About How Others See You.
   "Showing interest in others makes you more likeable because it shows you're
   confident." And when you're confident and likeable, you'll attract more readers to
   your blog! So, ask questions about the blogger's education, experience, lifestyle,
   work habits.
- Follow up on your previous comments and questions. If you ask a question of a blogger or fellow reader, make sure you return for the answer and offer thanks. Don't be a "hit and run" commenter! Instead, interact with the other commenters and develop a relationship with them.
- Show some personality in your comments. This is where your writer's voice comes in handy, fellow scribes. To make good comments on blog posts, let your true nature, thoughts, opinions, and feelings shine through. For instance, a writer told me that the word "scribe" should be banished. That's fair. I won't stop using the word - but his comment did make me click over to his blog to learn more about him.

#### > Wiki - are websites that allows users to create and collaboratively edit web pages.

- TITLE
  - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
  - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
  - ✓ For best results keep it short and start with keyword
- POST BODY
  - ✓ Should be minimum 500 words. Keyword density of 1 2% and don't have a link in the first paragraph
  - Maximum 2 links format <a href="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html">anchortext</a>
  - ✓ Link format for Campaign <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>
- *Link Directory* It specializes in linking to other web sites and categorizing those links.
  - TITLE
    - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
    - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
    - ✓ For best results use the keyword you want the page they are pointing at rank for
  - URL
    - ✓ URL of the main page of your site you want to post
    - ✓ Only links in this format are allowed <<u>http://www.mydomain.com></u>
    - ✓ Do not try to submit links like this <<u>http://www.mydomain.com/page1.html></u>
    - ✓ Link format for Campaign #link#
  - Keywords
    - ✓ Maximum 2-5 tags
    - ✓ Limit tags to a maximum of 2-3 words
    - ✓ In other words, you may have 2-5 keywords but a single should have no more than twothree words in it.
    - ✓ For best results 2 3 tags start with keyword

- Description
  - ✓ Maximum 150 words
  - ✓ For best results keep it short, spin and start with keyword
- Category Keywords
  - ✓ Are used to help MS to find appropriate category for your URI

Each keyword have to be separated by , symbol like

#### Insurance, Business Insurance, Other Insurance

✓ Select correct category keywords for your niche
 ✓ Here is typical categories list

Art History

Art Weblogs

Artists

Awards Booksellers

Censorship

Chats and Forums

Crafts

Criticism and Theory

**Cultural Policy** 

Cultures and Groups

Design Arts

Education

Events

Humanities

Institutes

Job and Employment Resources

Local History

Museums, Galleries, and Centers

News and Media

Organizations

Performing Arts

Photography

Reference

Shopping and Services

Visual Arts

Blogs

Blog Hosting

Business

Computer

Eclectic

Education

Home and Garden

Internet

Law

Library

Making Money

Money

Music News Personal Politics Science Technology Webmaster Business & amp; Economy Affiliate Schemes **Buildings and Factories Business Libraries Business Resources Business Schools Business Training** Charity Chats and Forums **Chemical Services and Supplies** Classifieds Consultancy Cooperatives **Directories of Services Economics Employment and Work** Agencies Ethics and Responsibility **Finance and Investment Debt Advice** Insurance **Business Insurance** Car and Motorcycle Insurance Home Insurance **Insurance Brokers** Life Insurance **Other Insurance** Loans Mortgages **Payment Systems** Stocks and Shares **Global Economy** History ID cards Industrial Equipment Intellectual Property Labor Law Marketing and Advertising News and Media Opportunities
Organizations **Publishing Industries** Books **Business Cards** Flyers Merchandise Real Estate & amp; Property For Sale **Removal Services Rental Properties Retail Equipment** Security CCTV **Private Investigation** Surveillance Services **Building and Construction** Catering and Food Cleaning Financial Outsourcing Translation Video Editing Storage Taxes Trade **Trade Shows** Transportation **Uniforms and Clothing** Work At Home Surveys Computers & amp; Internet Anti-Spyware Anti-Virus **Article Directories** Business Finance Gambling General Health Property Sport **Submission Services** Technology Webmastering **Communications and Networking Computer Generated Music Computer Science** 

**Computers and Technology Weblogs** Contests **Conventions and Trade Shows** Countries, Cultures, and Groups Cyberculture Data Backup Data Formats **Design and Development Design Services Desktop Customization Desktop Publishing** Dictionaries **Discussion Forums** Art Automotive Beauty Computers Design Electronics Finance Gambling Gaming History Home & amp; Garden Mobile Phones Movies Music Shopping Sport **Teens and Young Adults** TV Webmaster **Domain Names Ebooks and Tutorials** Employment Ethics **File Hosting** Forensics Games Graphics Hardware History Humor Image Hosting Industry Information Information Technology Internet Issues

Macintosh Magazines **Mobile Computing** Multimedia News and Media **Operating Systems** Organizations People Personal Digital Assistants (PDAs) Podcasts Printers **Product Information and Reviews Programming and Development Script Services** Search Engine Optimization Security and Encryption Service Providers (ISP) Software Adware Audio **Business** Calendar Collaboration Databases Design eCommerce Email Finance Music Networking Privacy Security Software Testing Tools Video Web Browsers Standards Supercomputing and Parallel Computing **Technical Guides and Support** Telecommunications Templates Tools & amp; Resources Training **Certification Preparation Communications and Networking** Databases Electronics Internet and Web Skills

Multimedia Sales Force Automation **URL Services User Groups** Video Hosting Virtual Reality Web Directories **Deep Link Directories Directories of Directories Directory Blogs Directory Templates Free Directories** Niche Directories Animals **Business** Dating Gambling Gifts Health Internet Mobile Phones News Property Regional Security Services Shopping Software Sport Templates Travel Webmaster Paid Directories Submission Services Web Hosting Webmaster Resources **Forum Posting Services** Guides Link Building Traffic Exchange World Wide Web ActiveX **Beginner's Guides** Books Browsers Caching Chat **Conferences and Events** 

Cookies Databases and Searching Deep Web **Domain Name Registration** Evaluation FAQs Forums Gateways History HTML HTTP Image maps JavaScript Magazines Organizations Portals Programming Searching the Web Security and Encryption Semantic Web Servers Site Announcement and Promotion Site Development Software Statistics and Demographics **URLs - Uniform Resource Locators** Usenet Web Services Weblogs XML Education Academic Competitions **Bibliographies Business to Business** Career and Vocational **Chats and Forums** Conferences Correctional Disabilities **Driving Schools** Early Childhood Education **Education Weblogs** Equity **Financial Aid Government Agencies** Graduation History Instructional Technology

Job and Employment Resources Journals Languages Legislation Literacy News and Media **Online Courses** Organizations Policy Programs Reform **Shopping and Services Special Education** Standards and Testing **Statistics** Teaching Theory and Methods Entertainment Amusement and Theme Parks Awards **Books and Literature** Chats and Forums Comedy Contests, Surveys, and Polls Ecards Employment **Entertainment and Media Production** Events Fanlistings Food and Drink Games Cheats & amp; Hints Flash Genres History Magic Movies Music News and Media Organizations Performing Arts Podcasts Radio **Randomized Things** Reviews **Shopping and Services** Sports Entertainment Theatre

Trivia ΤV Villains Webisodes Weblogs X of the Day, Week, etc. Health **Alternative Medicine** Chats and Forums Children's Health Conferences **Consumer Products and Services Dental Health** Disabilities **Diseases and Conditions** Education **Emergency Services Environmental Health** First Aid Fitness **General Health Health Administration** Health and Medicine Weblogs Health Care **Hospitals and Medical Centers** Hygiene Institutes Job and Employment Resources Long Term Care Medical Geography Medicine Men's Health Mental Health Midwifery News and Media Nursing Nutrition Organizations Pet Health Pharmacy **Procedures and Therapies Professional Supplies and Services** Public Health and Safety Reference **Reproductive Health** Senior Health Sexual Health Societies

Spas **Teen Health Traditional Medicine Travel Health and Medicine** Weight Issues Women's Health Workplace News & amp; Media Arts and Humanities Automotive **Business College and University Computers and Internet** Crime **Cultures and Groups** Disabilities Education Entertainment **Environment and Nature** Good News Government Health History Home and Garden Humor Law Literature News for Kids Outdoors Philanthropy Politics Real Estate & amp; Property Religion Science Sports Technology **Traffic and Road Conditions** Transportation **Travel Updates** Weather Weird News Recreation & amp; Sports **Amusement and Theme Parks** Automotive Aviation **Board Games** Booksellers Chats and Forums

Cooking Dance Dating **Events** Fishing Fitness Gambling Bingo Blackjack Casinos Exchanges Football Horse Racing Poker Hobbies Job and Employment Resources Magazines Martial Arts Motorcycles Outdoors Camping **National Parks** Walking Sailing Sports Baseball **Body Boarding** Boxing Cricket Football & amp; Soccer Golf Rugby Skiing **Snooker and Pool** Snowboarding Ultimate Frisbee Television Theatre Toys Travel Attractions Destinations Africa Asia Australia Canada Europe Hong Kong

Ireland New Zealand North America South America United Kingdom Flights Hotels Packages Tours **Travel Guides** Villas Reference Acronyms and Abbreviations Almanacs Arts and Humanities Ask an Expert **Bibliographies Biographies** Booksellers Codes **Country Profiles** Directories English Language Usage **Environment and Nature** Etiquette FAQs **Finance and Investment** Flags General **Geographic Name Servers** Health Journals Maps Measurements and Units Music Lyrics Sheet Music **Parliamentary Procedure** Patents Quotes **Research Papers** Science Searching the Web Standards Statistics **Student Resources** Time Weather

Science and Technology Aeronautics and Aerospace Agriculture Alternative Energy Animals, Insects, and Pets **Other Animals** Pets Cats Dogs Exotic Horses Snakes Spiders Wild Animals Anthropology and Archaeology Artificial Life Astronomy Biology Chats and Forums Chemistry **Cognitive Science Complex Systems Computer Science Earth Sciences** Ecology Energy Engineering Forensics Geography Geology and Geophysics Hydrology Information Technology Life Sciences **Mathematics** Medicine Meteorology Nanotechnology Physics Psychology Science, Technology, and Society Studies Space Shopping Antiques and Collectibles Auctions Automotive **Automotive Parts Breakdown Services Beauty Products** 

Books Chemicals Children Clothing Fancy Dress Glasses Hats Shoes **Comparison Services Computer Games** Computers **Consumer Electronics** Crafts Education **Electronics and Electrical Components** Entertainment Flowers Food and Drink Gifts Health Home and Garden Bathroom Bedroom Carpets Conservatory DIY Driveways Exterior Garden Interior Kitchen Lounge **Trade Services** Jewelry **Major Retailers** Music Instruments **Office Products** Perfume Pets Publications Seasonal **Shopping Services** Sports Telecommunications Broadband Cable **Calling Cards** 

Internet Access Land Line Services Mobile Phones Fascias Ringtones Sim Cards Wallpapers VoIP Tools **Toys and Games** Vehicle Hire Visual Arts Weddings Wholesale Society Activism Advice Crime Death Disabled Economics Ethnicity Folklore Future Genealogy History Language and Linguistics Men Military Organizations People **Religion and Spirituality** Social Sciences Subcultures Support Groups **Urban Legends** Women Work

- Solution Guestbook is the page where you can post backlink to your site
  - URL
    - ✓ URL of the page you want to post
    - ✓ Be sure to include the prefix http:// (i.e... http://www.mydomain.com)
    - ✓ Link format for Campaign #link#
  - Description
    - ✓ Maximum 150 words
    - ✓ For best results keep it short, spin and start with keyword
- PLIGG Bookmarks are Bookmarking sites based on PLIGG and PHPDUG platforms. Bookmarking Bookmarking is a method for Internet users to share, organize, search, and manage bookmarks of web resources. Bookmarking sites allow you to post bookmarks of your favorite web pages.
  - TITLE
    - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
    - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
    - ✓ For best results use the keyword you want the page they are pointing at rank for
  - URL
    - ✓ URL of the page you want to bookmark
    - ✓ A lot of Pligg sites will reject your link if the title is not the same as the target page
    - ✓ Be sure to include the prefix http:// (i.e... http://www.mydomain.com)
    - You may paste list of URL there like http://www.mydomain.com http://www.secondmydomain.com http://www.trirdmydomain.com http://www.etcmydomain.com
    - ✓ Link format for Campaign #link#
  - TAGS
    - ✓ Maximum 2-5 tags
    - ✓ Maximum 40 symbols in the total
    - ✓ Limit tags to a maximum of 2-3 words
    - ✓ In other words, you may have 2-5 keywords but a single should have no more than twothree words in it.
    - ✓ For best results 2 3 tags start with keyword
  - Description
    - ✓ Maximum 150 words
    - ✓ For best results keep it short, spin and start with keyword

- > **Blog Platforms** Blog Services based on ELGG platform
  - TITLE
    - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
    - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
    - ✓ For best results keep it short and start with keyword
  - SUMMARY
    - ✓ 2 sentences Maximum 150 Words in the total should contain keyword preferably at the start
  - POST BODY
    - ✓ Should be minimum 500 words. Keyword density of 1 2% and don't have a link in the first paragraph
    - Maximum 2 links format <a href="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html">anchortext</a>
    - ✓ You could also use normal hyperlinks like http://yourdomain.com
    - ✓ Link format for Campaign <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>
  - KEYWORDS
    - ✓ Maximum 2-5 keywords
    - ✓ Limit keywords to a maximum of 2 words
    - ✓ In other words, you may have 2-3 keywords but a single should have no more than two words in it.
    - ✓ For best results 2 3 start with keyword

PDF Sharing Sites - New! As of version 3.46, you have the option to include a pre-made pdf file if you wish, by inputting the following in the PDF Body field: #file#C:\myfolder\Mypdf.pdf where C:\myfolder\Mypdf.pdf is the location and name of your pdf file. However this is not required as you can also input your title, body and links, all of which are spintax supported, and Magic Submitter will create the file on the fly. The process is similar to Blog service types. See the screen shot below for further clarification. WARNING: If you've used PDF sites in currently running campaigns, you will need to edit each PDF item to include the information below, instead of pointing to a pre-created PDF file, if you choose this option.

- TITLE
  - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
  - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
  - $\checkmark$  For best results use the keyword you want the page they are pointing at rank for
- PDF BODY
  - ✓ Should be minimum 500 words. Keyword density of 1 2% with no links in the first paragraph
  - Maximum 2 links format <a href="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html">anchortext</a>
  - ✓ Hyperlinks are also allowed in this format: http://yourdomain.com
  - ✓ Link format for Campaign <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>
- TAGS
  - ✓ Maximum 2-5 tags
  - ✓ Limit tags to a maximum of 2-3 words
  - ✓ In other words, you may have 2-5 keywords but a single should have no more than twothree words in it.
  - ✓ For best results 2 3 tags start with keyword
- Description
  - ✓ Maximum 150 words
  - ✓ For best results keep it short, spin and start with keyword
  - ✓ No links are allowed

🔜 PDF Sharing Sites - Edit Submit Ite	m				-	= x
Project Name: New Sauna	Manage Projects				2	Click Here for Help
PDF Title			1	🗳	×	
PDF Tags						
PDF Body		× 👌	Serv	rice Name	categories	
		(100)	www	w.slideshare.net		
			www	w.scribd.com		
			www	w.calameo.com		
		Ŧ	edo	cr.com	<u>)</u>	
PDF Description			gaz	hoo.com		
			pdfo	castorg		
			mye	book.com		
Use Random Profiles to submit				Create Contex	dual Links	]
				Keyword		
				Link URL		
-				Links Quantity	1	Edit Clinks
Get Ultra Spinnable Article	Send links to	indexing service	Preview		Save	Cancel

- StatusNet MicroBlog- Microblogs based on StatusNet Platform. Microblogging is a broadcast medium in the form of blogging. A microblog differs from a traditional blog in that its content is typically smaller -100-140 sybmbols per post
  - TITLE
    - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
    - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
    - $\checkmark$  For best results use the keyword you want the page they are pointing at rank for
  - POST
    - ✓ Maximum 140 symbols in the total with link
    - ✓ One link in http://www.mydomain.com format allowed
    - ✓ Be sure to include the prefix http:// (i.e... http://www.mydomain.com)
    - As post field value you may use list of urls like http://www.mydomain.com
       http://www.secondmydomain.com/Page1.htm
       http://www.trirdmydomain.com/Offer
       http://www.etcmydomain.com
    - ✓ Link format for Campaign #link#

- Micro Blogs- Microblogging is a broadcast medium in the form of blogging. A microblog differs from a traditional blog in that its content is typically smaller 100-140 sybmbols per post
  - TITLE
    - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
    - $\checkmark$  Do not start each word with a capital letter.
    - ✓ For best results use the keyword you want the page they are pointing at rank for
  - POST
    - ✓ Maximum 140 symbols in the total with link
    - ✓ One link in http://www.mydomain.com format allowed
    - ✓ Be sure to include the prefix http:// (i.e... http://www.mydomain.com/offer)
    - ✓ If your link is very long use link shortening sites like http://bit.ly
    - ✓ Link format for Campaign #link#
- Wordpress Blogs Blog Services based on Wordpress platform
  - TITLE
    - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
    - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
    - ✓ For best results keep it short and start with keyword
  - SUMMARY
    - ✓ 2 sentences Maximum 150 Words in the total should contain keyword preferably at the start
  - POST BODY
    - ✓ Should be minimum 500 words. Keyword density of 1 2% and don't have a link in the first paragraph
    - Maximum 2 links format <a href="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html">anchortext</a>
    - ✓ You could also use normal hyperlinks like http://yourdomain.com
    - ✓ Link format for Campaign <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>
  - KEYWORDS
    - ✓ Maximum 2-5 keywords
    - ✓ Limit keywords to a maximum of 2 words
    - ✓ In other words, you may have 2-3 keywords but a single should have no more than two words in it.
    - ✓ For best results 2 3 start with keyword
- Squidoo is a community website platform that allows users to create pages (called lenses) for subjects which interest them
  - Lens Title
    - ✓ Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
    - ✓ Do not start each word with a capital letter.
    - ✓ For best results keep it short and start with keyword
  - Lens Summary
    - ✓ 2 sentences Maximum 150 Words in the total should contain keyword preferably at the start
  - Lens Body

- ✓ Should be minimum 500 words. Keyword density of 1 2% and don't have a link in the first paragraph
- Maximum 2 links format <a href="http://www.yourdmain.com/page.html">anchortext</a>
- ✓ You could also use normal hyperlinks like http://yourdomain.com
- ✓ Link format for Campaign <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>
- Lens Keywords
  - ✓ Maximum 2-5 keywords
  - ✓ Limit keywords to a maximum of 2 words
  - ✓ In other words, you may have 2-3 keywords but a single should have no more than two words in it.
  - ✓ For best results 2 3 start with keyword
- Lens Page Name
  - ✓ Squidoo require you to choose part of the URL. Because it will used in the URL, it must conform to the standard URL format. No spaces or symbols. Only lowercase letters, numbers, dashes( -), and underscores(\_). It should be very unique like **dogtraining2345**
  - $\checkmark$  For best results keep it short and start with keyword
- Lens Image File
  - ✓ The image will be displayed on your lenses
  - ✓ Accepted image formats .jpg,.jpeg,.gif,.png
  - ✓ Keep image size less than 50kb
  - ✓ Keep image dimension less than 200x200 pixels
  - ✓ You may spin image like {C:\Images\img1.jpg|C:\Images\img2.jpg|C:\Images\img3.jpg} to have different images on your public profiles
- Lens Video URL http:// url of video located on youtube (e.g

<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PZmLx9neLwE>)

✓ In case you do not like to use video on your lenses type space symbol into Lens Video URL field

### **Content Manager**

All content items are available to every profile in the database. This is why it is so important to select the correct profile before submitting content; so that you avoid submitting the same content to the same service under different profiles.



To add, edit, or delete content to your database, click the "Manage Items" button on the main toolbar.

The content manager will appear.

🔡 SubmitIte	msList	<u>_   ×</u>
Service Type:	Article Directories	-3
Title		
This is the arti	cle title.	
How to eat hea	Ithy when dining out.	
Will article spi	nning hurt your online promotions?	
Three ways to	save money on back to school items.	

The content manager has three main parts.

- 1. Select Service Type
- 2. Content List
- 3. Actions Menu

### **Add Content**

To add content to your database, select the service type of the content you will be adding, then click the add button.

🔛 SubmitItemsList	
Service Type: Article Directories	
Title	
This is the article title.	
How to eat healthy when dining out.	
Will article spinning hurt your online promotions?	
Three ways to save money on back to school items.	

#### Continued on next page...

🛃 Edit Submit Item	
Article Title	ے <u>ہ</u>
	<u>*</u>
Article Summary	<u>ح</u>
	<u>-</u>
Article Body	×.
	<u>×</u>
Article Resources Box	2
	<u></u>
Article Keywords	-
	×
Article Body with links	×
	Preview Save Concel

The "Edit Submit Item" window will open to a blank record.

Add your content to the fields as the field names indicate. Spun text is allowed, please see below for details.

All fields must be completed.

Be sure to follow the "<u>Standardized Content</u>" guidelines provided in this manual.

The "Preview" button at the bottom off the window will allow you to see what you content will look like before submitting it. This is especially useful when you want to check your spintax.

Select Categories: You now have the option of selecting categories when you create your content. For information on selecting categories please see <u>that section</u>.

Random Profiles: If you have multiple profiles in your project, MS will give you the option of selecting any combination of them for random selection when submitting this piece of content. Just click the box for "Use Random Profiles" and select whichever profiles you like.

As of version 2.34, you can now create Submit Items for Service Types chosen on the submit items list window. This allows you to create submit items for all service types on one screen, as shown below:

Main Design Utilities S Main Design Utilities S Manag Profile Active SubmittemsList	em Create Treate Finalis Categories Categor	iss \ i   Sear
Service Ty Project Name: Default Ser Title ezii Magic Submitter-The Best All In (	Submitter for Internet Marketers	
Image: specific of the specif	Service Type Name	
Video File EE Occupation EE Bio		1

Project Name:	The Mystery Method.net	▼ Manage Projects			: Her r He
Post Title			~ 🕅	Service Name categories     zimbio.com     squidoo.com	> >
<sup>o</sup> ost Summary			^		
<sup>p</sup> ost Body			~	E	
<sup>p</sup> ost Keywords			~		
<sup>P</sup> ost Page Name			~		
Use Random	n Profiles to submit			Create Contextual Links Keyword Link URL Links Quantity	links

New! As of version 3.18, you can now quickly clear categories in the case of a wrong choice, much simpler:

You can also copy selected Submit Item to other service types on the submit items list window. This allows you to create submit items for all service types based on an existing submit item, as in the screen shot below:

Project N	ame: Def 1	- Service Type: Article Directories - 🔂 🔗 🥪	
Title	Submitter-The Best A	All In One Submitter for Internet Marketers	3
	Title Summary	Magic Submitter-The (Best/Greatest/Finest) All In One Submitter for (Internet/Web) (Marketers/Entrepreneurs) Do you (want to heed to wish to) make your (Internet/Web) (Marketing/Advertis	Service Type Name Article Directories Bookmarking Services Bogs Comparison
	Body	(Shopping)Buying)Purchasing)Procuring) and (products)merchandise) Share	Video Expression Engine
	Description	There are (other/different) (greathice) (things)ssues) that (you will want to)t would be best to/you'll want to) (check outtake a look attry) about this very (powerfullhighly effective) submission tool. Come see what (they	PR Sites     Wordpress Blogs     Micro Blogs
	Keywords URL	magic submitter, magic article rewriter	StatusNet MicroBlog  PDF Sharing Sites  ELGG Breas
	Post Page Name		PLIGG Bookmarks
ect[] c	3		_

When you've completed all fields click "save".

## **Random Links List**

As of version 3.38, you can now create random lists of links to attach to particular items as shown below:



## **Ultra Spinnable Articles**

As of version 3.2, you now have the option of using a service called Ultra Spinnable Articles to obtain highly relevant, perfectly spun content, just by accessing the Content Manager and the add new content button:

🖳 Edit Submit Item	
Project Name: Magic Jack November 2012  Manage Projects	Click He for He
Article Title	
	Service Name categories
	ezinearticles.com
	articlesnatch.com
	ideamarketers.com
Article Summary	selfgrowth.com
	articlerich.com
	articlecity.com
	E isnare.com
	* thewhir.com
Article Body	amazines.com
Aude body	freearticlesnow.com
	selfseo.com
	goarticles.com
	ArticleBiz.com
	T premierdirectory.org
Article Resources Box	recent-articles.com
	www.svenska-artikl_
	articles-articles-arti_
	articleselected.com_
	- o4d.com ([ARTICLE_
Article Keywords	wealthmountains.co_
Telefo hoy Hordo	www.besthoteldirec_
Use Random Profiles to submit	Create Contextual Links Keyword Link URL Links Quantity 1
Get Ultra Spinnable Article	Preview Save Cance

Once you click the

button, you'll be greeted by the screen below:

What is The Lead	NOT ON RECEIPTING TO MORE THE			
The Leading Articles English Writers (USA The level and quality seed will vary in leng <u>Read More and Join</u>	ing Articles service? service allows you to Get Unique / UK / Canada / Australia). of spinning is unheard of in the inu th – from 400 to 1,000 words. Eac here	High Quality Articles. Each one o dustry. Our Ultra Spinnable Artic h article variation makes perfect	of the Ultra Spinnable Articles is written by pro les are about 12,000 words long. The resultin sense – the articles are just excellent!	g articles from one
www.theleadingartic	cles.com			
Login:	Password	Check Balance	Credits:	
<ul> <li>It will NOT spend</li> <li>Search for MINI: It will spend cred</li> <li>Search for PREI It Will NOT Spend</li> <li>Search for PREI It Will Spend cred</li> <li>Search for PREI It Will Spend cred</li></ul>	d credits in the marketplace to get r S in the list of articles that the user dits in the marketplace to get new m MIUMS in the list of articles that the nd credits in the marketplace to get MIUMS in the list of articles that the dits in the marketplace to get new p et Article	iew minis. has already downloaded manual inis. user has already downloaded ma new premiums. user has already downloaded ma remiums.	y. inually. inually.	
1				*
				-
Article Body:				
Article Body:				×
Article Body:				A

From here you can sign up to the service, which works on the amount of credits you purchase, so there's no ongoing monthly fee. You simply select the type of article you want to search for, add your keywords, and let it do the rest. You get a perfectly spun article every time. They even do videos as well.

## **Content Editor**

As of version 2.77, Magic Submitter now has it's own content editor, pictured below:

Quick Spin	в	🖌 🍓 Link	🕑 Rand Image	🧿 Image	🔷 Rand Video	🔷 Video	and Link	🥔 Previous Link	🔢 Campaign Link	: #link#	#anhcor#
test											
									_		
											Ok
Words:1 Spun:	0%	✓ Status: Article	Changed. Use Ct	rl+S to save	work in progress						.:

If you own Magic Article Rewriter, you will see that toolset integrated above the content editor. The editor allows for spins of content, the insertion of links you specify as well as your own images and video. However, it also has the ability to insert random images via the Rand Image tag, whereby Magic Submitter looks at your keywords and finds relevant images from the service Flickr. It will also insert random videos via Youtube as well, using the Rand Video tag. Finally, it will take a random link from Link Manager and insert that via the Rand Link tag. It can also insert the #link# and #anchor# into your document as well to save typing as well as insert a campaign link: <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>.

With the release of Google's last update it has become more important than ever to vary your anchor text. Magic Submitter lets you do this via the Link Button:

Anchor	{dental implants dental implants dental implants dental implants cost dental implants problems dental implants procedure pictures of dental implants dental implants dentures  [genanchor] [genanchor]][genanchor]}	*
URL:	http://www.google.com	*
		-

By highlighting your keyword and hitting the Randomize Anchor button, Magic Submitter will pull related keywords from Google as well as generic anchor text such as "click here" from it's own database, resulting in a totally random anchor text, which it then outputs:

<a href="http://www.google.com">{dental implants|dental implants|dental implants|dental implants cost|dental implants problems|dental implants procedure|pictures of dental implants|dental implants dentures|[genanchor]][genanchor]]{/a>

# **Importing and Exporting Content**

As of version 2.77, you can now import and export article based content for use in blogs, Wordpress, Wikis, and Article Directories:

🖳 SubmitItemsList			
Project Name: Default	Service Type: Article Directories	• 🕵 🖉 📄 💼 🕒 🏖 😵	🎾 🖽 🛃 🔣
Title	Subm	nited to	

Please note that your content must be sectioned into ###Article Title, ### Article Summary, ###Article Body, ###Article Keywords and if needed ###Article Resources box, with the relevant content below each.

As of version 2.45, you can also select several items and schedule them for submission.



**New!** As of version 2.68, you now have quick access to all the requirements for each type of content via the Help button in the upper right corner, from within the Edit Submit Item window, as shown below:

🖳 Edit Submit Item		
Project Name: Basic Bulk	▼ Manage Projects	Help
Bookmark Inte		Service Name categories
Bookmark URL		
	•	
Bookmark Tags		
Bookmark Description	·	
Use Random Profiles to submit	Ontions	
	<ul> <li>Submit All links</li> </ul>	
	Submit 0 random links	
	Submit each link to 0 random service	
		Preview Save Cancel

Once this is clicked you will see a window detailing exactly the information needed for your specific service type. This is available for all services:

SubmitItemPrevie	
LIGG Bookmarks	- are Bookmarking sites based on PLIGG and PHPDUG platforms. Bookmarking Bookmarking is a
nethod for Intern	et users to share, organize, search, and manage bookmarks of web resources. Bookmarking site
allow you to post	bookmarks of your favorite web pages.
• TITLE	
~	Letters and numbers only. No symbols!
$\checkmark$	Do not start each word with a capital letter.
~	For best results use the keyword you want the page they are pointing at rank for
URL	
1	URL of the page you want to bookmark
~	A lot of Pligg sites will reject your link if the title is not the same as the target page
~	Be sure to include the prefix http:// (i.e http://www.mydomain.com)
~	You may paste list of URL there like
	http://www.mydomain.com
	http://www.secondmydomain.com
	http://www.trirdmydomain.com
	http://www.etcmydomain.com
~	Link format for Campaign #link#
• TAGS	
- TAUS	Maximum 2.5 tags
1	Limit tags to a maximum of 2.2 words
1	In other words, you may have 2.5 keywords but a single should have no more than two three
	words in it
1	For best results 2 - 2 tags start with knowned
Doccri	ntion
• Descri	Maximum 150 words
	For bost results keep it short, spin and start with keyword
v	For best results keep it short, spin and start with keyword

## **Contextual Links Editor**

Contextual links make content look more natural by having your money site link on different place in each post. This has now been revised and you have access to a more robust contextual link editor, shown below:

🚽 Edit Submit Item					- • ×
Project Name:	Default • M	lanage Projects			Click Here for Hel
Post Title	check contextuyal lin	nks	- 📐 🔺 🎬	🗳 😋 I	
Set Clinks				×	ries
Context	ual Keywords (one per line) (not s	pinnable) Contextual URL	s (one per line) (spinnable)		
google Yahoo bing		Ohtp://www.googk     Ohtp://www.yahoo     Ohtp://www.bing.c	e.comhttp://www.google1.comhttp://w .comhttp://www.yahoo1.comhttp://w omhttp://www.bing1.comhttp://www	www.google A A	
Post Boo	Type one contextual keyword per line	Type of every	ne contextual url per lin contextual url can be spi	e- un	
Post Kej			Click here Magic Artic Rewriter to URLs	to open cle o spin your	Click here
Post Pag					to edit contextual links
Use		+	III	• Save	s ahoolbing www.google.com~http:/ Edit Clinks
Get Ultra Spinn	nable Article		Preview		Save Cancel

Result:



New!: As of version 3.9, you can now check that your contextual keywords are in your article Check Contextual Keywords via the button in the Contextual Links Editor.

## **Using Spintax in Magic Submitter Content**

You can use spintax to create unique content for each of your submissions. Please refer to the screenshot in the appendix section of this guide for an example of the spintax that Magic Submitter supports.

### **Edit Content**

To edit existing content...

- 1. Select the service that contains the content you wish to edit.
- 2. Click on the content in the list.
- 3. Click on the edit button.

🛃 SubmitItemsList	_D×
Service Type: Article Directories 1	
Title 37	
This is the article title.	-
How to eat healthy when dining out.	$\sim$
Will article spinning hurt your online promotions?	~2
Three ways to save money on back to school items.	

Project Name: Basic Bulk   Manage Proj	ects	
icle Title	🔺 🛄 📩 🍋 🎬 🔛	
	Service Name	ategories
	ezinearticles.com	✓ ×
	articlesnatch.com	*
	ideamarketers.com	
cle Summary	selfgrowth.com	<b>~</b>
	articlerich.com	<b>~</b>
	articlecity.com	~
	isnare.com	~
	* thewhir.com	~
de Body	articlesbase.com	~
	amazines.com	<b>~</b>
	freearticlesnow.com	
	⊨ selfseo.com	<b>~</b>
	ARTICLE DASHBO_	
	goarticles.com	<b>~</b>
cle Resources Box	A articleace.com	<b>~</b>
	ArticleBiz.com	<b>~</b>
	premierdirectory.org	<b>~</b>
	recent-articles.com	
	* thinkgreenarticles.c_	~
cle Keywords	websites-melbourn_	<b>~</b>
	articlenic.com (ART_	2
	thearticleinsiders.co_	2
	thehealthyvillage.co_	~
	- w3articles.org (ART_	~
L D. J. alt bla	www.gurumarketing_	~
cie Body with links	* www.svenska-artikl_	~
	<b>~</b>	
Use Random Profiles to submit	Create Contextua Kenward	al Links
	Unk URL	

The "Edit Submit Item" window will open to the selected record.

Edit the fields as desired and save your changes.

As of version 2.54, If you own a copy of <u>Magic Article Rewriter</u>, you can now use it in tandem with Magic Submitter to spin your content.

Just select where you've installed Magic Article Rewriter:

	Scheduler	ر اچ	Set Categor Cate	ries Igories	Options	Supp License
otion	s			1 <u>6</u>		
àener	al Captcha	Proxy	Email	Magic Arti	icle Rew <mark>ri</mark> ter Ir	ntegration 2
Path	to Magic <mark>Arti</mark> c	le <mark>Rewrit</mark>	er Folde	r		
CAL	rogram Files (x	86)\Koe	Magic	Article Rewr	iter	Browse

And then, when you have content to spin:

Magic Submitter 2.54 database v. 100					
Image: Second					
Add       Bulk       Edit       Delete       Copy         Add       Bulk       Edit       Delete       Copy         Service       Service       Service       Service					
Service Type Blogs • Item to Submit Microsite Masters Keyword Tracker - Daily Rank Trac • 😒 🥌					
Service Name PR categories status Last Message					
E u Zi 👷 Edit Submit Item					
Ver      Ver					
Zo     For Search Here is {an easyla simple a straightforward} {way     to method to laporach to solution to logitateav to logiton to logitateav					
Magic Article Rewriter 1.8.4					
Post Summary Post Summary					
Image: Section of the sectin of the section of the section of the section of the					
Post Keywords					

### **Delete Content**

🖶 SubmitIte	nsList	_ 🗆 ×
Service Type:	Article Directories 🔰 1 🛹 🗟 🚱	
Title	37	7
This is the artic	le title.	-
How to eat heal	thy when dining out.	12
Will article spir	ning hurt your online promotions?	*Z
Three ways to	ave money on back to school items.	

To delete content...

- 1. Select the service that contains the content you wish to delete.
- 2. Click on the content in the list.
- 3. Click on the delete button.
- 4. Click "Yes" when asked if you are sure you want to delete the selected item.

### **Copying & Pasting Content**

You can make a duplicate copy of a submit item in the same project or in a different project.

- 1. Select the submit item you wish to duplicate.
- 2. Click the copy button.



- 3. Select the destination project.
- 4. Click the Paste button.


## **Importing Bulk Content**

If you would like to create your content outside of Magic Submitter and import multiple submit items at once, you can do this using a properly written CSV (comma delimiter) file and the bulk item button.

## Save your bulk content in a CSV file.

You must include all content fields for that service type. For example, if you were creating bookmark items you must include the following fields...

Bookmark Title, Bookmark URL, Bookmark Tags (separated by comma), Bookmark Description

In the example above the separator is a comma. It could have been a semi-colon.;

# **IMPORTANT!**

# Select the desired project AND the correct service type.

If you fail to select a service type your submitted items will not be attached to the correct service type and your submissions will fail or be really goofy looking when published.



After selecting the appropriate service type, import that file into Magic Submitter by clicking the bulk item button.

# **Managing Content Fields (Item Fields)**

Content fields or "item fields", as they are called in Magic Submitter, are the fields in which you must enter data when adding your content. Note the use of the word "must". If you add a custom field to a service type, you will be required to enter data in that field for all the content you add or edit thereafter. So, you probably don't want to add a new item field when there is only one service that needs that field. It would be best to add a user input operation in the submit command of that service instead.



Managing the list of content fields is very straightforward. Click the "Item Field" button on the designer toolbar and the field window opens.

## Adding Content Fields

To add a content field for a particular service type...

Select the desired service type.

Click on the first empty row in the field names column and type in the field name.

Check "Is Long" on the right if the field is a memo field (more than a single line of text). Check enable.

If you would like to provide a list of possible values for a field, check "Use List".



Then click the "Fill List" button. The list window will appear. Follow the instructions on the image below.

😸 List of Values for Donna's Custom Article Directory item field field 📃 💶 🕽
first list value second list value third list value
Add your list values one per line.
2. Save your list.
<u> </u>
Save Cancel

You will return to the field window where you should click "Save".

You can now select your categories in the submit item edit form. To do so, follow the same instructions found in the Content Category section.

## **Edit Content Fields**

• Open the field manager by clicking on the "Item Fields" button on the designer toolbar.

- To edit a content title, double click the title and edit.
- For all other fields, see the instructions above in "Adding Content Fields".
- Click "Save" in the field window when you are finished editing.

## **Delete Content Field**

- To delete a content field open the field manager by clicking on the "Item Fields" button on the designer toolbar.
- Then follow the directions in the image below.

Setup Items Fields				X
Service Type: Article Directories		I 😽	2. Click	scissors.
Field Name	Is Long	Use List	Enabl	<u> </u>
Article Title	~			
Article Summary	~		~	
Article Body	~		•	
Article Resources Box	•		~	
Article Keywords	~		<b>V</b>	
Article Body with links	~		~	
Article Body With Links AND Resource Box	~		~	
Donna's test field			~	
. Click on the field you want to delete.				
				-
	Save	(	Cancel	

Be sure to save your changes.

# **Submitting Content**



So, you've created your profile, tested your email connection, created your accounts, verified your accounts through "read emails", and added content that meets the minimum requirements of all your services. Awesome! You are now ready to submit that content!

#### Make sure you're not already logged in at any of the services!

Tip: Before creating accounts in Magic Submitter, make sure that you are not currently logged in as another user to any of the accounts. To logout of your accounts, simply close Magic Submitter and restart it.

#### **Regarding Video Submissions:**

When submitting videos, you need to set your browser window count to 1 in the options form.



Select the profile you wish to use for this batch of submissions. See "About Profiles" for detailed instructions.



The live submission window will open and Magic Submitter will begin submitting your content to each of the services you've checked, just like when you created your accounts. The same elements appear on screen and the same borders tell you the status of the submission process. Please see "Live Submission Window" in this guide for more information.

# Posting Different Articles Once a Day To the Same Blog

You can set Magic Submitter to post a different article to the same web property everyday, should you wish, as shown by the screen shot below:

🖭 🧶 💕 🙏		Manic Submitter 3, 19 datal	nace v. 198			n v	
Main Designer Platforms Report Utilit	ies System		is choosen			_	- Color
		Task Name Submit				-	
🕼 🗟 🧪 🚺 😕	2 🎒 🛁	Start submission at: Date: 10.03.2013		Service Name		PR	- A
Campaign Manage Manag	e Create	bute. 10.03.2013	11:09:57	zimbio.com		6	
Wizard Campaigns Items	Accounts	Delay Between Task 10 minut	es	livejournal.com		8	
Frome Actions				jindo.com			
ServiceType Article Directories	to Submit Mastering	days:	<u> </u>	2010.0011			
Service Name	PR Categori	Repeat this task: 0 Le	5- set minutes between	venet.com		7	
🔲 🖏 freearticlesnow.com	1	wi	submitting. 1440 is min	utes iidoo.com	4-tick	-	
🔲 🖏 goarticles.com 🔒	6	Submit each submit item to one servi	In one day so there will	be itting t.tumblr.com	site	5	
🔲 🗓 howtoadvice.com		Make sure that you have selected	one day between subm	dpress.com	needed	9	_
🔲 🗒 isnare.com	5			communitywalk.c	om	~	
🔲 🛃 look-4it.com	2			🛛 🧤 soup.io		6	
🔲 🧓 premierdirectory.org	2			🛚 🧤 dailystrength.org		6	
E 💀 recent-articles.com	2			🛛 🧤 wallinside.com		4	
🔲 🗓 selfgrowth.com	6			🛛 🧤 ziki.com		5	D/
🔲 😼 selfseo.com	5			blog.bitcomet.con	1	4	
sooperarticles.com	4			🛛 🖏 blog.com		6	
E thepr.com.au	4			edublogs.org		6	
thewhir.com	7			] 💓 hazblog.com		5	
usweboros.com	4			i tig jigsy.com		0	
📃 🏪 webmasterslibrary.com				webgarden.com	6	5	
witkins.com				dmusic.com		6	
T www.earticlesonline.com				1 🐌 rediff.com		7	
				academia.edu	,	7	-
Project Name: Gecko  Profile Name: ter6910hqu@o	utlook.com 🝷 <mark> Servic</mark> e		_		Create	) Can	icel
🖳 SubmitItemsList							
Project Name: Gecko	· Service Ty	ype: Blogs	- 🕄 🧔 😒 🛃	è 🚱 😵 🎾	🔛 🛃 🔣		
Title		Submited to		1			
E E	To Generative	16 sites				1	
		3 sites				1	
		12 sites					
						1	
				3			
				_		n a sche	adule, ad
2							

- 1. Select the Manage Items Button.
- 2. Select the articles you want to use.
- 3. Select the Schedule Task Button.
- 4. Select the site you wish to use.
- 5. Set how many minutes Magic Submitter should wait before the next submission. For example if you want to wait one day in between submissions, simply take 24 \* 60 (where 24 is 24 hours, and 60 is 60 minutes in an hour), to get 1440 minutes.

# If a Submission Fails

Submissions can fail for several reasons and it could be as simple as the web site's server or your internet service connection going down temporarily. Or, it could that a popup window appeared at an inopportune time causing a glitch in the system.

Before going through the troubleshooting tips below, rule out a temporary glitch by clicking the "retry" button in the live submission window, while you have the failed service in the browser preview window. Whatever is showing in the preview window is what MS will retry when you click the retry button. If it still doesn't submit successfully, follow the steps below.

Please use the troubleshooting tips below to resolve any submission issues you encounter. These tips assume that there were no connection or server failures.

## 1: Did you clear your cookies before starting the submission process?

If you were already logged in to any of the services you submitted to, whether it be the correct profile or not, this would likely cause your submission to fail. If this is the case, please close Magic Submitter and restart it. Then, try resubmitting to the failed services.

## 2: Did you forget to include categories?



Service names shown in bold text require that you select a category for your content. If you haven't done so, please do that (see "Content Categories" in this guide). Then, you can resubmit your content.

## 3: Did you add a category to your content that doesn't actually exist in the service?

Please see "Setting Categories in the Matrix" in this guide for details.

## 4: Do you have an active account with the service?

Oops! Wrong username or password. Reset?

If any of your submissions were not successful, please first ensure that your account was properly activated. You should be able to login to the account when manually visiting that web site via your internet browser and entering your MS (profile) username and password.

If not, see next page.

Subject: Action Required to Activate Membership

#### Dear Donna,

Thank you for registering your account. Before we can activate it we will need you to login using the password provided below. You will then be able to change your password.

Occasionally, you will encounter a service that sends you a password generated by that service. When this happens you won't be able to login to the service until the account has been activated. Magic Submitter now handles this step for you when using the services that come with the software. However, if you add your own list of services, you will need to setup this feature for each service. Please see "Post Activation Commands".

Once logged in, you can change the password to match that in your Magic Submitter profile. Or you can change the password for that particular service in MS (see "Custom Logins" Once the passwords match you should be able to submit content through Magic Submitter.

## 5: Is there a problem with the MS "Submit Command"?

You can easily diagnose command problems in Magic Submitter using the tips I have provided below.



## **Option Form Settings for Troubleshooting.**

Follow the instructions provided in the tip at the beginning of "Submitting Content".

Make sure you have checked (enabled) the "Stop on Error" feature in the options form.

Set your browser window count to 1.

Brows	er Wind	ows Co	unt —			
Y.			1.	1.5	1.1	
1						8

Be sure to click "save" after changing these settings!

Ê

- ✓ Be sure the correct profile is active.
- ✓ Select the service type of the failed submission.
- ✓ Place a check by the service you wish to test.
- ✓ Select the content that failed the submission.
- ✓ On the main toolbar, click the green submit button.

The live submission window will open and the submission process will begin.

Now, if Magic Submitter encounters an error it will stop the submission process and display an error message in the status bar. In the example below, MS was unable to perform the login operation.

Status: Unable to login- Error text Writer Login found!

Go to the command designer and correct errors that have occurred, being sure to save your command then resubmit your content to that service. (Please see "Using the Command Designer" in this guide for instructions on editing command operations.)

## 6: Does your content break the submission rules for that service?

If you are able to login to your account manually and there are no operations reporting errors in your register and submit commands, you should next review your content. Please ensure that it meets the submission guidelines for that particular site. They may have even more stringent rules than the standardized content guidelines provided in this guide. Service guidelines (a.k.a rules, restrictions, etc) can be found on each of the web sites.

Once you have identified and resolved the issue, you can resubmit your content to that particular service.

# I completed the troubleshooting but it still won't submit!

If you were unable to resolve the issue using the tips above, it is possible that you lost your internet connection briefly while that service was being processed, causing the submission to fail. This could have been caused by either, a problem with your home/business network, a problem with your internet service provider, or the web site's server may have gone down.

If you have ruled out a bad connection and were unable to resolve the issue, notify the software developer for a possible solution. (Please see the "Getting Help" section of this guide.)

NEW!:As of v 2.71: Profile login and site name now are automatically spun when you create profile. This helps to leave less of a footprint for Google to find - it will be like this {carkw{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}e{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}be|mar{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7 |8|9}{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}jb{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}za|adaiq{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7 |8|9}ifna|jarcwu{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}vi|greexe{0|1|2|3| 4|4|5|6|7|8|9}{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}au|joe{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}{0|1|2|3|4|4|5|6|7|8|9}i}

NEW! As of v 2.72: **Scheduled task status** will show on mouse hover campaign name, project name, task type, task service as in the screen shot below:

to submit item. Can't locate wighted form					
Scheduler: running task pligg task - 1 sites due					
	Scheduled Task Project Name: Default Scheduled Task Type: Account Creating Service Type: PLIGG Bookmarks				

The Magic Submitter scheduler allows you to schedule tasks for register, submit, and user defined commands.

After items are submitted via the scheduler, you can view the submission status with each service in the submission matrix on the main window as with submissions you initiate via the play button.

You can also find status information inside the scheduler. See below.



To access the main scheduler window click the scheduler button. (1)

To bypass the main scheduler window and go straight to add task window, click the "add task" button. (2)

# Add a Scheduler Task

🛃 Schedule	d Task				
Task Name	Sample Task	V	Enabled		
Task Type	Submit Item		3 🖓 💎 🎱 🍘 🚳		
Service Type	Blogs		Service Name	categories	_
Project	Default	7	hubpages.com	Business and Employment	
Profile	iaab 9mifaa @batmail.com	~	blogspot.com		
FIGHE		~	zimbio.com	Other	
Submit Item	Business	~	wikispaces.com		
- C Start aft	ar this task	<b>V</b>	wetpaint.com		
		~	livejournal.com		
1	<u> </u>	~	multiply.com		
is comple			jimdo.com		
C is comple	C is completed for a day		zoho.com		
		~	onsugar.com		
Start submi	ittion at:		insanejournal.com		
Date: 8	/19/2011 Time: 4:40:39 PM 🕂	~	terapad.com		
		~	thoughts.com	No Category	
Next run at		~	sosblog.com		
Friday, 19 A	Jugust 2011 16:40	7	bloghi.com		
Spread subm	ittion over, 1	~	blurty.com		
days:	Leave Repeat Tack value-0 if you	7	inube.com		
Repeat this ta	wish to run this task just once	~	my.opera.com		
		~	webnode.com		
		~	wikidot.com		
		~	squidoo.com	Business & Work	
		~	blogher.com		

Task Name: Enter whatever you like here. It is used to help you identify each scheduled task in the task list.

Task Type: Choose either create accounts, submit item, Email Checker (New in version 3, allows you to manual setup email verification to run at a set time), or user commands.

Service Type: You can create a scheduled task for any service type listed in MS.

**Project:** Select the project for which you wish to schedule a task.

**Profile:** Select the project for which you wish to schedule a task.

Submit Item: Select the item you wish to submit.

Start After This Task: Use this feature to make the current task dependent on another task.

**Start Submission Date:** Select the date on which you want to start running this task. If you want to wait a month before this task starts running, simply use the popup calendar to advance to the next month and select a day in that month.

Start Submission Time: End the time of day you want to run this task each time.

**Next run at:** Magic Submitter will complete this field letting you know when to expect the next submission. Obviously, if your PC is turned off or MS is not running, the software cannot submit your item at that time. In this case, the next time Magic Submitter is started.

**Spread Submission over (days):** Tell MS how long you would like it to take to complete the task, once it has started.

**Repeat This Task:** When you schedule submissions, MS will submit per your settings until that piece of content has been sent to all the services you've included. Then it will be marked as completed.

However, you *can* tell Magic Submitter to repeat this task and re-submit this item to the same services again. If you have entered any number in the repeat box other than 0, MS will start over again and re-submit the same content with a new spin (assuming it contains spintax). It will go through all your selected services again for each number of times you enter into the repeat. So, Repeat = 1 means each site will receive two copies of that item. "Repeat = 2", means each site will receive 3 copies, etc...

# IMPORTANT: If you do NOT wish to resubmit the same item to the same services, make sure the value is set to 0 (the default setting).



If this box is unchecked, MS will ignore this task unless it is once again enabled. At that time, it will submit all overdue submissions for that task.



Select All: Click to add checkmarks to all listed services.



Unselect All: Click to remove the checkmarks from all listed services.



Choose Selected: Select multiple tasks using your mouse and click this button to place a checkmark by each selection.



Categories: Categories are managed in the scheduler just as they are in the submission matrix of the main window. Additionally, if you have selected categories for this item in the

submission matrix, those categories will automatically be applied in the scheduler. Please refer to the "<u>categories</u>" section of this guide for further information.



Clear Submit History: If you click this button, all the submit history will be cleared in this task and MS will behave as though the item has not been sent to any of the services, even if it has. Use carefully.



Be sure to save your task.

# Scheduler Task List (the scheduler's main window)

Magic Submitter Scheduler	the second s	- Instantine -	Name of Street o	-	- respectively.	
Project Name: Default	- Campaig	n Health 4 You	- 🤜 🍣 📽 🌌 📄 💼 🎙		Pause Scheduler	
Task Name	Task Type	Start Date	Next Run	Last Run	Status	Profile

Project Name: Default

In the scheduler window you will find the list of all scheduled tasks for the selected project. Select a

different project to see all the scheduled tasks in that project. If you have multiple profiles in a project, you will see the tasks you have scheduled for each of those profiles.

Campaign
----------

You can display all the scheduled tasks in a project or show only the tasks for a particular campaign.



Add Scheduled Task: Click to open the scheduled task editor to a blank record. See "Add a Scheduled Task" for more information.



Edit Scheduler Task: To edit an existing task in the scheduler, select the task using the checkbox and click the edit button. For information on using the task editor please see "Add a Scheduler Task".



Delete Scheduled Task: Select one of more tasks using the checkbox and click the delete button.



Check Task Status: In addition to seeing submission status information in the submission matrix of the main window, you can find status information by clicking the check status button in the scheduler window.



Refresh Status: While in the status window, you can update the display by clicking the refresh button.



Copy Scheduled Task: You can copy an existing task and paste into the same project. Select the task and click the copy button. Then click the paste button. Once you have pasted the task, you can edit it to select a different item, rename it, etc. When copying a task, you will see that the service selection was also copied.

Note: The paste button will be disabled unless you have a scheduled task copied to your clipboard.



Use this feature to quickly copy the selected task to all profiles in the current project.



Tell MS to ignore the schedule date and time and run the selected task immediately.



Restart Scheduler: Click this button to restart the scheduler if it has stopped unexpectedly.



Use this toggle switch to temporarily pause all scheduled tasks. If it shows "Pause Scheduler", it means the scheduler will perform tasks as scheduled. If it says "Un-

pause Scheduler", it means the scheduler is currently paused.



As of version 2.77, when you click this button, you can open the campaign designer to edit your

campaign.

# **After Submitting Content**

When you have finished your submission and see the "Status: Run Completed" message at the top of the live submission window, close the submission window. You will return to the submission matrix where you can verify the success/failure of each of the services you submitted. As shown in the image below, a green checkmark indicates that the registration was successful. A red x indicates a failed registration.

articledashboard.com	~
articledirectory.com	~
articlemonkeys.com	×

There are certain factors that can cause a false report stating that the registration failed when it really didn't. As you may recall, in the previous section I discussed that when you type directly onto the web page in the preview browser, as opposed to typing into a field or box that Magic Submitter generates for you, MS doesn't know that the data was entered UNLESS you tell it by pressing the continue button. Therefore, even though you successfully completed the registration manually, MS doesn't know that and will report a failure.

To have the matrix accurately reflect the registration status, you will need to change the red "X" to a green checkmark. You do this by double clicking anywhere on the service row and changing the status to "Active".

The same is true for a false success report. If you need to change the report status from a checkmark to a red "x" repeat the about steps and choose "Error" instead of "Active" in the status field.

# **Run User Defined Commands (Followup Submissions)**

Use this when you want to run user defined commands that you (or the developer) have setup ahead of time for a service to perform some type of follow-up action.

For example, the developer has included a follow-up action for the service type "WordPress Blogs" that adds your newly posted content to the link manager. And he's added a user defined command for Profile Links that adds your URL and places links in your bio.

# Random Links (Utilities Tab)



Magic Submitter allows you to randomly select links from a list and place them into blog posts (or other content) at your discretion. This is accomplished by inserting a variable into the hyperlink that you place in the post. Technically, you *can* use this variable in service types other than blog posts.

Two elements must be in place for random links to be inserted into a post:

1. You must add the random link variable to each post you wish to include. Use the following format...

<a href="[randlink]">anchor text</a>

Each instance of this code in your post body will produce a different random link.

Optionally, you may spin the anchor text. See the example below:

<a href="{[prevlink]|[randlink]}">{anchor text1|anchor text2}</a>

As indicated in the example above the random link variable can also be used in conjunction with the previous link variable.

2. The random link list must not be empty. If you include the random link code in a post but there are no links in the random link list, your post will contain anchor text with no link.

There are two ways to add links to the random post list.



Using the "add random links" button in the link manager.



Using the "random links" button on the utilities tab. Just click the button and a text window will appear allowing you to type or paste multiple links in (one per line). You can also delete existing links from the list as with any simple text editor. Click "Save" when you are finished editing the list.

**Note:** The link list is MS profile dependent. Meaning... when you open a different profile in Magic Submitter, you will not see the same random link list.

# Pinger (Utilities Tab)



Select the page links or RSS links you would like to ping by placing a checkmark beside each of them. Click the ping button then click start.

**Fast Domain Indexing:** 

Use this feature to index your domain. Enter your domain name (i.e. www.mydomain.com) and Magic Submitter will ping the link in domain data sites.

# Bookmarks (Utilities Tab)



In the bookmark window, add a title and tags.

- > The first tag field should contain tags separated by commas.
  - i.e. magic submitter, back link software
- > The second tag field should contain keywords separated by a single space.
  - i.e. magic submitter back link software
- Save the bookmark.

Magic Submitter will then add your new bookmark as a new item under the "Bookmarking Services" service type.

- > Then, you can submit that item to your bookmarking services as normal from the submission matrix.
- Magic Submitter will rotate the bookmarks you've included in that item when submitting to the bookmarking services.

Now, from the submission matrix, select the new bookmark that MS added for you.



Select whichever bookmarking services you would like by checking them in the checkbox.



Click the green submit button on the main toolbar.

Then, if you like, you can return the next day and submit the item again and a different bookmark will be sent to each service because the bookmarks are being rotated. Repeat as desired.

# **RSS Feed Your RSS Backlinks**



Similarly, you can submit your RSS back links.



Select several RSS back links in the link manager by placing a checkbox next to them. Then, click "Create New RSS Item".

Add your RSS title and tags and save the new RSS item.

Then, from the submission matrix, select your new RSS item.



Select whichever RSS services you'd like by checking them in the checkbox.



And click the green submit button in the main toolbar.



You can quickly select or unselect all the RSS back links in the link manager.



You can add any page URLs or RSS feeds that were created outside of Magic Submitter.



You can delete any page URLs or RSS feeds from the link manager.

You can edit page URLs or RSS feed by clicking on the URL to select it and then clicking



You can export a customized list of page URLs or RSS feeds from the link manager by first selecting the desired items from the list then clicking the export button.

# **Link Manager**



The link manager works alongside the save link operation in the designer commands. When you submit content in Magic Submitter, the save link operation (if included in your service commands) will tell MS to add your new link to the link manager. If you add a new service to MS, you must include the save link operation in order to have MS add your content links to the link manager. (Please see "About Commands", "Save Link" for more information.)

New! As of version 3.19, you can now send link to Link Pipeline by click the



🛃 Links Manager					
Page URLs 🔽	2 2 😽 🖓 🏋 🦓 📑 20 !	📕 🍼 🕚		D 🗗 🛃	2
Profile: Profile 1	ServiceType: All   Link Type	:		•	
Submit Item Title	URL	Date Added	Pinged	Sent To Indexer	
wallinside.com - Profile URL	http://ly19994pre.wallinside.com/	12/1/2012	<ul> <li>Image: A set of the set of the</li></ul>		_
ziki.com - Profile URL	http://www.ziki.com/en/denver-castelluccio+1319513/	12/1/2012	<ul> <li>Image: A set of the set of the</li></ul>		
Uproar: The Tao of Badass A Critical Revi	http://www.ziki.com/en/denver-castelluccio+1319513/archives	12/1/2012	~		
Uproar: The Tao of Badass A Critical Revi	http://www.ziki.com/en/denver-castelluccio+1319513/post/upro	12/1/2012	<b>~</b>		
modwedding.com - Profile URL	http://dav07434go.modwedding.com/diary	12/1/2012	<ul> <li>Image: A set of the set of the</li></ul>		
Pandemonium: The Tao of Badass A Shoc	http://dav07434go.modwedding.com/diary/diary_entries/24099	12/1/2012	<b>~</b>		
myindospace.com - Profile URL	http://myindospace.com/profile/jery9avogr	12/1/2012	<b>~</b>		
Shock: The Tao of Badass A Stunning Eva	http://myindospace.com/blog/view_blog.php?BlogId=353861#v	12/1/2012	<b>v</b>		
🗾 soup.io - Profile URL	http://dahi7i48ma.soup.io/	12/1/2012	~		
Pandemonium: The Tao of Badass A Vital	http://dahj7i48ma.soup.io/post/289835510/Pandemonium-The	12/1/2012	<b>~</b>		
webnode.com - Profile URL	http://dahj7i41ma.webnode.com/blog/	12/1/2012	~		
First blog	http://dahi7i41ma.webnode.com/news/first-blog/	12/1/2012	<b>v</b>		
Insanity: The Tao of Badass A Crazy Anal	http://dahj7i41ma.webnode.com/news/insanity-the-tao-of-bada	12/1/2012	~		
🔲 linkagogo.com - Profile URL	http://www.linkagogo.com/go/Members/dav21497go/Home	12/1/2012	<b>~</b>		
📕 diigo.com - Profile URL	http://www.diigo.com/profile/dahj0i49ma	12/1/2012	~		
startaid.com - Profile URL	http://www.startaid.com/tempuser_links.php?tempuser=elms3	12/1/2012	<b>~</b>		
mylinkvault.com - Profile URL	http://www.mylinkvault.com/dav13645go/page-1.htm	12/1/2012	<b>v</b>		

## Filters:

As time goes on, you will accumulate many links in the link manager. To help you manage these links, the developer has added the following filters...

- 1. URL Type: Options are Page URLS or RSS Feed URLS.
- 2. Service Types: Includes all included service types such as article directories, bookmarking services, etc., as well as your custom service types.
- 3. Link Types: You may select all, profiles, or submit items.

#### Adding Links:

If you have links in Magic Submitter that were not automatically added to the link manager, or you would like to add links created externally, use the add link button.

#### Selecting Links:

To select one or more links from the list shown, place a check in the checkbox of each link you wish to select. You can also use your mouse to highlight whichever links you wish and either click the right mouse button and "Choose selected services" or click the button To quickly select all links, click the select all button.

## **Deselect Links:**

Use the deselect button to deselect all links.

**Delete Links:** If you would like to delete one or more links, simply select them and click the delete link button.

#### Add to Random Links:

Select the link manager links you wish to add to the random links list and click the button.

#### **Export Selected Links:**

This feature doesn't actually export data. It merely opens a window containing the select links and allows you to copy and paste them elsewhere. To do this, select the desired links and click the export button.

#### Ping LM Links:

Similar to the ping feature on the utilities tab, you can ping links in the link manager. Simply select the desired links and click the ping button. Then, click "start" from the ping window.

## Create Bookmark Using Selected LM Links:

Select desired links to include in the bookmark and click the bookmark button. Please refer to the section on bookmarks for instructions on creating bookmarks.

## Create RSS Feed Using Selected LM Links:

Select desired links to include in the feed and click the RSS Feed button. Please refer to "RSS Feed Your RSS Backlinks" for details on creating RSS.

Note: If your content is not published right away (for example, if it must first be approved), your link will not be added to the link manager until your content is approved and published AND you submit additional content to that service using the same profile. When you submit the new content, MS will see the links to the newly published content and add them to the link manager.

Once your link has been added to the link manager you can ping your RSS feed links and ping, bookmark and RSS feed your page links.



**New!** As of version 3.4 you can now use the **Export** button to export your links as well as login, password and email information to an Excel spreadsheet, either for other purposes or to show your client what you've been doing.

**NEW!** As of version 2.77, you can now use the shortening service bit.ly to shorten long links for use in microblogs:

horten links via Bitly	com	
Bitly Login	Bitly API Key	
You need to create ac click Show legacy API Link List	count on <u>http://bitly.com</u> then go to <u>http://bitly.com/a/s</u> key. You will see Bitly API Key there	settings/advanced
		م
		1

# **Content Link Variables**

The developer has included 2 pre-defined variables for you to include in your blog posts (or other content) at your discretion.

These variables are [randlink] and [prevlink]. The two variables can also be used together.

## PREVLINK

The previous link variable will place the last link added to the link manager into the next blog post published by that profile (or whatever service type the variable was used in). It will post across service accounts but not across MS profiles. Each profile has its own list of links.

To insert the previous link in your blog post, use the following format...

<a href="[prevlink]">anchor text</a>

Optionally, you may spin the anchor text. See the example below:

<a href="[prevlink]">{anchor text1|anchor text2}</a>

To learn more on using the [randlink] variable please see "Random Links".

# **WordPress Blogs**

Using WordPress blogs in Magic Submitter is slightly different from how you use other services.

Firstly, they are comprised of parent/child services. See more on that in "Parent/Child Services". Secondly, WordPress blogs often send their own password that you must use to activate a new account. This means that you cannot setup your account just by using the read email button as normal. But the MS developer has included a feature that automates activating your WordPress accounts with the touch of a button.

# **Creating WordPress Blog Accounts**

Follow the steps below when creating WordPress blog accounts.

- Create your accounts as normal.
- Read emails as normal.

Magic Submitter will extract all the WordPress blog passwords it finds and place them in the custom login information for each of your WordPress blog services. You will then be able to submit content to those services.

Tip: Like all other parent/child services, you can add any other WordPress blogs you'd like to your child services as long as they use the same command as the parent.

# Submitting to WordPress Blogs

The WordPress blogs included in Magic Submitter are article directories that use the WordPress platform. While you can add hyperlinks in the body, you cannot add images or videos.

However, you can add any service you wish to Magic Submitter including general WordPress blogs that support image and video links.

# **About Commands**

The command designer in Magic Submitter provides the flexibility that no other automated content syndicator offers. It allows you to accomplish two important things.

- 1. If a web site (service) changes their registration or submission process in any way you can make immediate changes to your MS commands. This allows you to keep submitting to the site without waiting for a software update.
- 2. It allows you to add your own sites that are not included in the software services. With countless web sites on the internet to which you can submit content, you can build a tremendously huge back link structure.

# **Command Types**

There are four types of Magic Submitter commands...

Register Commands: Tell MS how to register your profile information with each service.

Submit Commands: Tell MS how to submit content to each service.

**User Defined Commands**: Allow you to setup follow-up operations (e.g. adding a link to your bio) that you don't want to do during the registration or submission process.

**Post Activation Commands:** Special commands executed during the "read email" task that helps MS process activation emails sent by a service.

All four of these command types use the same designer interface. If you know how to setup operations in one, you know how to setup operations for all command types.

## The differences between the command types are...

- 1. How you access them in the designer.
- 2. When they are executed by Magic Submitter.

# **Accessing Each Command Designer**



Registering accounts: Setup account registration commands through "Register Commands". Content submission: Setup content submission commands through "Submit Commands". User Commands: Setup general follow-up commands through "User Commands".

To setup any of the above commands, you select one service and click the appropriate button.

Post Activation Commands: These commands are accessed via the edit form shown below. To reach this form you must select a service, click the edit button on the designer menu, and the "post activation commands" button on the edit form that appears.

Main Designer Un Add Bulk Edit Delete Co Service	tilities System	Submit Command Co	User mmands	nands Save	▼ Cancel		
Selected Operations Goto Page: http://www.thewhir. Goto Page: http://www.thewhir. Field: username Value: Login Field: password Value: Password abl Click Button: Log in	com/Auth/logout		< <u>ا ا ا</u>	The post 1. U 2. U 3. A	activation of on the site. Use a gotopa account (in c Make it non- Use a gotopa	commands w This is just an age operation ase you are a obligatory (in age operation	ill vary depending example: to logout of the lready logged in). case you aren't). to login. are needed to
Goto Page: [ACTLINK]	<b>[ACTLIN</b> True True	K]	•	4. A [/	Successfully add a final go ACTLINK] van	login. otopage opera riable in the U	ation and use the JRL parameter.
Active The command is active and will be ex	ecuted	Cancel	Save				

# **Executing Each Command Type**

Post Activation Commands: These commands are automatically executed during the "Read Emails.



Select one or more services in the submission matrix (via the checkbox) and click the appropriate execution button listed below to perform that command for each of the selected services.

Create Accounts: Used to execute registration commands.

Submit: Click the play button to run the content submission commands.

User Defined: Used to run the follow-up, user defined commands.

# **Introducing the Command Designer**

The command designer is where you tell Magic Submitter how to interact with a particular web site. The same interface shown below is used whether you are editing commands for registrations, content submission, or user defined actions.

🔜 Set Register command for bukisa	.com service			<u>×</u>
URL:			🗳 🔜 ি 🖓 📰 👂	9 🎆 📸
		Hi, 📤	Selected Operations	<b></b>
Bukisa	🕈 Publish 🤛 Quick Tour 😭 Featured 🄥 To	opics	abl Field: display_name Value: Login Field: email	
Categories Art & Entertainment	t Business & Finance Culture & Society Events &	& Holiday	abl Value: Email	
You are in: Home » Join			abl Field: password Value: Password Field: password retype	
Join us at Bukisa			Value: Password	
Display Name			Checkbox : termsOfUse is ch	ecked
	Min 4 & Max 25 characters, also for your own url (e.g. bukisa.com/people/yourname)		Exec Code	
Email	Place use a real email address as we need to email		[ab] Click Button: register	-
	you to confirm your account.			
Password			FieldName  Misc  Checked	termsOtUse
	Minimum 5 characters, maximum 10 characters long		E Settings	Тие
Retype Password	Type in your password again for verification purposes.		Obligatory	Тгие
7 + 5 = ?				
	"Human" verification. We love people, hate spam bots.		Active The command is active and will be e	xecuted
	···· ··· · · · · · · ·	•		
Status: Loading Page Form Link Click				Cancel Save

Set Register command for isnare.com service You can tell which type of command (register, submit, or user defined) and which service you are currently working with by the top left corner of the window.



Just below that you will find a **browser navigation menu**. You may go back one page, go forward one page, enter a URL directly into the address bar, click the green button to go to that page, or the stop button to stop that page load.

The **preview window**, shown here to the right, displays the web page you are currently working on. When working in the command designer you will be directing MS to a number of pages. The page shown in the preview window is the result of the last operation executed in the selected operations list.

In the box left corner you will see the current status of any actions being performed. Status: Loading Page Form Link Click.



## **Selected Operations List**

Selected Operations		*
Goto Page: isnare.com		
A Click link: Register		
Field: email		
Value: Email		
Field: p1		
Value: Password		
Field: p2		
Value: Password		
Field: fname		
Value: First Name		
Field: Iname		
Value: Last Name		
<del></del>		•
9		-
FieldName	fname	
FieldValueType	First Name	
3 Misc		
	Teve	
Obligation	Tale	
Obligatory	ille	
Active		

These are the operations that you currently have included in your command for this service.

You can add operations via the paintbrush or operations toolbox. These will be discussed in detail below.

You can scroll up or down through this list using the arrows at the top right and bottom right as shown in this image.

The currently selected item will be highlighted in white as shown here.

Each operation has a properties box with it's own parameters.

## **Operations Toolbar**



Use the up and down arrows to move the selected operation up or down in the order. Or, drag and drop the operation to a different position.



Delete the selected operation by clicking this button in the toolbar.

The test command will run the operations from the first to the last so that you can see if everything is working

as expected. You should be aware that anything you do in the command designer is happening live with that web site. So, if you're working on a registration page and the submit operation is included in your selected operations list, you will actually be registering an account with that service based on your active profile.



This is where the "test until" command is helpful. If you want to test whether or not your information is being filled in properly by MS, but you don't want to go so far as actually submit the form, select an operation in the list that occurs BEFORE the "submit" operation and click the "test until" button. MS will perform each of the operations from the first THROUGH the currently selected operation.



If you would like to test all the operations that occur after the selected operation click the "test after command" button.

#### All operations can be enabled or disabled.

You can set this in the property box. By default, when you add an operation it is enabled. To disable it, simply select "False" in the active field of the properties box. You can easily identify a disabled operation in your command list by the strikethrough as shown below.

Click Elem	ent by : https://members.ezinearticles.com/images/enter.gif
E Hement	
FindBy	https://members.ezinearticles.com/images/enter.gif
Settings	
Active	False
Obligatory	True

## **Obligatory Parameter**

As shown in the image above, you can tell MS whether or not an active operation is required. Set this via the obligatory parameter. If an option must occur set it to true. Otherwise, set it to false.

## **Designer Paintbrush**

Š

Some of the operations are accessible via the paintbrush. Basically, if it's a clickable object on the web page, you should be able to use the paintbrush to add it to your list of operations.

Whenever possible, you should use the paintbrush instead of the operations toolbox. This will allow Magic Submitter to determine the best tool for the on-page element and will greatly speed up your work! For your convenience, I have included the paintbrush image beside each operation that can be added via the paintbrush.

To use the paintbrush you must enable it by clicking on it.

24



Disabled: When the paintbrush is turned off, its background color looks like the other buttons.



Enabled: When the paintbrush is turned on, it has a dark background.

Your First	Name o	or Handle:
Greg		

When the paintbrush is turned off your cursor will appear as normal in the preview window.

Your First Name or Handle:

When the paintbrush is turned on, your cursor will become a crosshair in the preview window. When using the paintbrush to add an operation for a page object, **click the object**.

Set Register command for ic	Login Password
	First Name
Your First Name or Handle	Last Name
Greg	Full Name

When you click on any object that the paintbrush supports, a list of values will appear for that object. Select the appropriate value.

Field: Iname	
Value: Last Name	
Field: email	
Value: Email	
🙇 Find Captcha by URL: http://www.ideamark	eters.com/images/jpg
Field: item	
Value: Captcha Value	<b>(</b> )
ab) Click Button: Submit-I Agree to Terms	
🗞 Validate: Since you haven't added ony artic	<del>es yet</del>
Field: fname	

When you add an operation via the paintbrush, the new operation is placed at the bottom of the "Selected Operations" list.

You can reposition the newly added operation as described in the section above.



# **Operations Toolbox**

OperationsToolbox	×
All Operations	If an oper
🦂 Goto Page	operation
Select Form	contains
abl Type Text	gotopage
Select Value	other ope
CheckBox	about ea
	Toolbox
ab Click Button	TOOLDOX
🐑 Submit Form	
🙇 Solve Captcha	
\infty Validate	
【 Wait	
Click Element	
🕞 Java Script	
Click Radio	
Type HTML	
💡 User Input	
	•

f an operation is required that the paintbrush can't handle you'll need to open up the operations toolbox. In addition to handling on page objects, the operation toolbox contains commands that will help you with off page operations. For example, use the gotopage operation to direct your browser to the web site so that you can begin adding other operations. Please see the "Command Operations" section of this guide for details about each particular operation.

## **Toolbox Navigation:**

Click the "X" to close the toolbox.

OperationsToolbox



Use the up arrow to scroll the up through the list of operations in the operation toolbox.

×



Use the down arrow to scroll the down through the list of operations in the operation toolbox.

To add an operation to the selected operations list, you simply drag the desired operation (from the toolbox) and drop it into the selected list. It will land immediately after the item you drop it onto. So, if you wanted to

make it the third item in the list, drop it onto the second item. If it doesn't end up where you intended, you can drag it to the correct spot.

# **Designer Command Operations:**

🧐 Goto Page
-------------

Directs Magic Submitter to a specific page.

In this example, the URL is the service's homepage. This is the first operation in the command for this service. Without this operation at the beginning, MS would not be directed to the site and, therefore, could not take any further actions. So, before you can do anything else in the designer commands, you must use the gotopage operation to direct your browser to whatever page on the site you wish to begin. It *does not* have to be the home page.

•	Goto Page	e: http://www.ezinearticles.com
0	Misc	
	URL	http://www.ezinearticles.com
Ξ	Settings	
	Active	True
	Obligatory	True

## Using variables in the URL.

Below you will find some examples of how to include pre-defined variables in the URL field of the gotopage operation.

http://[URL]/wp-login.php	
	<b>•</b>
http://[URL]/wp-login.php	
True	
True	
	http://[URL]/wp-login.php http://[URL]/wp-login.php True True

**Example #1:** In the above image, we are using the parent service for WordPress blogs. In this particular case, we are using the profile variable [URL] which is the service name. MS will automatically replace [URL] with the service name.

Goto Page: http://ezinearticles.com/	?expert=[First Name]_[Last Name]
🚓 Save Link	
	<b>*</b>
🗉 Misc	
URL	http://ezinearticles.com/?expert=[First Name]_[Last Name]
Settings	
Active	True
Obligatory	The

**Example #2:** In this example, "gotopage" is used immediately before the "savelink" operation. The gotopage directs MS to the correct page by using the [First Name] and [Last Name] variables from the active profile.

3 I	5.		list.
3 I			* A popup window appears with a list of all the forms
	Misc		* To see which form is the right one, click on the fields in t
F	FormName	login	popup. As you click the fields, the corresponding page obj
3 S	Settings	Tau	will highlight.
C	Obligatory	True	* When you have the right form chosen in the drop list, cli
abl	] Type Text		Click inside the textbox with the paintbrush and choose the appropriate field.
	Select Value	it	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose thappropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no mattructure profile or content (for submit commands) is being used with the paint set of the same list item no mattructure profile or content (for submit commands) is being used with the paint set of the same list item no mattructure profile or content (for submit commands) is being used with the paint set of the same list item no mattructure profile or content (for submit commands) is being used with the paint set of the same list item no mattructure profile or content (for submit commands) is being used with the paint set of the same list item no mattructure profile or content (for submit set of the same list item no mattructure profile or set of the same list item no mattru</li></ul>
	Select Value Field: resource_lis Value: 1	st	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose the appropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no matter which profile or content (for submit commands) is being used, yo can enter a custom field value using text or a custom field number For example, if you always wanted MS to select the second value</li> </ul>
	Select Value Field: resource_lis Value: 1	it resource_list	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose the appropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no matter which profile or content (for submit commands) is being used, you can enter a custom field value using text or a custom field number for example, if you always wanted MS to select the second value the drop list you would enter "2" into the CustomFieldValueNo</li> </ul>
	Select Value Field: resource_lis Value: 1 FieldName FieldValueType	it resource_list	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose the appropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no matter which profile or content (for submit commands) is being used, yo can enter a custom field value using text or a custom field number For example, if you always wanted MS to select the second value the drop list you would enter "2" into the CustomFieldValueNo parameter.</li> </ul>
	Select Value Field: resource_lis Value: 1 FieldName FieldValueType Misc CustomFieldValue	st resource_list	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose the appropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no matter which profile or content (for submit commands) is being used, you can enter a custom field value using text or a custom field number For example, if you always wanted MS to select the second value the drop list you would enter "2" into the CustomFieldValueNo parameter.</li> </ul>
	Select Value Field: resource_lis Value: 1 FieldName FieldValueType <b>Misc</b> CustomFieldValue CustomFieldValueNo	it resource_list	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose thappropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no matt which profile or content (for submit commands) is being used, yo can enter a custom field value using text or a custom field number.</li> <li>For example, if you always wanted MS to select the second value the drop list you would enter "2" into the CustomFieldValueNo parameter.</li> </ul>
	Select Value Field: resource_lis Value: 1 FieldName FieldValue Type Misc CustomFieldValue CustomFieldValueNo Settings	resource_list	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose thappropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no matt which profile or content (for submit commands) is being used, yo can enter a custom field value using text or a custom field number.</li> <li>For example, if you always wanted MS to select the second value the drop list you would enter "2" into the CustomFieldValueNo parameter.</li> </ul>
	Select Value Field: resource_lis Value: 1 FieldName FieldValue Type Misc CustomFieldValue C	resource_list 1 True Taus	<ul> <li>Click inside the drop list with the paintbrush and choose thappropriate field.</li> <li>If you want Magic Submitter to select the same list item no matt which profile or content (for submit commands) is being used, yo can enter a custom field value using text or a custom field number For example, if you always wanted MS to select the second value the drop list you would enter "2" into the CustomFieldValueNo parameter.</li> </ul>

Ξ		
	FieldName	PersistentCookie
Ξ	Misc	
	Checked	False
Ξ	Settings	
	Active	True
	Obligatory	True



It is not recommended that you use this from the toolbox. Instead, use the paintbrush to click on any clickable element and let MS decide which "click" operation to use. The paintbrush is a

much quicker method to add operations and it may sometimes be difficult to tell by looking at a page element if it is a button, link, or some other form of a click object.

For the link text, you can also use any one of four predefined variables.

[Login], [First Name], [Last Name], or [Site Name]

Ξ	Misc		
	LinkText	Posts	
Ξ	Settings		
	Active	True	
	Obligatory	True	

Additionally, you can combine these variables by placing a space in between each. i.e... [First Name] [Last Name]

In this example, MS will look for a link that consists of your first and last name and click it if found.

ab Click Button	Using the paintbrush, click on the button and Button Click".	
ab Click Button: Register	•	
E Misc		
Di ditara Manana	Register	
Buttonivame	- Inglotol	
E Settings		
E Settings Active	True	



Sometimes, what looks like a button isn't a button. In this case, the "Click Button" operation will not work. When this happens, use the "Submit Form" operation instead. Drag and drop the operation then

select the form name.





Magic Submitter does not solve captchas. You will need to either hire a captcha service to read and enter the captchas for

you, or manually enter the captchas yourself during the registration and submission processes.

Whichever method you choose for solving captchas, the designer commands must be setup to handle captcha information.

There are two operations involved with captcha handling.

- Click on the image with the paintbrush and choose "Solve Captcha" in the popup.
- Click inside the textbox where the captcha answer goes and select "Captcha Value" from the list.

2	Sind Captcha by ID: cpimage		Magic Submitter automatically defines how to find captcha image First, it checks to see if there is an ID of the image.
			Then, it adds the ID to the FindbyID field.
	Captcha Image		- Then, it checks for alternate text and sets it to FindByAltText field.
	FindByAltText		
	FindByID	cpimage	Lastly, it attempts to use the URL of the image. The URL consists
	FindByURL	1 80 MAR	of both permanent and dynamic parts.
E	Settings		
	Active	True	You must remove the dynamic portion of the URL.
	Obligatory	True	

## Take Yahoo for example...

https://ab.login.yahoo.com/img/tN.rhOJZFfE472BCBCXjT.WtAQg4sEHDvw\_CxjsVGNTyArtQDgRN\_QLDwomjdV \_64as37zP.UcXcGeDUO3IDTaWR40xkjtXcLYEp.jpg

https://ab.login.yahoo.com/img/ is the permanent part of the URL. After MS adds the solve captcha command it will add the value to the FindbyURL field. You will need to remove the dynamic part of the URL.

In the Yahoo example, MS will generate the following link.

https://ab.login.yahoo.com/img/tN.rhOJZFfE472BCBCXjT.WtAQg4sEHDvw\_CxjsVGNTyArtQDgRN\_QLDwomjdV \_64as37zP.UcXcGeDUO3IDTaWR40xkjtXcLYEp.jpg

You must change the URL to read as... https://ab.login.yahoo.com/img/ \infty Validate

Have MS look for a specific phrase to determine the success of the submission up to that point. Depending on the properties you use and the response it gets during submission, the validate operation will tell MS "Everything is great! Keep going!" or "Stop, there's a problem!"

8	Nalidate: Registration comp	lete	
Ξ	Misc		
	ErrorText		
	SuccessText	Registration complete	
Ξ	Settings		
0.00	Active	True	
	Obligatory	True	

In the above example, we are asking MS to look for the phrase "Registration complete" on the current page. It is best to copy and paste the text from the web page to the property box in order to avoid typos.

Alternatively, instead of looking for text that the submission was successful, we could look for error text. In the example below, we are checking to see if our login information was accepted. If the validate error text is found, MS will stop the submission process for that service.

Ξ	Misc				
	ErrorText	Sorry, your email and/or password is invalid			
	SuccessText				
	Settings				
	Active	True			
	Obligatory	True			



The "Wait" operation is a very simple command that tells MS to delay going to the next action. Use this when more time is needed by the service to complete an action.

Simply place this operation directly below the operation that needs more time. In this example, we are giving the service an additional 5 seconds to complete the submission operation.

-	Misc	
	Sec	5
	TillTextExists	
	TillTextNotExists	
Ξ	Settings	
	Active	True
	Obligatory	True

You can set the wait condition in one of three ways...

- Based on a specific number of seconds.
- If specific text appears on the page.
- If Specific text does not appear on the page.

💦 Click Element		Try this if you can't get the paintbrush to work on a clickable object. You can find the ID in the page's source code. In the case of Google.com the ID of the search button was		
🗆 Bement		So, you would enter "btnG" into		
FindBy	btnG	the ID parameter in this example.		
Settings				
Active	True			
Obligatory	True			
Java Script		Used by the developer only.		
java Script Olick Radio		Used by the developer only. Using the paintbrush, click inside the circle of the radio button you wish to select. Click "Select Radio".		
<ul> <li>Java Script</li> <li>Click Radio</li> <li>FieldName</li> </ul>	enabled	Used by the developer only. Using the paintbrush, click inside the circle of the radio button you wish to select. Click "Select Radio".		
<ul> <li>Java Script</li> <li>Click Radio</li> <li>FieldName SelectByIndex</li> </ul>	enabled 0	Used by the developer only. Using the paintbrush, click inside the circle of the radio button you wish to select. Click "Select Radio".		
<ul> <li>Java Script</li> <li>Click Radio</li> <li>FieldName SelectByIndex</li> <li>Settings</li> </ul>	enabled 0	Used by the developer only. Using the paintbrush, click inside the circle of the radio button you wish to select. Click "Select Radio".		
<ul> <li>Java Script</li> <li>Click Radio</li> <li>FieldName SelectByIndex</li> <li>Settings Active Obligatory</li> </ul>	enabled 0 True Taua	Used by the developer only. Using the paintbrush, click inside the circle of the radio button you wish to select. Click "Select Radio".		

You must select the right frame in the rich text editor. You will have to experiment with this as the required actions will vary. Sometime you will need to use [frameindex]:0 or [frameindex]:1 etc as field name

Entry title*	That is my first blog e	•
Blog entry body* ③		Add Selected Field
Trebuchet 👻 3 (12 pt) 🔻	Normal - Lang -	<u>В / U</u> <del>S</del> ×₂ ײ 圖 ю №
ॾॾॿ∣ॴ <mark>ॴ</mark> !≝	i 🛱 🛱   🌆 🍓   — 🕁	@ 🔅 🏟 📘 🗖 🍪 🎲 🎼 🔿 💆



Use this to have MS prompt you for information during a registration or submission.

An example of when you would include the user input operation is when a site requires registration information that is not contained in your profile. For example, the "professional background" summary is not one of your profile fields but this site requires it before allowing you to submit content. The user input operation will temporarily halt the submission process and prompt you to complete the necessary items via the status bar at the bottom of the page.

ound. (required)	-
	*
	10
	ound. (required)

When you have finished adding the required information, you simply click the "continue" button provided on the status bar and Magic Submitter will resume your submission.

NOTE: The message you add here is for your own understanding of what to do. Make it a meaningful message.

Status: Author Application Please Fill Author Application And click Continue Button

Continue



This is intended for use only by qualified C# programmers. It is used to overcome more difficult issues on a page that the other tools are incapable of resolving. If you are not fluent in the C#

language, please obtain the services of a qualified programmer. The developer will include any necessary codes for the services that come with Magic Submitter.
To enter code into this operation, follow the steps below.

Ξ	Bement		1	S
	Code	try{ WatiN.Core.Label I= ie.Label(Find.ByText(Category));	N	f (I.Exists
	Settings		N	
	Active	True		5
	Obligatory	True		

Step 1: Click your mouse in the code field to display the expand button.



Step 2: Click the expand button to display the code entry box.

Step 3: Type or paste your code into the box then click outside the box to exit it.

Ξ	Bement		and the second second		11			
	Code	.CheckBoxes[0].Che	ecked=true;	3	} catch{}_			
	3 Settings		if (I.Exists == true)					
1	Active	True	{					
	Obligatory	True	f(I.Cr					
	Click in this area to exit the code box.		} <sup>1.0</sup> } } <b>Ty</b>	true: code here				
E	o <b>de</b> nter custom C# (	code			de			
				Cancel	Save			

Step 4: Once you've added all of your operations, don't forget to save the update.



It is mandatory that your service commands contain the "Save Link" operation if you wish to have Magic Submitter include the link of your new

content in the link manager.

The services that are provided with Magic Submitter come with this already setup. In order to use the save link operation with some sites, you may also have to use the execute code to grab the information needed from the site. Use the gotopage before savelink to direct MS to your new link so that savelink can gather the information it needs.

_	Link Type	
	ProfileURL	http://[URL]/author/[Login]/
	ProfileURLQuery	
	RSSURL	http://[URL]/author/[Login]/feed/
	RSSURLQuery	
	SubmitItemURLQuery	
Ξ	Settings	
	Active	True
	Obligatory	True

This is an example of the "Save Link" command properties in the WordPress Blog parent service. As you can see the URLs in this example are using the profile variable "Login".

Not all save link operations will require the use of a variable. It will depend on how that particular site formulates it content URLs.

To determine the formula of the URL you must manually go to the page you want to include in the save link operation and examine the structure of the URL.

Then, you must enter that same structure in the save link's property box.

Alternatively, you can post the service on the forum and ask the developer to add this service to Magic Submitter's list of services. If it is a good service, he will probably add it.

## **Exporting Data from the Submission Matrix**

There are a couple of ways to export data from Magic Submitter.

- Export for use by Magic Submitter (see "Exporting Services" below).
- Export for use by other software.

To export a list of services for use with a program such as Microsoft Excel, you can export your data as a csv file. The data that's exported is what you see on the submission matrix. Whatever you see there, is what will be exported.

Service Name	categories	atatua Last Masaaaa	
articledashboard.com		Choose selected services	
articlealley.com		Select All	
ideamarketers.com		Unselect All	
selfgrowth.com		Select not submitted	
bukisa.com		Select in Error state	
searchwarp.com			
articlerich.com		Set Submitted status	
articlecity.com		Set Error status	
a 1 articles.com		Export to Exel	
isnare.com		Export to HTML	
articlecompilation.com			

To export to a csv file:

- Select the desired profile.
- Select the desired service type from the submission toolbar.

Service Type Article Directories	-	Item to Submit My Sample Item	-	1	2			
----------------------------------	---	-------------------------------	---	---	---	--	--	--

Right click anywhere on the matrix column headers as indicated by the red arrow in the larger image above.

- > A menu will appear. Click on "Export to Excel".
- > A file will open containing the exported data. Save the file.

To export to an HTML file complete the steps above but choose "Export to HTML".

## **Exporting Services**



If you want to export a service(s) so that it can be used in Magic Submitter on another computer, you will need to use the "Export" button in the designer toolbar. This will export the commands used for MS to communicate with that service. You can select multiple services and export them all at one time.

To export services: Note: You can only export services from one service type at a time! Check the box beside each service you would like to export. Click the "Export Service" button on the designer toolbar. Select the destination folder (or create a new one). Click "ok".

## **Importing Services**

There is only one way to import data into Magic Submitter. That is via the .ms service file (or .msc for child services) that is created using the "Export Service" button. You cannot import a csv file.



To import services that were exported from another computer, use the "Import" button in the designer toolbar. Click it then navigate to the folder on your drive that contains the service(s) you wish to import. You can select multiple files and import them all at once.

**Note:** You will NOT be prompted as to what service type you wish to use for the file(s) being imported. Magic Submitter will automatically file the imports using the service type they were exported under. If you already have the service installed that you are importing, it will move that service to the service type used by the external file.

## **Campaigns**

The Campaign Designer is a visual editor that allows you to setup actual tasks that are then executed by the task scheduler. It is not merely a planning tool to draw out a campaign idea! MS will actually execute your plan for you.

NEW! As of version 3.32 you can now us the Reset Campaign button, shown below, and Magic Submitter will retry all failed account creation and all failed submission tasks. This is great for when you see something happening that you didn't intend.

🔡 Campaign Designer				x
	چ 🖆 🍪 🚱 🔚	📃 🛸 🍳 🍣 🛃		
Article Directories		Money Site		*
Bookmarking Services				
Blags	4	-111		+
Submit Status Task Created Links	s Task Submitted Links			or all of the second
		C	Create Scheduled Tasks	

New! As of Version 3.42, Magic Submitter will alert you if there are link elements in your campaign that are not allowed. For instance, if you try to link Profile Links and RSS together, nothing will be created because Profile Links do not produce RSS feeds.

**New!** In Version 3.43, 15 new Campaign Templates have been added, under the section 2013 Campaigns.

## **Campaign Manager**



If you want edit an existing campaign, click on the large campaign button in the main toolbar to open the Campaign Manager.

A list opens showing all your campaigns (filtered by project).

🔛 Campaigns	12		
Project Name: Default	- 🔂 💆 💭		
Campaign Name	Description		
Golf Apparel 🗲	Golf Clothes		
d	d		

Click on the campaign you wish to edit. Then, click the edit campaign button.



You can also create a new campaign from this window by clicking the add button.

For details on using the campaign designer, please see "Campaign Designer - Overview." NEW! There is now in version 3 Campaign Wizard, which makes setting up campaigns that much easier.

## **Campaign Wizard**

The Campaign Wizard was designed to make the process of creating accounts, verifying emails and setting up and running your campaigns as easy as possible. Please note: You have the option of either creating your profiles and project at the beginning or during the Campaign Wizard process. Also, Magic Submitter will only schedule accounts for creation that have not been done before. So if you were in the middle of creating accounts in a profile, it will pick up where you left off and not try to "redo" previous accounts. In any case, first,



click on the Campaign Wizard button:

Campaign Wizzard **General Campaign Settings** Set basic campaign settings. Do not forget to use Randomize Anchor option Campaign Name: Campaign Niche: -Money site URL http:// 2 start with http:// (spinnable): Keywords 2 (spinnable): Anchor Text 2 (spinnable): Randomize Anchor Campaign description Start Campaign submission at: Date: 5/21/2013 🗐 🔻 Time: 12:01:00 AM . Spread submission over, 15 days: Remove dead links automatically Send links created to link indexing service Watch this video about importance of using indexing service Click here to setup indexing service Watch campaign wizard tutorial video < Back Next > Cancel

**New!** As of Version 3.42, Magic Submitter can now check for dead links on each layer of your campaign. You can access this from the screen above, the Item Submit Screen or in the Scheduler screen by selecting the services you want, and right clicking. For instance, if you have a 3 layer campaign, Magic Submitter will finish the first layer, check to see what links are dead and remove them from your Link Manager, and will do so for the other layers as they complete. This means that you won't be wasting time sending dead links over to your indexing service, which can be either Backlinks Indexer (by clicking the "Send links created to link indexing service" box), or a service or program you already use.

and then you will see this:

Here, as with the previous version, you fill out your campaign details such as the name, Money site URL, Keywords, Anchor text, Description (optional) and when you want the campaign to start and over how many days you want it to run. There are a couple of new features here however. First, you now have the ability to select a broad niche, as seen below (required) **this will also automatically select categories for each node**:

Campaign Niche:	Arts and Entertainment 🔹
Manage at a LIDI	Arts and Entertainment
Anchor Text	Automotive Business Communications Computers and Technology Finance Food and Drink Gaming
(spinnable):	Health and Fitness
Campaign description	Home and Family Home Improvement Insurance Internet and Businesses Online Investing Legal News and Society Pets Real Estate Relationships Self Improvement Travel and Leisure

Then, once you've filled in your money site and keywords, you can fill in your anchor text, however, now you can randomize your anchor text into your keyword, related, and generic by simply pressing the

Randomize Anchor

Magic Submitter help you with anchor text diversity.

Once this is done, click next and you'll be taken to the Profile Settings screen shown below:

Campaign Wizzard	
Profiles Settings Please choose one or more profiles which will be used for campaign.Use right mouse dick on profi profile if needed. To view selected profile data doubledick it by mouse left button	les list to see additional options. You may add new
Profile	
ken1e735ca@hotmail.com	
ton9112sne@hotmail.com	
Create New Profile	
	< Back Next > Cancel

Here you can select the profile you wish to use (this is dependent on the Project you have opened), or you can



, which will take you to the Setup

Profile Data screen, where you can create a profile as well as Project as usual. Or, as stated earlier you can do this beforehand. Magic Submitter lets you do things YOUR way.

Once this is done, you're next step is the Campaign Wizard screen:

Campaign Wizzard	
Template Settings Please choose appropriate template for your campaign. You may create new template right from here. Click your drawing. Click Save Campaing Template and close designer window	Create New Template button than create
Campaign Template:	<b>•</b>
	E
<u>د</u>	*
	< Back Next > Cancel

Here you can select from a pre-existing set of templates:

Campaign Template: one week pyramid	
2013 Campaign #1	
2013 Campaign #10	
2013 Campaign #11	
2013 Campaign #12	
2013 Campaign #13	
2013 Campaign #14	
2013 Campaign #15	
2013 Campaign #2	
2013 Campaign #3	
2013 Campaign #4	
2013 Campaign #5	
2013 Campaign #6	
2013 Campaign #7	
2013 Campaign #8	
2013 Campaign #9	
3 blogs pyramid	
All Service Types	
Campaign Template 1	
Campaign Template 2	
Campaign Template 3	
Campaign Template 4	
Campaign Template 5	
Blog Platforms Campaign Template 6	
Campaign Template 7	
Campaign Template 8	
Campaign Template 9	
campaign url indexer	
derek_pierce_tier1_moneysite	
one week pyramid	
Bookmarks 1 Video Promo	

<u>)</u>

Or, you can create your own by using the Create New Template button:

Once you've either designed your own custom template or selected a pre-existing one (that you can edit as shown below):



Click Next, and you'll be taken to the Campaign Settings screen below:

Campaign Wizza	ard					
Content Settin Please fill all field	<b>igs</b> s available					<b>(</b>
Get Random	Links From:		-			
Title						
Summary no links						
Description with http:// link	#link#				× /	
Body with links	<a href="#link#"></a>	#anchor#				
	ninnahla Articla	Contextual Links	Links Quantity 1	Edit Contortu	al Linka	
	prinable Article			Edit Contextu		
PR Day		[random]	<b>.</b>		<u>n</u>	
PR Month		[random]			E	
PR Year		[random]				
GB URL				^		
				*		
GB Text				^ 🛕	-	
				< Ba	ck Next >	Cancel

**NEW!** In version 3.61 as shown above, you can now create and edit Contextual Links as you are inputting your content. This streamlines your workflow, rather than going back and doing the same once everything is set up.

Here, you'll either create or cut and paste premade content for all nodes in the campaign template you created or selected. You will also have the chance to spin your content either using the

# Random Links List

As of version 3.38, you can now create random lists of links to attach to particular items as shown below:

📴 Blogs - Edit Submit Item						- • ×
Project Name:		🕣 📝 Get Random	Links From: My Rando	em links list	. 🔊 😒	Click Here
Post Title	{{Location	g the Croosing the Picking ing the) (Right Perfect App	out the Searching out ropriate Correct Propert		2 2 2 2	Create
Select Random Links here	Sutab Possit as) (F Right) Best)	Edit Random Links Li List Name My Random I	st nks list			new list
Post Summary	{Then numer (arour aroun nowas certair comfo	Random Links- one link p	er Inspeciald be spun, could	d be generic http:// lini	ks or HTML formated inks	t f
Post Body	(Natur say), overse oftenis to) tak need) bit ofis	Giv	e name to			E
Post Keywords	(caric) (caric) (renta vehic)			1		
Post Page Name	(caric- (/renta		Posto I i	inka hara		
Use Random Profiles to su	ıbmit		Paste LI	nks nere		
Profile	- 1	1	<u>))</u>			
profile 1		1				
profile 3		-				
Get Ultra Spinnable Artic	c					Save Cancel

# **Ultra Spinnable Articles**

As of version 3.2, you now have the option of using a service called Ultra Spinnable Articles to obtain highly relevant, perfectly spun content, just by accessing the Content Manager and the add new content button:

👷 Edit Submit Item	
Project Name: Magic Jack November 2012  Manage Projects	Click He for He
Article Title	^ 🐸 🎱 🧊
	Service Name categories
	ezinearticles.com
	articlesnatch.com
	ideamarketers.com
Article Summary	selfgrowth.com
	articlerich.com
	articlecity.com
	isnare.com
	* thewhir.com
Article Body	amazines.com
Autor body	freearticlesnow.com
	selfseo.com
	goarticles.com
	ArticleBiz.com
	premierdirectory.org
Article Resources Box	recent-articles.com
	www.svenska-artikl_
	articles-articles-arti_
	articleselected.com_
	- o4d.com ([ARTICLE_
Article Keywords	wealthmountains.co_
THOR INSTITUTE	www.besthoteldirec_
Use Random Profiles to submit	Create Contextual Links Keyword Link URL Links Quantity 1
Get Ultra Spinnable Article	Preview Save Cance

Once you click the

button, you'll be greeted by the screen below:

What is The Leadi	(b) As a second of the second seco				
The Leading Artides English Writers (USA The level and quality seed will vary in leng <u>Read More and Join</u>	ng Articles service? service allows you to Get Unique /UK / Canada / Australia). of spinning is unheard of in the ind th – from 400 to 1,000 words. Eac here	High Quality Articles. Each one o Justry. Our Ultra Spinnable Artic h article variation makes perfect	of the Ultra Spinnable Articles is wri les are about 12,000 words long. T sense – the articles are just excel	tten by professional Native 'he resulting articles from one ent!	
www.theleadingartic	les.com				1
Login:	Password	Check Balance	Credits:		
<ul> <li>It will NOT spend</li> <li>Search for MINIS It will spend cred</li> <li>Search for PREM It Will NOT Spend</li> <li>Search for PREM It Will Spend created</li> <li>Search for PREM</li> <li>Sear</li></ul>	I credits in the marketplace to get n S in the list of articles that the user lits in the marketplace to get new m AIUMS in the list of articles that the d credits in the marketplace to get in AIUMS in the list of articles that the dits in the marketplace to get new p et Article	ew minis. has already downloaded manual inis. user has already downloaded ma new premiums. user has already downloaded ma remiums.	y. nually. nually.		
					*
					_
Article Rody:					
					~

From here you can sign up to the service, which works on the amount of credits you purchase, so there's no ongoing monthly fee. You simply select the type of article you want to search for, add your keywords, and let it do the rest. You get a perfectly spun article every time. They even do videos as well.

**Content Editor**, or, if you have it, Magic Article Rewriter. Once this is completed, click Next and you'll see this final step:

mpaign Wizzard	
a <b>st Step</b> ease choose final option. Magic Submitter can open Campaign Designer after wizard where you may make modifications needed can immidiatelly set campaign to run	Or
Run Campaign	
Just Open Campaign Designer. I like to make finnal modifications	
< Back Finish	Cancel

Here you can either opt to run the campaign, in which case Magic Submitter will schedule account creation, email verification and submission to be run using the settings you specified, and will open the scheduler. Or you can opt to open the Campaign Designer to make further tweaks. You can now be up and running with a campaign in under 10 minutes!

New!: As of Version 3.9 it is now possible to detach submit items. For instance, if you are using Bookmark 1 and 2, you might not want to have the same information in each. It is possible to now change the submit item in one and keep the other the same, whereas before both would have the same submit item attached. This is done by right clicking the node you want to change and selecting detach submit item.

## **Campaign Designer - Overview**

## Accessing the Campaign Designer

Before creating a new campaign, you should make sure your service accounts have been successfully created.



There are two ways to get to the Campaign Designer:

If you want to create a new campaign you can jump right to the designer using the "Create Campaign" button in the main toolbar.

You can also access the campaign designer via the campaign manager as described previously.

## **Interface Overview**



Convert the drawing into an executable task.

**Elements Panel:** On the left side of the screen you will see a list of all the services types in Magic Submitter except mail services. This includes any custom service types you may have added. Using the scroll bar to the right of the panel, you can view the entire list. Service Types are used to construct your diagram.

Layout Panel: The drawing board where you assemble your campaign.

**Results Panel:** Use the tabs in the result panel to track the process of the campaign after it has begun. Click any element in the layout panel to display the results for it. Each element will have its own report under each tab.

**Create Scheduled Tasks:** No tasks will be performed for your campaign unless you use this button to create the schedule.

**Node:** An individual element in the layout panel. You may have many nodes in a single campaign.



#### **Campaign Designer Toolbar:**



Create New Campaign – Click to clear the layout panel and start a new campaign.



Save Campaign – Click to save your campaign.



**Open Campaign Template** – Open a layout template that are delivered with Magic Submitter or you have previously saved.



**Save Campaign Template** – Save your current layout to a template file that you can reuse when creating new campaigns. Template files do not save the underlying information like submit item details or information regarding your money site.



Print Preview – See what the layout will look like if printed on paper.



Print – Print the layout.



**Quick Link:** Click this button to enable it (when enabled it has a blue background). When enabled, you can click on one element (the child) then click on another element (the parent) and MS will add the link for you.



**Attach Existing Submit Item** – This button is only enabled if you have an element selected in the layout panel. Use it to assign an existing submit item to the selected element.

WARNING: MAKE SURE THAT MS IS SHOWING YOU THE CORRECT SERVICE TYPE FOR YOUR ELEMENT!



**Delete Selected Elements** – This button is only enabled if you have one or more elements selected in the layout panel. This button removes them from your layout.



**Clear Dependencies Between Task & Campaign** – When you edit a campaign, click this button to delete the dependency between the campaign and the scheduled tasks currently associated with it. You can then create a fresh (correct) set of tasks by clicking the "Create Schedules Tasks" button.



Zoom In or Out – Use these buttons to change your layout panel view.



**Auto Layout** – To speed up the designing process, you can have Magic Submitter instantly, and beautifully, arrange your elements on the layout page for you. To do this, drag each of your desired elements onto the layout panel and link them together as desired. Then, click the "Auto arrange" button.



Export Links to Excel: Allows you to export created links to a spreadsheet.



**Reset Campaign: NEW!** As of version 3.32 you can now us the Reset Campaign button, shown below, and Magic Submitter will retry all failed account creation and all failed submission tasks. This is great for when you see something happening that you didn't intend.

## **Creating a New Campaign**

Each campaign begins with a single element, "The Money Site" (i.e. your sales page on your web site).

**Add an element to the layout panel:** Simple drag it with your mouse and drop it anywhere in the layout panel. Add any service types from the element panel that you wish.

**Selecting Elements in the layout panel:** To select a single element in the layout panel, click it. To select multiple elements hold down the "Ctrl" key while clicking the elements you want to select.

**De-Selecting Elements:** De-select a single selection by clicking it a second time. De-select one of multiple selections by clicking it again while holding down the "Ctrl" key.

**To manually connect elements together:** Click an "X" on one element and drag it to the "X" on another element and release the mouse button.

To manually move an element to another location on the layout panel: Select it and drag it with your mouse.

**Setting Links Type:** There are two types of links you can use to connect two elements in the layout panel. chained and regular.



To set the link type, left click on the arrow linking the two elements to select it. Then, right click the arrow to choose a link type.

Continued on next page...

**Regular Links:** Regular links have a gray arrow.

In the example below, (which is using regular links) the blog element submits your post to blogs services. Those posts link back to the money site. The published posts are then bookmarked and the RSS feeds that were created by the site are then submitted to the RSS services by MS.

*How "Spread Submission Over Days" works:* Let's say that in the example below, we have chosen 2 for the spread submission option. The first 2 two days of the campaign, MS will submit to the blog services. Then, the next 2 days, it will submit to both the bookmarking and RSS services. The entire submission process will last 4 days.



Chained Links: Chained links have a red arrow.

In the example below, (which is using chained links) the blog element submits your post to blogs services. Those posts link back to the money site. The published posts are then bookmarked and the RSS feeds that were created by the site are then submitted to the RSS services by MS.

How "Spread Submission Over Days" works: We will also use 2 days for this spread submission example. In this chained scenario, MS will submit to the blog services, then the bookmark and RSS services all in the first 2 days of the campaign. In this case, the entire submission process will last 2 days.



#### Continued on next page...

If you add a second layer, like in the screen shot below, Magic Submitter will do the first round of submissions in the first 2 days. Then, it will do the second layer submissions in the following two days.



**Combining Chained Links and Regular Links:** In the following scenario, using the same 2 day submission spread as an example, MS will submit to the blog services first. The blog submissions are immediately followed by the bookmarks on the same day. Since we have set our spread for 2 days, it will execute this process for the first 2 days of the campaign.

On the third and fourth days, it will submit the RSS feeds. There are a total of 4 days to this campaign.



**Removing Links:** To remove a link that connects two elements click on the arrow to select it and press the delete key.

### **Expanding Your Original Campaign:**

After you have run parts of a campaign, you can still go back in and add to it. Simply add any desired elements and perform all the normal tasks to set them up. Then, click the "Create Scheduled Tasks" button and Magic Submitter will add scheduled tasks for the new elements.

## **Campaign Templates**

You now can choose from several different campaign templates to help you create a wide variety of backlinks quickly.



Simply click on the open icon and you will see the most current list. From here, you can use these templates to quickly get started doing SEO. Of course, you can change each template to suit your own needs.

## **Adding Content To Campaign Nodes**

Within Magic Submitter, there are now 21 different types of services you can choose from when creating a campaign. Explaining each node would make this guide far too large and confusing, but we will go over setting content for the blog node as a general example. To get step-by-step videos regarding proper campaign set up, please look at our <u>Campaign Quickstart</u> as well as our <u>Step-by-Step Campaign Training</u> videos.

An important thing to note here is that there are two ways to add content to nodes: by pasting content in as you go, and by use the "attach existing item" option. With the first option, shown in the screen shot below, you simply copy and paste your content:

Project Name: Default	Manage Projects					
ost Title		·	-	2 🖓 💎 🐸 🗳	) 🏐 🔒	
				Service Name	PR categories	
				🐌 zimbio.com	6	<b>v</b>
				wetpaint.com	6	<ul> <li>Image: A set of the set of the</li></ul>
		<b>T</b>		by livejournal.com	8	<b>~</b>
ost Summary		×		imultiply.com	7	<b>~</b>
				jimdo.com	7	<b>~</b>
			<b></b>	zoho.com	7	<b>~</b>
				onsugar.com	6	<b>~</b>
		*	E	🧓 terapad.com	5	<b>~</b>
Post Body	<pre>c&gt; boof_"thick this therebootte (&gt;&gt;</pre>			to sosblog.com	5	<b>~</b>
				bravenet.com	7	<b>~</b>
				🧤 inube.com	4	<b>~</b>
			<b>1</b>	webnode.com	7	<b>~</b>
		-		squidoo.com	7	<b>~</b>
			[m]	blogher.com	6	<b>~</b>
ost Keywords		A	1	blogster.com	3	<b>~</b>
			<b>E</b>	blog.tumblr.com	5	<b>~</b>
				wordpress.com	9	<b>~</b>
				9news.com	6	*
		*		communitywalk.co	6	<b>~</b>
ost Page Name			<b></b>	tazeo.com	5	<b>~</b>
			-	betterdash.com	6	<b>~</b>
Profiles Chosen:				Create Contextual Li	nks	
Email				Keyword		_
ken1e735ca@hotmail.co	m			Link URL		-

Of course, you'll want to make sure that you have created your profiles and accounts ahead of time.

As you can see, this can mean a lot of tedious work that you can very easily avoid, simply by preparing and inserting content beforehand. By doing this, you can then create your campaign diagram and simply right click on the node you want to put content into, to bring up the "attach existing item" option, as below:



This will bring up the submit item menu, and from there, you simply double click the item you want to attach, and it is done for you automatically:



## **Dynamic Vs. Standard Links**

You'll also notice in the above screen shot what is called a dynamic link: <a href="#link#">#anchor#</a>, or, in the case of bookmark nodes, simply #link#. This differs from standard links (i.e. <a href="http://domain.com">anchor</a>) in that any node that has this setting will "pull" the link from the previous node. For example, let's say you've got an blog ready to submit on your first layer. This will include a link to your money site within the post body:



On the second layer, you've selected a bookmark node and filled in the content, but left the dynamic link in, as in the screen shot below:

Project Name: Default	✓ Manage Projects							
ookmark Title	{{Learning Spanish Does Not Have to be Hard How Spanish FasilyYou Don't Have to Struggle to Learn	spanishlt						
	Can Be Fun and Easy to Learn Spanish/Why Learni	ng Spanish	Service Name	PR categories				
	Learn Spanish Quickly/Are You Trying to Learn Spanis	nish? Best	🔽 🍓 tumblr.com	8				
	Ways to Learn Spanish Fast/How to Learn Spanish	Easily}	🗐 🍓 bibsonomy.org	7				
	The for Leaning Spanishiceaning Spanish - the a	anu 🗣	🔲 🍖 linkagogo.com	6				
ookmark URL	#link#	*	🗐 🍓 buddymarks.com	6				
			🔲 🍓 mylinkvault.com	3				
			📰 🍖 diigo.com	7				
			🔄 🍓 mypip.com					
		+	📃 🍓 cloudytags.com	4				
okmark Tags	-		Connotea.com	8				
on name ruga	learning spanish		🔲 🍓 dropjack.com	6				
ookmark Description	how to learn spanish quickly	<b>^</b>	Corank.com	4				
			📰 🍓 oknotizie.virgilio.it	7				
			🔲 🍓 memori.ru	6				
			🗐 🍓 startaid.com	6				
		-	🔲 🧤 url.org	5				
			🔲 🍓 linkarena.com	4				
			📰 🍖 jeteye.com	5				
			📰 🍓 murl.com	4				
			📃 🍓 bookmark4you.com	3				
			🔲 🍖 yoorl.com	2				
			🔲 🍓 del.icio.us	8				
Profiles Chosen:	Options							
Email	Submit All links							
ken1e735ca@hotmail.com		linka						
	Submit () random	links						

The bookmark node will pull the resulting link from the blog node above it, thereby "backlinking your backlink."

# **Scheduling Your Campaign**

To convert your idea into an actual task that Magic Submitter will execute, follow the steps below:

Complete the "money site" information by double clicking on that element in the layout panel. Pay special attention to the "Start campaign submission at" field. If you do not change it for sometime in the future it will execute immediately after you click the "create scheduled tasks" button.



The Campaign Name is for your use only so name it whatever you like.

**The money site URL** should be formatted as follows: http://yourdomain.com or http://www.yourdomain.com depending on whether or not you use www in your address. You can also use spintax in the URL field as follows {http://yourdomain.com/http://yourdomain.com/forum}.

Keywords should be separated by a comma (keyword1,keyword2) and can be spun as well.

Anchor Text: Should contain your keyword(s) and can be spun. {anchor text 1|anchor text1}

**Description**: For your reference. Not used by services.

**Start Submission Date & Time**: Be sure to set the date, otherwise it will begin submitting immediately after you create the scheduler task.

**Spread Submission Over Days:** If you would like for MS to divide up the submission over a several days, set the number of days here.

Assign Submit Item to Each Element: You must either assign an existing submit item to each service type element in your layout or create a new one (some can be new and others use existing).

Add a new submit item for all other elements you've included in your layout by double-clicking on each of them from within the layout panel. This will open a new submit item form. The fields for submit items used in the campaign designer are the same as everywhere else in Magic Submitter.

If you would like to use and existing submit item in your campaign (instead of creating a new one), simply right-click the element in the layout panel and click "Attach Existing Submit Item". Then, double click the desired submit item.



A dash border around a service type indicates an element that still needs to be filled out. A solid border indicates you have filled out the info for that element.

Save your campaign then proceed to the next step. Click the create schedule button. Magic Submitter will create a separate scheduler task for each element in your layout panel.



# Reporting

A brand new feature in Magic Submitter as of version 2.40 is the ability to generate link reports for clients. Simply click on the Reports tab and then the Campaign button as shown.

Ma	gic Submitter 2.61 databa:	se v. 10	9			
	) 🎒 💕 🤽 ÷ Main Designer	Repo	orts Utilities	System		
Cam	baign					
	Гъ					
Serv	ice Type Article Directorie	s	- Item to Subm	it	- 📚	
	Service Name	PR	categories	status	Last Message	~
1	ezinearticles.com	6		created		<b>~</b>
1	ideamarketers.com	4		created		✓
1	selfgrowth.com	6		created		~
1	bukisa.com	5		created		<b>~</b>
1	articlerich.com	4		submitted		<b>~</b>
2	articlecity.com	5		created		~
1	isnare.com	5		created		<b>~</b>
2	thewhir.com	7		created		✓
]	articlesbase.com	6		created		<b>~</b>
2	amazines.com	4		created		✓
1	alumbo.com	3		created		~
	freearticlesnow.com	1		created		✓
1	selfseo.com	5		created		~
1	goarticles.com	3		created		✓
1	articleace.com			created		<b>~</b>
1	ArticleBiz.com	4		created		✓
1	blogwidow.com	3		created		~
	look dit oom	2		orastad		

Then, select the project you want to create a report for:

roject Name	Basic Bulk		•
Campaign Nar	ne	Start Date	

Magic Submitter will then create the report and open it in whichever office program you use, as shown here:

Eile	<u>E</u> dit <u>V</u> iew <u>Insert</u> F <u>o</u>	ormat <u>T</u> ools <u>D</u>	ata <u>W</u> indov	v <u>H</u> elp	D .				
	• 🖻 🛓 🛛 📝		ABC	× ©	🚺 • 🚊   🏟 •	🤌 -   🔊 💃 Ži	. 💣 😰	🔶 📭	0
H	Tahoma	- 8	• A /	4 🔺		🗒 🥼 % 🛄		E   🖻 🕶 🖪	- 🧟 -   [
		A			В	C	D	E	F
1	SEO Campaig	gn Analys	is						
2	Project Name:	and the second second							
3	1								
4	_								
6									
7		Campaigns			Service Type	Posts Submited	Direct Links	Indirect Links	Total Links
8									
9	CEO Mankating								
10	SEO Marketing			22		(	NU.		
	Description:				Article Directories	15	8	0	8
11	Description: Money Site(s):	a parateri dara ara 201	iter//bitesisoila		Article Directories Bookmarking Services	15 26	8 20	0 12	8 32
11 12	Description: Money Site(s):	lumorkefing net in e-positionnathmi	tr <u>ey (s</u> tratesta		Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS	15 26 12	8 20 0	0 12 0	8 32 0
11 12 13	Description: Money Site(s): http://www.common.com	Enomistino ana an Escalumo a And	Ung <u>ffs</u> tra teolo		Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS <u>Wordpress</u> Blogs	15 26 12 2	8 20 0 52	0 12 0 0	8 32 0 52
11 12 13 14	Description: Money Site(s): http://articlosum Date Start: 11/18/2011		tta <u>en a</u> tratasuka S		Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS <u>Wordpress</u> Blogs PLIGG Bookmarks	15 26 12 2 186	8 20 0 52 0	0 12 0 0 1416	8 32 0 52 1416
11 12 13 14 15	Description: Money Site(s): http://articlosum Date Start: 11/18/2011 Campaign Time : 4 Day(s)	)	lo <u>yu</u> statistika k		Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS <u>Wordpress</u> Blogs PLIGG Bookmarks	15 26 12 2 186	8 20 0 52 0	0 12 0 1416	8 32 0 52 1416
11 12 13 14 15 16	Description: Money Site(s): <u>Hind / Antibiotom</u> Date Start: 11/18/2011 Campaign Time : 4 Day(s)	)	Ale <u>s M</u> ostantia S		Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS <u>Wordpress</u> Blogs PLIGG Bookmarks	15 26 12 2 186	8 20 0 52 0	0 12 0 0 1416	8 32 0 52 1416
11 12 13 14 15 16 17	Description: Money Site(s): <u>Hing / Although</u> Date Start: 11/18/2011 Campaign Time : 4 Day(s) Total For:	)			Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS <u>Wordpress</u> Blogs PLIGG Bookmarks	15 26 12 2 186 <b>241</b>	8 20 0 52 0 <b>80</b>	0 12 0 0 1416 <b>1428</b>	8 32 0 52 1416 <b>1508</b>
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18	Description: Money Site(s): <u>Hing / Although</u> Date Start: 11/18/2011 Campaign Time : 4 Day(s) Total For:	)			Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS <u>Wordpress</u> Blogs PLIGG Bookmarks	15 26 12 2 186 <b>241</b>	8 20 0 52 0 <b>80</b>	0 12 0 1416 1428	8 32 0 52 1416 <b>1508</b>
11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19	Description: Money Site(s): <u>Imp/particulation</u> Date Start: 11/18/2011 Campaign Time : 4 Day(s) Total For: Total For Project:				Article Directories Bookmarking Services Submit RSS <u>Wordpress</u> Blogs PLIGG Bookmarks	15 26 12 2 186 241 241	8 20 0 52 0 <b>80</b>	0 12 0 1416 1428 1428	8 32 0 52 1416 <b>1508</b>

This is excellent if you are an offline marketer because you can show each client that things are getting done without revealing proprietary methods. It is also a great way to keep track of your own campaigns so that you can test and tweak as necessary.

Note: You need Microsoft Excel or Open Office installed to use Reporting feature

# Troubleshooting



Did you know that, often times, users mistakenly report a problem using Magic Submitter as a bug in the software when it actually isn't? Many "bug" reports are actually issues that result from a website having changed its registration or submission process, or the user simply made a mistake somewhere along the way.

While there are occasionally "bugs" that must be worked out by the developer, most often it is not actually a "bug" that's being reported. Case in point: If we instruct Magic Submitter to enter data into a field that violates the rules of that website, this would be a case of *user error*.

For example, if a particular article directory requires that you include a minimum of 400 words in your article, but your article only contains 350 words, the submission will be rejected for a rule violation and MS will be unable to complete the submission as a result. Please see "Standardizing Content" for developer recommendations when creating content.

# **Software Issues & Solutions**

### **Troubleshooting the Database Update**

**This issue seems to be resolved** but I will keep this just in case it pops up. If you've already receive an error message like the one below, it is because MS has an update instance running already as a result of a recent update your began. Click OK. Close MS for a minute or so to be sure windows task manager is no longer processing MS tasks.



Now, re-open MS and you should be able to start over from #1. This *seems* to keep us from getting stuck in that annoying loop where you have to keep clicking "Check for Updates" repeatedly. It's too early in the testing to say for sure though.

#### Magic Submitter version says 1.0

#### Solution 1: If the buttons work in MS...



- Click on the license key in the "Main" tab.
- Register MS with your email.
- Restart MS and it should now show the version you have installed.

#### Solution 2: If the buttons DO NOT work in MS...

- Close Magic Submitter.
- Go to the Windows "Control Panel"
- Go to "Programs and Features"
- Uninstall Magic Submitter.
- Download the latest version from <a href="http://www.magicsubmitter.com/umanager/ms\_update.htm">http://www.magicsubmitter.com/umanager/ms\_update.htm</a>
- Re-install Magic Submitter.
- Restart Magic Submitter.
- You will probably need to re-register the software.
- It should now show the version you have installed.

#### Windows 2008 server installation error Windows XP installation error

# After installing Magic Submitter on my windows 2008 server (or Windows XP), it always gives me an error message...

the type initializer for magic submitter.bs thew an exception

at MagicSubmitter.bs..ctor() at MagicSubmitter.Program.a(String[] A\_0) inner exeption Could not load file or assembly 'System.Data.DataSetExtensions, Version=3.5.0.0, Culture=neutral, PublicKeyToken=b77a5c561934e089' or one of its dependencies. The system cannot find the file specified. at MagicSubmitter.DataManager..ctor() at MagicSubmitter.bs..cctor()

#### Solution:

Install .net framework 3.5 SP1 <u>http://www.microsoft.com/downloads/thankyou.aspx?familyId=ab99342f-5d1a-413d-8319-</u> <u>81da479ab0d7&displayLang=en</u> for Windows Server 2008 activating of .net framework 3.5 SP1 is needed <u>http://blogs.msdn.com/b/sqlblog/archive/2010/01/08/how-to-install-net-framework-3-5-sp1-on-windows-</u> <u>server-2008-r2-environments.aspx</u>

#### WordPress Blogs and Profile Linkss Are Missing After Update

#### Solution:

- Please download and extract <u>service file</u>.
- Open Designer Tab in MS
- Click Import Button
- Navigate to the folder where you have extracted that archive
- Change filter from (Service file) \*.ms to \*.msc on Open window
- Click Ctrl+a to select all files
- Click Open Button
- Wait while MS imports services

#### WordPress Activation Is Failing With Gmail

The WordPress activation is not working with GMail. It will say that the activation is finished but none of the passwords are set, i.e. double clicking on any of the wordpress sites will still show a blank password.

#### Solution: Login to your Gmail account and perform the steps shown in the diagram below.



## Live Submission Window Issues

(for site specific troubleshooting please visit the forum)

#### "Waiting for Captcha" and then the task fails.

Applies to both register and submit commands. The captcha may or may not be displayed when this error occurs. It keeps waiting and you eventually get the red border and a fail message.

**Solution:** Exit (don't just minimize) then restart Magic Submitter.

#### File Menu:

#### New:

Background:

Blank Page

From Address

#### Foreground:

Blank Page From Address

#### Open

Save:

Document

Document Image

## Print

Print Preview

Exit

#### Edit Menu:

Select All Copy Paste Cut Find in Page

#### View Menu:

Text Size Log Toolbars

#### Tools Menu:

Clear History Cache: View: All Current Site Empty: All Current Site

#### Cookie:

View: All Current Site Empty: All Current Site

Allow HTML Dialogs Travel Log Entries (History) Display HTML Popup

## **Spintax Example**

{5|Five|Several|A Few|Important} {Tips|Pointer|Suggestion|Idea|Recommendation|Guideline|Strategy} For {Affiliates|Internet} Program {Newbies|Beginner|Novice|Rookie|First-timer|Amateur|Newcomer}

Wanna be {an affiliate | an associate} and make {{a lot | a great deal | a whole lot} of | a great deal of | a bunch of} {money | cash}? You {got | obtained | acquired} {first | initially} to {learn | find out | discover} {and {then | after that} | then | and afterwards} be patient ... You {must | should | need to | have to} {educate | inform | enlighten} {yourself | on your own} to {succeed | be successful | prosper | do well} and {get | obtain | acquire} {{advices | guidance | recommendations | insight | suggestions | assistance} and {tips | suggestions | ideas | pointers} | {tips | suggestions | assistance}} to {accelerate | increase} your {choices | options | selections} {before | prior to} {choosing | selecting | picking | deciding on} {a product | an item} or {program | curriculum}.

Appendix B

## **Magic Submitter API commands**

Magic Submitter utilizes Watin open source library to interact with Mozilla Firefox. The Watin documentation can be found here <u>http://watin.sourceforge.net/doc/index.html</u>

There are two main class instances that can be used in Execute Code Command

ie - instance of Watin Mozilla Firefox

processor -instance of current executing Command

here are public methods that can be used in Exec code command

```
public bool ieAddLinkbyTitle(string url, string title) - add link to link manager
public bool ieAddLinks(string element, string link_template) - find all links
within Div with ID string element in accordance to set template
public bool ieGoto(string url) - go to page
public string ieSubmitItemValue(string feild_name) - get value of particular field
of submit item
public string ieProfileValue(string feild_name) - get value of particular field of
profile
public bool ieButtonClick(string bottonname) - click button
public bool ieTypeText(string fieldname, string value) - type text into textbox
public bool ieSelectValue(string fieldname, string value) - type text into
combobox
public bool ieClickRadio(string fieldname, string value) - click radiobutton
public bool ieClickRadio(string fieldname, string value) - click radiobutton
public bool ieClickRadio(string fieldname, string value) - click checkbox
```

#### e.g

string login = processor.ieProfileValue("Login");

will return login field value from profile